TCD Board of Supervisors Eﬁ;ﬁ){“\
Monthly Meeting & Work Session Agenda 73

September 25th, 2018 (Z00pm - 4:45pm) Conservation
Work Session begins at 1:00pm = District =
2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512, 360.754.3588 4’%_( hc ‘:’ 8 &
No. ltem Time Allotted Tab# Plan
Work Session: 1:00pm — 2:00pm

1. Review September Board Meeting Materials, All 60 minutes

A. Board Training: Grant Vouchers
Work Session Time Allotment: 60 minutes (1 hr)

Monthly Meeting: 2:00pm — 5:00pm
1.  Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Anhouncement 5 minutes
and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment 20 minutes
3. Agenda Review 3 minutes
4. Board Meeting Minutes Review, A/l - Action ltem 10 minutes 1 GAP: 8

{Information only: August 20th, 2018 action items report)
A. August 20th, 2018 Meeting & Work Session minutes
B. Past Board Meeting Minute Discussion

Resolution #2018-06: Indemnification of
TCD Supervisors, Richard Mankamyer 20 minutes 2

6. Financial Report, Sarah Moorehead 60 minufes 3 A/S:90
A. Monthly Financial Report
B. August & September Check Registers - Action ltem
C. WSCC FY 19 Livestock TA Addendum- Action ltem
D. Deschutes Law Group: West OPMA Lawsuit
Statement of Work - Action ltem
E. TC Auditor's Office 2018 Elections Invoice - Aclion ltem
F. Smart Talent Agency HR Consultant Invoice - Action ltem

Review of Conservation Accountability and Performance
Program (CAPP), All 15 minutes 4

8. Review of TCD Govemnance Action Plan, Al/ 20 minutes 5

A. Resolution #2018-05: Hiring of a Human Resources Consultant
B. Resolution #2018-04: TCD Goverhance Study

9. Adjoum, Alf

10. [Interim Executive Director Report (Informational Only) 6

Meeting Time Allotment: 153 minutes (2.55 hrs)

Total Time Allotment: 213 minutes (3.55 hrs)
Key: GAP (Governance Action Plan), A/S (Annual & Strategic Plans)







Tab 1







ND L0 =T O LA b L DD e

Cons.erv_ation
= District =

4. ( &
l”t,, v o

thypspancd

Present at Meeting:

Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair

Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor
Paul Pickett, TCD Board Supervisar
Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor
Alison Halpern, WSCC

Ben Cushman, Deschutes Law Group
Lise Rinner, Public

Paula Holroyde, Public

Action ltems:
None

Meeting not audio recorded

1. Review August 20" Board Meeting:Packet, All

Board of Supervisors
Work Session Minutes
Monday, August 20, 2018
1:00pm

Linda Powell, TCD Board Vice-Chair

Sarah Moorehead, TCD Interim Executive Director
A. R. Kusekin, Public

Ben Peterson, WFSE

Patricia Harrigan, Publi
Martin McCallum
Melinda Holman;

» Supervisors & Staff reviewed agent
meeting
= No formal Board action was taken

Respectfully Submitted,

ems fo allow ¢

Eric Johnson,

ns/discussions priér to Monthly Board







ND SO =Y O W R L D —

Board of Supervisors

Conservation Regular Board Meeting Minutes

= District = Monday, August 20, 2018 (2:00pm)
“':t_ (’ o
[N [

“fh Hrstoi\“&'

Present at Meeting:

Eric Johnson, TCD Beard Chair Sarah Moorehead, TCD Interim Executive Director
Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor ~ Heather Roskelley, TCD Staff

Paul Pickett, TCD Board Supervisor Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor

Linda Powell, TCD Board Vice-Chair Melinda Holman, Public

Alison Halpern, WSCC Lisa Rinner, Public

Patricia Harrigan, Public Madeline Bishop

Ben Cushman, Deschutes Law Group J. Martin McCallu

Esther Kronenberg, Public
Ben Peterson, WFSE

Action ltems:

1. Staff to expand Doodle poll for rescheduli
September 10-21
2.
3. Sarah to provide HR documents ta hman for review
4. Staff to place HR Discussion on ag neeting
5, TCD Attorney and Chair
6.
7.
8. Chair and AED to def
and implement an
Sarah to draft a lettei
1.
pi. There was a quorum.
conducted
2.
o Joe Hanna
o Tony Wilson :
o Esther Kronenberg
o Lise Rinner
o Annabel Kusekin
3. Agenda Review, All

= Take #7 off agenda — TCD Resolution #2018-04 to WSCC (resolved)

» Jump to #14B at 4pm when John Stuhimiller arrives

=  Have discussion of past minutes - #13D

=  Doug moved to have #15 and #16 moved up fo #4. Paul seconded. Doug, Paul - yes,
Eric, Richard, Linda - no. Motion died.

» Doug moved to have #15 and #16 moved up to #5. Paul seconded. Doug, Paul - yes, Eric,

Richard, Linda - no. Linda abstained. Motion died.
1



54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106

= Paul moved to have #5, #6, #7, and #8 moved to end of agenda after #17. Doug
seconded. Paul, Doug — yes. Eric, Richard, Linda — no. Motion died.

Rescheduling of August 28" Board meeting — Doodle poll was sent out. Doodle poll to be
expanded to September 10-21.

Al — Staff to expand Doodle poli for rescheduling of August 28" Board meeting to include
September 10-21

4. Legal Services, All

A. Supervisors were asked fo select questions for attorney candidates from a compiled fist of
questions submitted by Supervisors prior to the meeting.
B. The following six questions were selected and answered
RFP in the affirmative — Ben Cushman, Deschutes L
General’s office was contacted but showed no intere:
1. How long have you been practicing Iaw?

e Practicing since 1996
2. Please describe your experience
Board of Directors and a CEO (ol
e Tribal and nonprofit experieng

he only attorney answering the
oup PLLC. {Note: the State Attorney
roviding legal services to TCD.)

board and a strong manager? He
Board. Could serve as
parliamentarian for
Robert s Ru]es

r :_mefhbers and CEO are in separate

take place in Executive Session or in a public
lined process for email; email can be used as
lic record. Unless an official action is needed,

op priority issues that a legal counsel should
D and process. Unionization, OPMA, Human Rights

all facfors He would have a more robust HR protocol and
lace to handle HR complaints.

‘has represented farmers negotiating easements, and he has
experie th forestry land easements and aquaculture. His family has a
ranch, hayfields, and timberland in Eastern Washington and on the Olympic
Peninsula.

6. What makes your firm the best to satisfy the requirements of the position?

+  Well versed in fand use and environmental law

e Wants TCD to succeed as a member of the community; the District provides an
important service

» Mr. Cushman is offering his services at a discount and structured his proposal as
one of public interest — his rate is usually at $250/hr; his proposed rate is
$200/hr. If less than10 hours are used within a month, the hours will roll over to
the next month. He would attend every meeting including work sessions.

2




107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158

C.

Contract development

Paul motioned to authorize the Chairman to enter into a Master Services Agreement
consistent with Resolution 2018-05 with Mr. Ben Cushman of Deschutes Law Group.
Doug seconded. Unanimous Approval.

Break at 3:46pm. Resumed at 4:00pm

5. Review of TCD Governance Action Plan, All

6. HR Discussion, All

Two signatures were missing; Action Plan now has all sighatures
Staff meetings — Sarah will send out emails about staff meetings once a Code of
Conduct is created e

e Suggested that the union rep, Mark Hamilton, <with Board on appropriate
interactions with staff

o Suggested that CAPP and union negotiations

e TCD Chair would like TCD Attorney B
from Enduris investigation

Cushman is the attorney for the TCD Bo
seconded. Unanimous approval.

8. Partner Reports

*OTwEp

¢ = x

d Paul‘for Chair. Paul, Doug - yes; Eric, Richard, Linda — no.
hard, Linda — yes; Paul, Doug — no. Eric remains as Chair

Chalr (Llnd

NRCS — No Report
WSCC, Alison Halpern

Annual Reports due by Friday, August 24th (will be in next Board packet)
WACD/NACD, Doug Rushton

The Southwest Area Association of Conservation Districts meeting will be on October 1
— 3:30pm, in Cathlamet, WA

Supervisor Reports

Richard discussed staff step increases and credit card balances.

Weekly Staff Updates

Sarah proposed transitioning to a monthly activities report that aligns with the District’s annual
and strategic plans.

.1“1

, 9am



159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210

e Several Board members find the weekly updates to be helpful and wouid like fo continue
receiving them.

Al — Sarah to send work organization chart and salary schedule to attorney and Chair

9. Mid-Year Budget Revision — UPDATED, All
A. TCD Election Expense Authorization
s Secretary of State Kim Wyman would like to review invoice o reduce cost
e Sarah will ook into payment plan
s Payment will come from unrestricted funding and WSCC
Al — Sarah will look into a payment plan for TCD election expenses
Al - Richard will contact Kim Wyman about reducing cos{.0f. TCD election

10. Financial Report
A. Monthly Financial Repotrt
B. July Check Register .
» Eric moved to approve checks 19642-1961
Unanimous approval.
C. DOH Grant
= Paul made a motion to approve DOH-(

Sarah stated that this gra
on this grant. The DOH g

they could pull it. Has mo
. New Signature Card f

as Official Meeting Record — not discussed
 Meeting & Work Session minutes
ents made during work session)
C. July 24, 2018 Special-Meeting minutes
¢« Not discussed (amendments made during work session)

14. Voluntary Stewardship Program, Sarah Moorehead
A. Discussion with Washington Farm Bureau
¢ John Stuhimiller presented on VSP and shared support for progress on implementation.
B. VSP Technical Support MOU Addendum
s Sarah presented on VSP implementation at TCD and proposed contracting, according to
TCD policy, a portion of the technical work until TCD increases staff capacity. Sarah
noted that the VSP Work Group has approved subcontracting this work and a request for
a letter of consent from Thurston County was submitted.
e« Need 11 plans total: 9 plans by July 2019 (2 have been completed)

4




211
212 Doug motioned to authorize the Chair and Sarah to defermine qualifications, duties, and
213 compensation of a subcontractor or contractors and implement a Request for Proposals
214 process fo engage with a VSP subconiractor or contractors o provide af least 11 ISPs
215 and related outreach and technical assistance by July 2019 for up to $30,000. Linda

216 seconded. Unanimous approval.

217

218 Al — Chair and AED to determine qualifications, duties, and compensation of

219 subcontractor(s) and implement an RFP process to engage with subcontractor(s)

220

221  15. WRIA 13 Lead Entity Contract (RC), All

222 * Another agency will be taking over the contract
223

224  16. WSFE Negotiations Letter, All
225 ¢ Eric motioned to acknowledge the letter. Li ed. Eric, Linda, Richard
226 approved. Doug and Paul abstained. Motion passe

227 * TCD Attorney instructed to accept the ne
228 Atftorney Ben Cushman will provide ret
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236

237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245







Tab 2







Conservation Thurston Conservation District
District

2l
81 1987

RESOLUTION

Resolution #2018-06
Subject: Defense and Indemnification of TCD Supervisors

September 25, 2018

Whereas, RCW 89.08.200 states that "Supervisors shall serve without compensation, but they
shall be entitled to expenses, including traveling expenses, necessarily incurred in discharge of
their duties,” and

Whereas, Supervisors of the Thurston Conservation District (the District) have incurred
expenses, including those in litigation and defense in litigation and Administrative proceedings,
arising from actions taken by them as Supervisors, and

Whereas, the Board of the Thurston Conservation District (the Board) has determined that the
actions taken by the Supervisors were a necessary and appropriate part of their duties as
supetrvisors, especially with regard to the duty to supervise programs and staff and the duty to
administer and monitor the budget to prevent graft and waste,

Hereby be it resolved that the District Board of Supervisors authorize indemnification and
reimbursement of Eric Johnson, Richard Mankamyer, and Linda Powell, and other supervisors
as needed, with regard to future costs and attorney’s expenses in, but not limited to, the
following matiers:

. The Public Records case file by Johnson and Mankamyer;
. Any matters arising from the pending complaints to the HR Commission;
. The pending administrative proceeding, or any following judicial proceedings,

relating to Supervisors Johnson and Mankamyer before the Washington State
Conservation Commission; and

. The OPMA case filed against the District and Supervisors Johnson, Mankamyer,
and Powell by Arthur West.

And be it resolved that the District Supervisors allocate $25,000 from the District’s budget for
this purpose, and request that the Interim Executive Director propose a budget with this
allocation included, which amount may be increased as needed by future action of the Board.




Passed by a vote of the Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors:

Eric Johnson,

Signed, District Board of Supervisors Chair Date










Date

Check #

8/26/2018

The following checks were written on Timberland Bank:

19667

Check #

19709

Totaling

Voided Check #'s

93,019.83 19678, 19688, 19689

71512018 EFT EFT 4,100.35 |Insurance Premium
7/6/2018 EFT EFT 2,805,26 |IRS Payroli Tax
7/5/2018 19667 19681 12,867.64 |Accounts payable
7/9/2018 dd04251839 d04251845 9,922.51 jPayroll
7/11/2018 EFT EFT 5,400,63 |DRS - PERS
71212018 EFT EFT 2.908.54 |IRS Payroll Tax
7/23/2018 19682 19709 34,119.87 |Accounts payable
7123/2018 EFT EFT 15.00 |DRS - DGP
712442018 dd04251846 dd04251852 9,972.17 |Payroll
712612018 EFT EFT 15.00 |DRS - DCP
712612018 EFT EFT 699.26 |WA State Labor & Industiies
712712018 EFT EFT 1,547 .60 |WA State Employment Securlty
713012018 1d04251853 dd04251854 4,263.70 |Payroll
713112018 EFT EFT 2,937.96 lIRS Payroll Tax
713112018 EFT EFT 1,344.34 |IRS Payroll Tax
Total 93,0190.83

Rlghard Mankamyer, Board Auditor

Date




11:11 AM Thurston Conservation District
08/29/18 Payroll Transactions by Payee
July 2018
Date Name MNum Type Memo Account Amount

Dept of Retiretnent Systems

07/11/2018 Dept of Retlirement ... EFT Liabllity Check 2358 3081001 - 308.10.01... -5,409.63

07/24/2018 Dept of Retirement .., EFT Liability Check 3081001 - 308.10.01... -16.00

07/26/2018 Dept of Retirement ... EFT LiabHity Check 3081001 - 308.10.01... «16.00
Tolal Dept of Retirament Systems -5,439.63
EFT Payment .

07104/2018 EFT Payment EFT Liabitity Check Jun 16 - Ju... 30681001 - 308.10.01... -2,885.26

07/11/2018 EFT Payment EFT Liability Chack Jul1-Jul45 3081001 - 308.10.01... -2,809.54

07131720148 EFT Payment EFT Llabiiity Gheck Jul 16 - Jul 31 3081001 - 308.10.01... -2,937.96

07/31/2018  EFT Payment EFT Liabllity Check  Jul 16-Jul 31 3081001 - 308.10.0t.. -1,344.34
Tolal EFT Payment -10,087.10
QuickBooks Payroll Service

07/09/2018 QuickBooks Payrall ... Liabllity Check Created by ... 3081001 - 308.10.01... -8,622.61

07/24/2018 QuickBooks Payroil ... Liability Gheck Created by ... 3081001 - 308.10.01... -8,972.17

07/30/2018 (iickBooks Payrall ... Llabllity Chack CGreated by ... 3081001 - 308.10.01.... -4,263.70
Total QuickBooks Payroll Service -24,1 53.38
WA St Dept of Employment Security

0712772018 WA S{ Dept of Empl... EFT Liability Check ES#330464.., 3081001 - 308,10.01... -1,647.60
Total WA 5t Dept of Employment Security -1,647.60
WA St Dept of L&I

0712612018 WA St Dept of L&I EFT Liability Check 386 002-00 3081001 - 308.10,01... -$99.26
Tolal WA St Dept of L&I -599.26
Berger, Kathleen T

Q7M0/2048 Berger, Kathleen T dd042...  Paycheck Direct Depo,., 3081001 - 308.10.01.,. 0.00

01/25/2018 Berger, Kathleen T dd042,..  Paycheck Direct Depo... 3081001 - 308.10.04... 0.00
Total Berger, Kathleen T 0.00
Bishop, Stephanie E

0711012018 Bishop, Stephanie ddod2...  Paycheck Direct Depo... 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

07/25{2018 Blshop, Stephanie £ dd042...  Paycheck Birect Depo... 3081001 - 308,10.01... 0.00
Total Bishop, Stephanie E 0.00
Hatch-Winecka, Amy B

07H0/2018 Hatch-Winecka, Am...  dd042... Paycheck Direct Depo... 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

07/26/2018 Hatch-Winecka, Am.., dd042.. Paychack Direct Depo... 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

0713112018 Hatch-Winecka, Am... dd042... Paycheck Direct Depo... 3081001 - 308.10.01... .00
Total Halch-Winecka, Amy B 0.00
Healy, Mara E

07/110/2018 Healy, Mara E dd042.., Paycheck Direct Depo... 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

07252018 Healy, Mara E dd042...  Paycheck Direct Depo... 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Haaly, Mara & 0.00
Moorehead, Sarah

07/10/2018 Moarehead, Sarah ddo42... Paycheck Direct Depo... 3081001 + 308.10.01... 0.00

0712512018 Moorghead, Sarah dd042.., Paycheck Direct Depo... 3081001 - 308,10.01... 0,00

0713112018 Moorehead, Sarah ddo42...  Paycheck Direct Depo... 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Moorehead, Sarah 0.00
Warren, Nicole A

ofFi10/2018 Warren, Nicole A dd042... Paycheck Direct Depo... 3081601 - 308.10.01... 0.00

071252018 Warren, Nlcole A dd042...  Paycheck Direct Depo... 3081001 + 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Warren, Nicole A 0.00
White, Nora i

07711042018 Whita, Nora E dd042...  Paycheck Direct Depo... 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

Page 1




1111 AN Thurston Conservation District

08/29/18 Payroll Transactions by Payee
July 2018
Date Name Num Type Memo Account Amount 1
07/25/2018 White, Nora E ;id042... Paycheck Ei_;éct Depo.,, 30681001 308.10.01... DE A
Total White, Nora E o 0.00 |
TOTAL -41,934,97
- I

Page 2




\S.mmw 0o'Sze-
00sEe 00°6Z8- $A0IAIBG [RUOISSI0L - DOLILES 9, BQU1 UBipU| AlEnbsIN 08'6109: 00 NITHO 8LIZ/Y0/90 1528
00°528- Jejuip suyenboBl 8LOZ/G0/L0 z.961
\ ¥ooYL FEOPL-
YE¥E ¥y sasuadxy Buzesiy - LOGYLES dE8fL-t L Al PR - T4 L0WI00Y
00'22) 00ZZL- swaig Jad / S|Es - S0EY1ES dEgki-L 1 Anuz pest - 271000 81020890
yeravL- (sakodwa) g Aury ‘eqosUIN-UoleH BLOZ/G0/L0 1296
~ 017080} 04080t
\ OL°080% O1°080' 1" senddns sloid - £0LELES 20UBISISSY [ETINYPRL ~ 4T L LPONIPUN USHBUS
0008 0008 SEINDS [BUDISSAIOL] - O0LYLES SIUEBISISSY (BOIULDSL ~ A4S 47| POMIPUN USEIIBYS BL0Z/G0/90
01080} equog ueQ gL0Z/S0/L0 0.96}
r 90725 9925
\. gzee gzee- xe] ucpednadQ g sseulsng - LZL¥LES PRBUISAD-0LOVIOILOMLSINNG BLOZ/S0/0  BOISL 8L0Z
oF'6l b6l xe] uofednzaQ g ssauisng - LZLYLES PESLSAD-0LOVICILOMI LSIUN 8L0Z/E0/90  ADISL 9L0Z
99Zg- Jayemung jo A3 8102/50/20 69961
00°Z48 Q0ZLE
: 00°TLE 00°THE" Buplnoocoy B ¥pNY - Z0LFLES PEAEAQ-0L0V-O3 LM LSTENN 8102/60/20 L8701
007216~ sdwsunoaay 2LOZ/S0/L0 89961
o 0T 0z'9z-
7 ozez 0T 9z sjqeAeq eousinsul [20IDBN L0 - Z0GO98E
0z9z" asuemnsy] jpuswe=(ddng [iualen gL0Z/4Z/90 29961
unoWy [eBLo  unouny pled JUNOIVY aweN 01eg winy
8L0Z ‘g AInp
3102/60/20 jreaq oyl
WY FE:0L JOLISIQ UoBAISSUOD UO)SINY ]



¢ Jo zaebrd

#

L

R 165262')
) L6260 16261
16526
i Feo-

p—tarai

seoiIag 18yndwion) - SOLPLES

saaindag Jandway - g0LYLES

PESLISAO-OLOY:OS LORIESTINN §L0Z/P0/90 OV~
wesBosd ABieuz AISISAILN IS VM 21.0Z/50/40 6,961

PESUIBAC-0L0Y:A3LOLSH

, Jd2q 1/ E 8296}
279/
\ 00083 00099
00098 00°099- sayddng 1ejoid - £0LELES d340 - 0LOMOOSM 810T/LLE0

00'099- au[ ‘snid Juewabelely 224l S10Z/S0/L0 L1961

\ 19v8L L8781~
29'V51 £9+81- sosea Wawdinkz - COSPLES PERUSAO-OLOVIASLOMMLSSUNN 9102/10/90 120289001
L9p8L- , ouj YSn Yook 2L0Z/S0/L0 8196}

\ 0SE8L 05z9.-
g 06292 05'29.- SATWIBG [RUCISSHN - Q0 I¥LES PESIBAD-0LOV: A LORILSTHNA 8L0E/50/30 £06680LE
05284 wea| 200 8L0Z/E06/L0 G2061

i o0052'L 03’08z

00°052° 00082 - SBOlES |BUCISSI0l - OCLFLES %,Z 8qul veipd] AEnbsiN 09°6L0DDOLINIIND §102/P0/30 2100
00°052°F~ Iejsag UIADY S1OZ/S0/L0 1961

\u o [s)erra 00'5Z2-
00'622 00czz- S9MISG [RHONUET - FOLYLES peswaAQ-0 LoV LORLSIENN 2102/10/80 SLie-gL
00°szZ" swsysAg Buiuead oid-uef SLOT/SO/L0 £L96)

unowny jewiBlin junouny prey Juno3oy T aeq Wy

810z ‘g Ainp
8LOZI60/L0 [ejag yoouyo
WV ¥E:01 PUISIg UOHEAISSUOD UO)SINY |



¢ o ¢ abeg

3180

@\ﬁ\m

~ e -

JBQDBIA pIEOg

\é\y\sﬁm

Sﬁ <ﬁcﬁ5 E>mecm_2 pley21y

S L

ples eu) Alpad PuUB a1eonuayIne 0] pazUoyne we | 1eu pue 1ousig co_wmtmmcoo uoisiny] 1suiebe uopebigo
piedun pue snp ‘sn{ B sI Wiejo sy} Jey} PUB Ulsiey paquosap se pelioysd Joge| sy} Jo paispual sadines
Uy} ‘paysiuIn ussqg sAey sielslew auy) ey} Anflad jo Aleusd Jspun Ajiea Agesey op ‘paubisispun sy} ‘|,

KOTETS

PO TZR'ETS |e10] puess
00°096°E 00°056'¢-
_/000S6'E 00°056'e- UBY SO0 - LOSYLES PRaUIBAO-0L0V:aZLOMMISIHNN §L02/10/L0
00°056°¢- L diysIeuped PeWI HOOHUM BLOZIS0/Z0 18961
s 00°000°) 00°000" -
00°000° 00600 ‘L~ 0Bz SlisM 8L0Z/eL/80
00°000°}- 0B SO §LOZISO/LO 0296}
JUnNouly [BWSUO  Junowy pled NGOy BWEN aeg NN
810z ‘¢ Ainp
810Z/60/L0 [fe1eQ %o9Ys
WY €01 10L13SI(] UOIJBAISSUOD UoisIny ]



TAXPAYER MAME: THURSTON CONSERVATIGN DISTRICT FEMT Xxxxx1612

Deposit Canfivmation

Your payisont has been nccepted.

Payment Successfol

Ap BET Acknowledgement Mumber has bsen provided for this poymenl. Please keep lls number for yaur recards.

REMINDER: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHERN DUES
: EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: 270850601029506

PLEASE NOTE

. Anyamounks repiesenled in the subcategories of Social Srcurlty, Medicars, and Income Tax Withhalding are for isformatipnal |
: purpeses only. i

Entered Data

{payment fnformatian

T o

! Taxpayer EIN youx it 2
; Tax Form 841 Employers Fadens Tax
’z Tax Typw Faderal "Fux Deposil
| Tax pertod a0t
Payment Amount $2,895.26
! settamient Data /62018
Subcategorias:
1 Social Security $1,631.68
2 Madicara $381.68 i
3 Tax Withhofding $482.00
| Account Number XKORG554
: Account Type CHECKING
Routing Number A36190754
Bank Name ‘ o TIMBERLAND BANK ;

Home, Enrollinent, Hy orofile Payinersts Help & Informatinn contack Us Logout

USA.nov R3.00v TeEasUNY. g0y
Elecironit Fadaral Tax Paynient Systen® ang EFTFSE are regislemd servicamarks of the U.S, Department of the Treaswry's Bureau of tha Fiscal Sarvice,




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems
Electronic Payments

Completed Payment Advice

Employer: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Report Period: 06/2018
Retirement Bue Date: 07115/2018
Payment Status: Submitted { 07-11-18 12:26:02 PM by 8. Shelton )
System Report Group/lnvoice # Amount
Deferred

Compensation
Program Payment

DCP 219 15.00
Total Amount for DCP; 15,00
Plan 1 Payments
PERS 2358 0.0¢
Tetal Amount for Plan 1: 0.00
Plan 2 Payments
PERS 2358 2944.40
Total Amount for Plan 2: 2844 .40
Plan 3 Payments
DB Employer DG WsIB DC Self
PERS 2358 1649.54 122.27 678.42 2450.23
0.00 0.00 _ 0.00
Total Amiount for Plan 3: 2450,23
Total Payment Amount: 5409.63
Scheduled Date of Payment: 711312018

Page 1 of 1




GONIACT US

TAXPAYER MAME; THURSTOM CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Deposit Confirmation

Your payment has beon acoeptad.

Payment Successful

TIM: xxxxx1612

An BET Actnowledgement Numlber hes buan provided for this paymenl. Please knep ibls number for your recards.

REMINDER: REMEVRBER TO FILE ALL

ERT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER:

Payiiont Information

i
H

k Taxpayer EIN
Tax Form

Tax Typa

Tax Pariad
Payment Amount
Settlement Date
Subcategorles:

1 Social Security

2 Medicare

3 Tax Withhoiding

Account Number

Account Type

Routlng Numbar

¢ Bank Name . . -

RETURNS WHEN DUEE
270B59371705986

PLEASE NOTE !

Any amotins represenied in the subcaleguring of $acial Sacuriy, Medicare, and Income Tax Withtiolding are for iformational

puipases only.

Entared Data

xoorx 1012 H
941 Employers Fotoral Tax
Fedesd Tax Doposit i
Q2018

$2,909.54 :
02202018

$1.648.38
$383.18
$H88.400
XooBE

CHECKING ‘
325170754

 TIMBERLANG BANK o e e

Hoina Enreltment

Py Profile Payments Helrr & Information Contact \fs Logout

Elzclronit Federal Tax Payment Systesnd and

USA.gov 1R800y Treasury.gov
EFTPS® are rogistarad senvicemarks of the LS, Depariment of the Treasury's Burean of {ha Fiscal Servica,




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems
Electronic Payments
Completed Payment Advice

Employer:

Repeor Perlod:
Retirement Due Date:
Payment Status:

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
0612018

0711512018

Submitted ( 07-23-18 9:30:47 AM by 3. Shelton )

System

Beferred
Compensation
Program Payment

pcp

Plan 1 Payments
PERS

Plan 2 Payments
PERS

Pian 3 Payments

PERS

Report Group/invoice # Amount

a19 15.00
Total Amount for DCP:

2358 0,00
Total Amount for Plan 1:

2358 ' 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 2:

DE BEmployer DC WSIB DC Self
2358 0.00 0.00 - 000
0.60 0.00 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 3:

Tofal Paymeant Amount:
Scheduled Date of Payment:

15.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

15.00
7125/2018

Page 1.of {




" Thurston Conservation District

Check Detail
July 23, 2018

Num

Date Name

Account

4:13 PM
0712312018

Paid Amount

19682

19683
51205856
51120957
51145692
51317510

19684
8362

19685
180419

19686

19687

419688
8367
10065

072312018 A & L Western Agricultural Lahoratorles

06/26/20%18 UNRESTRICTED:AQ98- Soll Tests

07/23/2018 Accountemps

06/06/2018 UNRESTRICTED:AD10-Overhead
06/14/20%8 UNRESTRICTED:A01(-Overhead
06/19/2018 UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead
07/11/2018 UNRESTRIGCTEDA010-Overhead

07/23/2018 Aprll Devitt

06/26/2018 Shellfish Fund:M041.1 Students and the Shore

07/23/2018 City of Lacey
06/25/2018 RCO;R011.2 - Lead Entity 11-1483P

07/23/2018 Color Graphlcs
06/14/2018 UNRESTRICTED:AD10-Ovsthead

07/23/2018 Comecast
06/24/2018 UNRESTRICTED:AQ10-Overhead
UNRESTRICTED:AG10-Overhead

07/23/2018 Crains Office Supply
06/25/2018 UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead

3083010 Ghecking Accounts
5314117 - Sofl Testing

3088010 Checking Accounts
5314102 - Audit & Accouniing
5314102 - Audit & Accounting
53144102 + Audit & Accounting
5344102 - Audit & Accounting

3088010 Checking Accounts
5314100 + Profegsional Services

3088010 Checking Accounts
5314502 - Site Rental

3088010 Checking Accounts
5313401 - Office Supplies

3088010 Checking Accounts
5314204 - Internet Services
5314201 » Telephone Expense

3088010 Checking Accounts
5313101 - Office Supplies

07/05/2018 UNRESTRICTED:WSCC - Block Grant FY 10-1- 6313101 - Office Supplies

WSCC:WU5D - Chehalis Flood Outreach

5313101 - Offlce Supplies

-279.20 .

278,20 -'/

-078.88
-931.00
-931.00
-886.92

-3,727.80 /

-575.00

I —————

-575.00

-249.34

———p————————

24954 M”’ )

-13.07

~13.07

434,90
225,60
.360.69 ¢+

-48.95
~244.50

-27.40 /
-320.85

Page 1 of 4




<

Nuim Date Name Account Paid Amount

19690 07/23/2018 Internal Revanue Service 3088010 Checking Accounts
06/18/2018 UNRESTRICTED A0 0-Overhead 5314110 - Bank Fees - -1,077.25
-1,077.25

19710 07/23/2018 Elizabeth Campbell 3088010 Checking Accounts
07/10/2018 GREEN:GG19.105 NMOAA Grant 5314100 - Professlonal Services -300,00
-300.00

19621 742312018 Jacqueline Winter 30880610 Checking Accounts
8262 06/16/2018 Shelffish Fund:M041.1 Students and the Shore 5314100 - Professlonal Services -3758.00
-375.00

19692 07/23/2018 Kathleen M. Jacobson 3088010 Checking Accounts
06/14/2018 GREEN:G019.27 Prairles and Pollinators Grant 5314100  Professional Services -880.00
' -880.00

19693 07/23/2018 Nineveh Assyrian 3688010 Checqug Accounis
06/26/2018 GREEN:G(19.105 NOAA Grant 5314901 + Mesling Expanses -563.56
-563.56

10694 07/23f20-18 Novth Thurston Public Schools 3088010 Checking Accounts
1718000434 06/13/2018 GREEN:G019-58 GREEN({General) 5314114 - Subsitule Teachers -208.81
Sheffish Fund:M041.1 Sludents and the Shora 5314112 - Bus Transportation -1,014.42

-1,223.23

19695 07/23/2018 OfftceTeam 3088010 Checking Accounts
‘51124327 06/14/2018 UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead 5314100 - Professtonal Services -800.00
51157315 06/19/2018 UNRESTRICTED:A010-Overhead ™" 5314100 + Professional Services -8006.00
51216855 06/26/2018 UNRESTRICTED:AQ10-Overhead 5314100 - Professional Services -825.00
-2,425.00

19896 07/23/2018 Pacific Disposal 3088010 Checking Accounts
101805638 07/01/2018 5314702 - Garbage Service -22.20
10180539 07/01/2018 5314702 + Garbage Service -20.44
-51.64

Page 2 of 4




Num Date Name Account Paid Amount
19697 Q7/23/2018 Paciflc Shellflsh Institute 3088010 Chaecking Accotmts
$SGO53118 071132018 5314100 - Professional Services -1,006.63 V//‘
-1,006.63
19698 07/23/2018 Pionesr Fire & Secutity, Inc 3088010 Checking Accounts
86886 08/20/2018 UNRESTRICTED:AD10-Overhead 5314704 - Security Monlioting -72.00 / '
72.00
10699 07/23/2018 Ploneer Fuef 3088010 Checking Accaunts
1816601 0B6/11/2018 UNRESTRICTED:A120-Vehicles 5313201 - Vehicle Fuel -38.47 \/
38,47
16700 07/23/2018 Puget Sound Energy 3088010 Checking Accounts
06/20/2048 UNRESTRICTED:AQ10-Overhead 5314701 - Electricity -158.07
UNRESTRICTED:AD10-Overhead 5314703 + Uility - Gas -75.18
=233.25
19701 07/23/2018 Puget Sound Partnershlp 3088010 CGhecking Accounts '
' 05/09/2018 RCO:R011.2 - Lead Entity 11-1483P 5314504 - Vehicle Leases -40.08
' -40.08
19702 07/23/2018 Rainler School District No. 307 3088010 Checking Accounts . .
201803 06/13/2018 MISC:MO0120 - Pacific Mountain 5314114 - Subsitute Teachers ~146.30 /
MISG:M0120 - Pacific Mountain 5314112 + Bus Transportation -308.00
-454.30
19703 07/23/2018 Ricoh, USA Inc - Usage 3088010 Checking Accounts ’
5053744236 06/21/2018 UNRESTRICTED:A040-Overhead 5313102 » Computer Supplies -214.15
221415
19704 07/23/2018 RTI Fabrication Inc. 3088010 Checking Accounts
42418-1885 04/26/2018 RGO:R030 - E Fark MclLane 5314108 - Professlonal Contract -9,453.00 /
it a——
-8,453.00
19705 07/23/2018 Tree Management Plus, Inc 3088010 Ghecking Accounts ‘
8371 06/1B/2018 WSCC:W070 - CREP 5314100 - Professional Services -4,675.00 /
-4,675.00
19706 (7/23/2018 United Concordia Insurance Co 3088010 Checking Actounts
07/01/2018 5312012 - Pental Benofits -133.29 /
-133.29
19707 07/23/2018 WA 5t University Energy Program 3088040 Checking Accounts . "
$9-0607 07/02/2018 UNRESTRICTED:AD10-Overhead 5314103 - Computer Services 67761

-677.61

Page 3of 4




Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

19708 07/23/2018 Wells Fargo 3088010 Checking Accaunts
07/01/2018 Wells Fargo -1,000.00
-1,000.00

19709 07/23/2018 Whitlock Limited Partnership 1 3088010 Checking Accounts
07/01/2018 UNRESTRICTED:AG10-Overhaad 5314601 - Office Rent -3,950.00
-3,950.00
Grand Total -$34,119.87

", the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been
furnished, the services rendered or the labor performed as described herein and that the claim is
a just, due and unpaid obligation against Thurston Conservation District, and that | am authorized
to autheniticate and certify the said claim."

/Z)&«w M@Ml%ﬁ;, /dm/;% 7Y &

Richard Mankamyer, District Ay itor Date
iy, oot 2/24//8
Board Mgfnber Date

Page 4 of 4




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems
Electronic Payments
Completed Payment Advice

Employer: THURSTOM CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Report Perlod; 0712018
Retirement Due Date: 08/15/2018
Payment Status: Submitted { 07-26-18 9:22:41 AM by 8. Shelton }
System Repert Group/lnvoice # Amount
Deferred
Compensation
Program Payment
’ pep 919 15,00

Plan 1 Payments
PERS

Plan 2 Payments
PERS

Plan 3 Paymenis

PERS

Total Amount for DCP:

2358 . 0,00
' Total Amount for Plan 1:

2358 ‘ 0.00
Total Amount for Plan 2:

DB Employer DC wsiB DC Self
2358 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 .60

Total Amount for Plan 3:

Total Payment Amount:
Scheduled Date of Payment:

15.00

0,00

0.0

0,00

0.00

15.00
7130/2018

Page 1 of 1




Washington State Department of
Labor & Industries

Quickfle > Quarterly Repotr List > File a Report > Conflrmation

You have successfully submitted your repaort,

Pring.ihis page for your cocorde,

2 g |

Dowaload in Adobe® PDF Format

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT « 812/20 18 Quarterly Report Confirmation Page

Conflrmation #: 5838757

Received on:  7/26/2018

Submitted by:  Susan Shelton

Account {D:  388,002-00

Acrount Manager:  CHRISTOPHER WASSON 360-902-6331

g8 Printer Friendly Report
i Download Report in Adobe® PRF Formaz

Washington State Deparimunt of
La b{}.r- & Ef}dUStﬁ@S Submit Date: 7/26/20t8

Confirmation Numbey; 5838757

i Quarterly Report
2nd Quarter: April 1, 2018 — June 30, 2018

" Due Date: 7/31/2018 !

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT WA UBL 600 330 344

2918 FERGUSON ST SWBLDG 1 L&l Account 1D: 386,002-00

SUITEA ' ‘ Phone Number: 360-754-3588 Ext. 120
TUMWATER, WA 98512

Account Manager: CHRISTOPHER WASSON 360-902-6331

Volunteer Reporting
Class Code Natitre of Work Number OF Volunteers
6901-900 Volunteers-Exc| Law Enf Offers 4]

Worker Reporting

Gross Payroll Warker Hours Rata Par Amount
Class Code Nature of Work (nearase § tar units] Hour Owaed
[ o Tax DIst NOC Oth
i 1501-00 ounty/Tax ! $2,305.00 78 1.5627 $121.89
Fenpls
& ist Adm/Cl .
$306-07 0}’;""“”“ pist Adm/ §86,361.00 2916 0.1980 $577.37
eers-Exe| Law E
6901-00 Volunteers--£xc] Lai Enf $0.00 o 0.0568 6,00
Offcrs

Total of Fremiums $699.26
Grand Total 169924
Haolp uy improva




Preparer's Information

Preparer: ’ Susan Shelton
DayTime Phone: 360-754-3588 Ext, 120
Emaik: accauniing@thurstoncd.com

Payment (nformation

Method of Payment: eChack

Bank routing information: 325170754
' Bank account Infarmation: . KIOODOONENB554
Rank account Type: BusinessChecking
Payment Arsount: 5699.26
Scheduled Payment Date: 7426{2018

Change yoir payment method

What do you want to do nexi?
. File ancthier Quarterly Repart with QuickFile
« Sign up for Quarterdy Reporting ¢-mail reminders

+ Instructions on deleting a Quarterly Report
« Change your payment methad

Did You Know?

« You can manage your LN} account by registering to use the Claim & Account Center
- Go to kN Home

BtiH need to file and pay your taxes
with other agencies?

I More Links: )
- Get the Quartarly Report
P ov Flle a New Quiarterly Repoid

Department of Revenae Eraploynient Security
Elactronically flle ) ¢ Blecrronicaily fije ;
! and pay my state taxes b oand pay my faxes

£ Washington State Dept, of Labor & hadisios Gse of this dlo is subjeet b ik laws of thig st of Washinglan.

Yholp us iapeov




Amy Franks

From: UIFTSupport (ESD) <UIFTSupport@ESD.WA.GOV>
Sent: Manday, July 30, 2018 7:45 AM

To: Accounting; UIFTSupport (ESD)

Subject: RE: EPay Technical Support

Good Morning,

Here is a copy of your guarterly report submittal:

frstinn Neanter

umvatar -

Fax
AU

Here is a copy of your ACH transaction:

Thanks,

UIFT Support Team
Employment Security DPepartment

UIFTSuppori@esd.wa.gov

From: Accounting [mailto:Accounting@thurstoncd.coml
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 2:19 PM

To: UiFTSupport {ESD) <UIFTSupport@ESD.WA.GOV>
Subject: FPay Technical Support




TAXPAYER NAKE: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT

TN oo 1612

Verify Payment information

Blaase review all the [nformatian you have Input before you click "Make a Payment.” I you wish to make
changes, click the "Previous” button betow.

PLEASE NOTE

Apy amounts represented in te subeategories of Soeial Sacurily, Madicara, and ihcome Tax Withhalding

are for informational purposes only,

?a\fm ent Ini:)rmacizm h
Taxpayer ElN
Tax Form
Tax Type
Tax Pariod
Payment Amount
[ Settlement Date
Suhcategories:
1 Social Security
2 Medlcure
3 Tax Withholding
Account Number
Ascount Type
Rouling Number

Bank Name

Tpred w0
¥RAxx 1612

941 Employers Fedoral Tax

Faderal Tax Deposlt

Qafzoia

$2,937.96

08/01/2018

$1,662.48

$386.48

$890.00

XxKxxGh54

CHECKING

325170754

TMBERLAND BANK

4 PREVIGUS | MAKE PAYMENT

Home Enrolimant WMy Profile
LISA qav

Paymanls Help & Information Contact Us Lognp

IRSgov  Teeasunigay

Elactronic Federal Tax Paymet System® and EFTPE@ ara registered sarvicemarks of the 1.5, Depatmant of the Treasury's Bursal of the Flscal Servica,




HOME ENROLLMENT & MY BROFILE HELP & INFORMATION

CONTACT US

TAXPAYER NAME! THURSTON COMNSERVATION DISTRICT TIN: Xxxxx16E2

Deposit Confirmation

Your payment has heen accepted.

Payment Succassful

An EFT Acknowledgemant Number has been provided for his payment. Please keep this number for your racords.

REMINIER: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN BDUE!

270RGT343201044 :

! EFY ACHNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER:

PLEASE NOTE

i
Any amounts zepresented in lhe subcalegories of Seclal Sacurky, Medicare, and Incoma Tax Wilhhalding ae for infarmatianal i
ptirposas only, :
Payment Information Enterad Data
Taxpayer EIN w1612
Tax Form 941 Emplayers Fedesal Tax
¥ax Type Faderal Tax Deposit
Tax Parfod Q32018
Paymant Antount 24,344.34
Settlement Date 0BI01/2018
Subcategories:
1 Social Securily §707.00
2 Medicare 5165.24
2 Tax Withholding 5472.00
Accourit Number xxxxxG564
Aceount Type CHECKING :
Routing Number 325170754
; Bank Name TIMBEREAND BANK
Hame Enrglitnent My, Profile Payments Help & Informalion Coblact Uis Lonout
UsA.goy  IRS.gov  Treasuny.gov

Electronic Faderal Tax Payment Systen® and EFTPS® are rogistered servicemarks of the 17,5, Depariment of he Traasury's Bureau aof the Fiscal Sepvice,




%IEVL  |%LTTS  |8T8YL9  WWEBSET 8¢6TT'LT {00 LTZE9T gr-un/-0g | LI-INFT | L1-ET-81 qTOM ja0153nt] W
5
%eT8L  {%LT'TS  |0¥'069'T 000 00P9T'€T {0V PS6'9T gT-unr-0g | LI-nr-T | 30-ET-8T 0L0M aieys 150D 438D} A
o
2
%99'ST  |%LT'TS |BTEEL'DS (L6E8VT ¥8°670°ST 100 Ly 89 6T-unf-0¢ | LT-INM-T | 30-€1-8T QLOM Vid3dd m.
n)
. . e I’ R A yoeannpy o
%TTLT (%499 [667C209°60T |09%PY L I¥ZSE0Z |0000VCET | 6T-UN-0E | BI-BIN-T | 14-E1-81 0SoMi Ty w
=
%S98 (%800 LSET6'9S |EV9L0'EE 000 00"000°06 6T-unf-0g | 8I-NI-T | WI-ET-81 980M uojezuatu|du m.
, Apsueny . , 13load
%ST'BT  |%9S°9E  |BULSE'90T PaISYINOA ZLTP9°T J00'000°0ET | 02-92Q-1€ | LI-BN-T | S0¥1-9T Occy ouepp 30435ea] =
[u]
. ; ZT1I0d c
%BLYE  [%98Z0T 0070 200 TO'€06'64T |00°0ZE's5T | gT-Unr-0g | ST-IBM-T TTYT-ST 2 TTTON yysd pue Aapug pes’
1e8png |owuLjo o] eoueeg slayonop 2TGZ AInf | unowy poLdd JUBlD isquinN | Pquiny
0005 Suurewsy | Buipuesing nayl juBID 2101 sein | Junodoy
810z AInp

Jday seouejeg Jueld

191381 UOIJBAIOSUOD UOCISINYL




%00°0 %519 0000008 |PIE96'6 0co 00'0000E | 6T-ARIN-TE | LT-1BIN-ZT LT6T0D| s1ojeuljjod pue saltiRld] ¢,
g
%000 %GEPS  |TOSSE'S  |66'986°9 000 OUErEZT 8T-09Q-T¢ | 8I-UB-T S0T'6T0D YVON ..ua.
2
UG 'agg’ ApsLEND 28R BT uads |u ue 2
%ESEE VN 81'988'6T P13U3NOA SO'8RRYT |[ETWLTvrP  |3usds|Run| 8T-uef-T 231 0L o
5]
%St %9G" - ! Auzuend 769 RO A 239 ue eIBUD m
%Gt 99 4G5S I€¥°S0S°9T — LGPESTE  |0000T'SF | 8T-9°Q-TE | ST-uel-I §5-6T0D | 5}
188png |swi] jo 9| 2Iduejeg SISYIMNOA g10Z AINr uinouiy poliad jueln JBgunN | equinn
J0 94 Suiueway | SUlpuRISING myr JUBID [B3OL juesin JUnQaIYy
g, . 0, " - rs - B g - ) Um m o, Wmmucmg
%5819 %0005 |OE'R9E'ET [00O 064467 [OOSPT'8Y | 8T-99Q-T€ | 8T-9°4-T %8Z-4S 13410 03 SIURID - AdS
%89 %0005 1¥2eeL'/T |000 9/4°06% 0098221 | 8T-02Q-TE | 8T-934-% ZTTYON Y1 sugaloys
%ISEL  |%0008 [€6°4F9°T  [00Q LOZSE'L  {OD0000T gT-390-TE | 8T-G3d-T OT'I¥ON!  sisumopueT] Suidezul ]
@,
3
%000 %00°05 |D0°000°0T  |C0°0 000 00'000°0T | 81-08Q-TE | 81-994-T T T#ON aseysisod| 4
£
%YL Ov  |%000S  |[FOLBLYYy 000 TS'0EQDE |65°2T8'%L | 81-990-T€ | BT-994-T TR0 a‘URJSISSY [BIUYIBL) 2.
%ET'SE (%0005 {I&BLYTE 000 6959507 |09'¥pPOTy | 8T-22Q-TE | 81-934-T ETIV0WN| sa%oy) 1ea) ysyRus
%EEZE  1%00°05  {EPS0S'6T {000 [8e/8%T |0E6LT PP | BT-99Q-T¢ | 8T-0U34-T T'IPON| 240US 2L} pue s3uapnis
le8png [owWIy 109 | aougjeqg $I3YInoA 210z Ajnr unowy polnad JueLD Jaguuny | Jequini
109 Buuiewsy | SUIpuEISINg nayL JUBID [BIOL el UNo2aY
g0z Ainp

11doy seosuejeg juelio
10LIISI(] UOHRAIBSUOD UO)SINUL



%188  [%000S  [S0'EGS 0G0 $6'90Fy  |00°000°S 8T-280-T¢ | §T-4=4-1 OZTON uleIUNOLA] J13108d
3 %S5 7S d 78'709°S d 280~ T-uef-T O0EIN HosuEPa
i 6 é 03 3 gr-08Q-T€ | 8 § AusIoAILR 21215 Y
%206 %67 SE [STLYOL |L8708L'S 959071 00°08Y LL gT-unp-gg | 8T-UEl-1 0ovIN dsA| 2
3
0o
PLSIG uoeAIasuo)| &
g : ; et ; -8By~ -uer- T : =
d & ¢ B9TLETT ¢ 07-3nMy-GT | 8T-UB[-T Z0TIN §9919 183504 m
O
%0 el %96°0% 9¢'666°57  [00°0 80°/85'C  |VE9866T 07-03Q-TE | LT-UY-TZ | SL-8¥-91 SO0 JuBIg UiEaH [105 &
TAWNLL s3Iyasad
o, - o, - . 4 - £ ’ £, " z IUW o lﬂm -
%L EL %S5 va (A A4 04 LEEOTY I®6vT’e 0000001 81-08(Q-1¢ | 8T-UBl-T BEOIN / ka3 uorsinyy
jueln jjessny
- . . . = Q u - -
c ' 2 867968 é eds pun § 8T-INM-T S0 / smoned punos 388nd
123png |suwiijo 9| Souejeg SI9YINOA 10z AInf unoYy poL3d JUEln Jaguiny | 2gquinN
109% Sulieway | SulpuLIsIng niyl JURID [EIOL ueln | UNCIY
g0z A

1day sesuejeg jueln
IOLISIQ UOJEAISSUOD UOISINY]L



11:18 AM Thurston Conservation District

08120/48 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of July 31, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
3088010 Checking Accounts

3088020 Savinys Accounts
3088630 Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Accountis Recelvable

Other Current Assets
3090500 Prepaid Accounts

3092000 - 309.20,00 Cash on Hand
Total Other Gurrent Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabiilties
Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilltles
Total Liabilities
Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jud 31,18

53,934.59
124,922.82
200.00
179,057.41
126,282.08

7.128.25
4.293.68
1,419.93
316,769.42
316,759.42

166,461.09
138,388.92
304,850.01

11,909.41
318,759.42

Page 1




11320 AM Thurston Conservation District
osizais . Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accryal Basls As of July 31, 2018
Jui 31, 18 Jut 31,17 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Cuarrent Assols
Checking/Savings
3088010 Ghecking Accounts 53,934.59 132,794.83 -78,860.24 «59,4%
3088020 Savings Accounts 124,922.62 283,301.18  -158,378.36 -55.9%
3088030 Petty Gash 200.00 29.76 170.24 572.0%
Total Checking/Savings 179,657.41 416,125.77 +237,068.36 -57.0%
Accounts Recelvable 126,282.08 151,271.86 -24 485,78 -16.5%
Other Current Assets 11,419.93 2,370,085 9,049.88 381.8%
Total Current Assets 316,759.42 569,767.68 -253,008.26 -44.4%
TOTAL ASSETS 316,759.42 569,767.68 -253,008,26 -44.4%
tTABILITIES & EQUITY
Liahilities
Gurrent Liabilities 166,461.09 §2,881.95 103,579.14 164.7%
Long Term Liabilities 138,388.92 178,746.47 -40),357.55 -22,6%
Totai Liabilities 304,850.01 241,628.42 63,221,569 26.2%
Equity 11,909.41 328,139.26 -316,229.85 -895.4%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 316,759,42 569,767.68 -253,008.26 -44.4%

Page 1



12:07 PM

08/29/18
Accrual Basis

Thurston Conservation District
Profit & Loss

January through Juiy 2018
Jan - Jul 18
Qrdinary Income/Expense
Incote
3300000 - Intergovermental Rev
3340000 - State Grants 188,658,74
3376000 - Local Revenus 136,392.46
Total 3300000 - Intergovermental Rev 324,951.20
3400000 - Charges Goods&Sves 25,6561.03
3600000 - Miscellaneous Revenue 54,233.04
3585000 + Assessment 15,613.27
Total Income 420,448.54
Gross Profit 420,448.54
Expense
5531010 - Salaries & Benefits 336,020.61
5531030 - Supplies 27,408.3
5531040 * Sarvices & Charges
§3144108 + Professional Contract 56,846.08
5314100 - Professional Services
5314101 - Legal Services 2,207.50
5314102 « Audit & Accounting 15,129.60
5314403 - Computer Services 9,619,886
5314104 + Janitorlal Services 2,202.37
5314111 - Lah Fees 2.464.20
5314112 - Bus Transportation §,095.91
5314113 - Teacher Stipends/Subs 5,546,956
5314105 - Miscellaneous Sarvices 2,808.88
5314100 - Professlonal Services - Other 28,867.95
Total 5314100 - Professional Services 74,943.24
5314200 - Communications 3,780.79
5314300 - Travel 7,818.18
5314400 - Adverttsing 1,794.52
5314500 - Rentals & Leases 41,112.30
5314600 + Insurance Premiums 3,321,715
5314700 - Utlity Services 3,532.90
5314900 + Miscellaneous 3,610.71
Total 5531040 - Services & Charges 196,760.47
5531050 - Intorgovernmental Svc
5355001 - Election Expense 24,930.18
Total 5531050 - Intergovernmental Sve 24,930.18
£531060 + Malntenance 319,68
5945360 - Capital Outlays 1,671.38
5380000 + Other Financing Uses
5989600 ' Cost Share Program 55,322.00
Total 5980000 - Other Financing Uses 55,322.00
656100 - Cleaned up ltem Ad]. Expense 172.00

Page 1




12:07 PM Thurston Conservation District
08129118 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through July 2018
Jan - Jul 18
66200 - Reconciliation Discrapancles ) 644.83
Total Expense 643,250,986
Net Ordinary income -222,802.42
Other Income/Expense -184.00
Net Income »222 986,42

Page 2

!
|
]
|
|
:
|



12:10 PM

(8/29/18
Accrual Basis

Thurston Conservation District

Profit & Loss
July 2018

Jul 18

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3300000 - Intergovermental Rev
3340080 : State Grants

3370060 - Local Revenue

7,287.91
20,910,895

Total 3300000 - Intergovermental Rev
2400000 - Charges Goods8Sves
36000400  Miscellaneous Revenue
3685000 - Assessment

28,198.86
511.08
76.98
540.12

Total Income

29,327.04

Gross Profit

Expense
5531010 » Salaries & Benefits

5531030 - Supplles

5531040 - Services & Charges
5314108 - Professlonal Contract

5314100 « Professtonal Services
5314191 + Legal Services
5314102 - Audit & Accounting

5314403 - Gomputer Services
5314104 - Janitorial Sarvices
5314112 - Bus Transportation
5314113 - Teacher Stipends/Subs

5314105 - Miscellaneous Services
5314100 - Professional Services - Other
Total 5314100 - Professional Services
5314200 - Cemmunications
5314300 - Travel
5314500 - Rentals & Leases
5314700 » Utility Services
5314900 - Miscellaneous

28,327.04

43,743.52
5,327.46

7,113.03

600.00
3,686.22

1,630.91
225.00
558.256

1,530.00

239,19
6,1456.63
14,815.20
414.81
589.00
13,696.67
519.69
165.44

Taotal 5531040 - Services & Charpes

5531050 - Intergovernmental Svc
5355001 + Election Expense

37,303.64

24,930.18

Total 5531050 - Intergovernmental Sve
5345360 - Capltat Outiays

5980000 « Other Financing Uses
£289600 + Cost Share Program

24,930.18
0.00

47,600.00

Total 5980000 - Other Financing Uses

66900 - Reconciliation Dlscrepancies

47,600.00
600,00

Total Expanse

159,504.80

Net Ordinary Income

-130,177.76

Net Income

~{30,177.7%

Page 1




12:18 PM Thursion Conservation District

0B/20118 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through July 2018
Jan~Jdul48  Jan -Jul 17 $ Change % Change
Ordinary lncome/Expense
Income
3300000 - Intergovermental Rev ’
3240000 + Sfate Grants 188,558.74 24213440 -53,675.66 -22.1%
3370008 - Local Revenue 436,392.46 133,420.40 2,972.06 2.2%
Total 3300000 - Intergovermental Rev 324,951.20 375,554.80 -50,603.80 «13.5%
3408000 - Charges Goods&Sves 25,651.03 21,873.21 3,777.82 17.3%
3600000 - Miscellaneous Revenue 54,233.04 66,145.45 «11,912.41 -18.0%
4685000 - Assessment 15,613.27 312,430.80 -286,817.53 -95.0%
Total Income 420,448.54 T76,004.26 -355,665.72 -45.8%
Gross Profit 420,448.64 776,004.26 -356,6656.72 -45.8%
Expense
5531010 - Salaries & Benefits 336,020.51 501,835,771 -165,815.20 -33.0%
5531030 - Supplies 27,408.91 38,476,082 -11,066.91 -28.8%
5531040 ' Services & Charges
5314108 - Professional Gontract 586,848.08 0.80 56,846.08 100.0%
5314100 - Professional Services
5314101 + Legal Services 2,207.50 0.00 2,207.50 100.6%
5314102 - Audit & Accounting 15,129.60 5,539.07 9,590.53 173.1%
5314103 - Computer Services 9,619.88 4,911.00 4,708.88 95.9%
5314104 - Janltorial Services 2,202.3¢ 1,948.50 253.87 13.0%
5314111 - Lab Fees 2,464.20 1,807.60 656.60 36,3%
5314112 » Bus Transportation 6,005.91 3,842.83 2,253.08 58.6%
5314113 - Teacher Stipends/Subs §,646.95 3,683.87 1,963.28 54.8%
5314105 » Misceltanecus Services 2,808.88 991.88 1,917.00 214.9%
5314100 - Professional Services - Other 28,867.95 65,273,765 -36,405.80 -55.8%
Total 5314100 - Professional Services 74,943.24 87,798.30 ~-12,855.06 -14.6%
5314200 ' Communications 3,780.79 6,184.25 -2,403.46 «308.9%
§314300 - Travel 7.818.18 21,558.31 -13,741,13 -63.7%
5314400 + Advertising 1,794,562 1,680.46 114.06 6.8%
5314500 - Rentals & Leases 41,112.30 23,372,567 47,739.73 75.9%
5314600  Insurance Premiums 3,321.75 6,233.15 -2,911.40 -46.7%
5314700 + Utllity Services 3,532.80 2,953.04 579.86 10.6%
5314900 - Miscellaneous 3,610.71 9,900,92 -5,290.21 -63.5%
Total 5531040 + Services & Charges 196,760.47 159,682.00 37,078.47 23.2%
5531050 - intergavernmentai Svc
5355001 - Election Expense 24,930.18 0.0E 24,930.18 400.0%
Total 5531050 + Intergovernmantal Sve 24,930.18 0.00 24,930.18 100.0%
5531060 - Malntenance 319.68 2,171.42 «1,851.74 -85.3%
5945360 - Capital Qutiays 1,671.38 4,963.10 -3,201.72 -66.3%
5980000 - Other Financing Uses
6983100 - Intergov't Agreement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5989800 + Cost Share Program 55,322.00 21,588.54 33,723.48 156.1%
5980000 - Other Financing Uses - Other 0.00 19,149.00 -19,149.00 -100.0%

Page 1




12:18 PM
G8/29/18

Accrual Basls

Thurston Conservation Disfrict

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through July 2018

Tetal 5386000 - Other Financing Uses

66100 « Gleaned up ltein Adj. Expense
66900 - ResoncHiation Discrepancies

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other IncomelExpense

Net Income

Jan-Jul 18  Jan - Jub 17 $ Change % Change
545,322.00 40,747.54 14,574.46 35.8%
172.00 0.00 172.00 100.0%
§44.83 0.00 644.83 100.0%
643,250.96 747,876,590  -104,626.83 -14.0%
-222,802,42 28,127.67 -250,930.09 -892.1%
-184.06 0.00 -184,00 -100.0%
-222,986.42 28,427.67  -251,114.00 ~B92.8%

Page 2




10:44 AW Thurston Consetrvation Disfrict

08/01/18 Reconciliation Summary
3082003 - Saving-2410 Shellfish Fund, Period Ending 06/30/2018
Jumn 30, 18
Beginning Balance 138,195.20
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items -15,499.88
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 11.03
Total Cleared Transactions -15,488.85
Cleared Balance 123,706,358
Register Balance as of 06/30/2018 123,706.36
Ending Balance 123,706.36

Page 1




10:44 AM Thurston Conservation District

08/01/18 Reconciliation Detail
3082003 - Saving-2410 Shelifish Fund, Period Ending 06/30/2018

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance ' 139,195.20
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Transfer Q7102(2018 Transfer X -2,955,35 -2,955,35

Transier 07162018 Transfer b4 -12,544.53 ~16,499.88

Total Checks and Payments -15,499,88 -15,489.88
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Daposit 07/31/2018 X 11.03 1.03

Total Deposlts and Credits 11.03 11.03

Total Cloared Transactions -15,488.85 -15,488.85

Cleared Balance -15,488.85 123,706.35

Register Balance as of 06/30/2018 -15,488.85 123,706.35

Ending Balance -15,488,85 123,706.36

Page 1




T herihd Bank

)
mberl
AN R Y

Page lofl 07/31/2018
YHURSTON CONSERVATLON DISTRICT
SHELLFISH FUHD

2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1

TUMWATER WA 98512

CYCLE-101 HHRHHKD 410

REG SV MO STMT *x¥%02410

BEGINNING RATE ~ 0.10000

PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 06/30/18
PLUS 1 DFPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS wovereiscsessnnereiaas 11.03

LESS 2 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS .o 15,459.88

LESS MAINTENANCE FEE vt nnaninine 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF July 31, 2018 123,706.35
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 31

##% ELECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS ***

139,195.20

..................................

..............................

Date

07/02
07/i6

Description

04 and 05 Invoice Adjustments
June Involces

Amount

2,955.35
12,544.53

*% % DEPOSITS ***

Amount
11.03

Date
07/31

Description
INTEREST PAYMENT

#x% BALANCE BY DATE ***

Date
07/16

Balance
123,706.35

Date
07/31

Balance
123,695.32

Balance
136,239.85

Date
07f02

Balance
139,195.20

Date
06/30

91-0260220
123.04

PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER....ccovrmmen
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE.....ocoiineee

Federal law requires Us to felf you kow we coliect, share, and protect your personat information. Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our pollcy and practices with respect to your personal Information at www.timberiandbank.com/privacy-policy
or we witl mail you a free copy upon request If you call us at 1-800-562-8761.

Member

FDIE

: % EQUAL KOGSING
wiww.timbetlandbank. com =7 PENSEY



10:43 AW
08/0118

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary
3082002 - Saving-6568 - Timberland, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Jut 34, 18
Beginning Balance 1.216.47
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Gredits - 1 item 0.¢1
Total Cleared Transactions 6.01
Cleared Balance 1,216.48
Register Balance as of 07/31/2018 1,216,48
Ending Balance 1,216.48

Page 1




10:43 Al
08/01/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3082002 - Saving-6568 - Timberland, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Typea Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 1,216.47
Clearad Transactions
Peposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 0813112018 X 0.01 0.01
Toftal Deposits and Credi{s 0.01 0.01
Totat Cleared Transactions 0.1 0.01
Cleared Balance 0.0t 1,216.48
Register Balance as of 07/31/2018 0.01 1,216.48
Ending Balance 0.01 1,216.48

Page 1




d Bank

"
Ti E@}
e NS oo 905

Page lofl
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1

TIMUATER WA 98512 CYCLE-101

REG SV MO STMT Xk *16568

07/31/2018

BEGINNING RATE ~ 0.01000

PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 06/30/18 .o 1,216.47
PLUS 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS ...cvvvrveenrriiciecnrnarans .01
LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER BEBITS ....iiimrrenessiceiiann .00
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE oo v nnieans 0

CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF July 31, 2018 ..o 1,216.48

NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERTOD: 31

*%% DEPOSITS *#*

bPate Description Amount

07/31 INTEREST PAYMENT

**% BALANCE BY DATE ***

01

Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance Date
06/30 1,216.47 07/31 1,216.48

PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER.........ccces 91-0260220
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE., .vvvvicrnnes 3.39

Balance

Federal law requires us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information, Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect 1o your personai information at www. timberlandbank.com/privacy-policy

or we will mall you a free copy upon request If you call us at 1-800-562-8761.

Member

FDI@ www.timberlandbank.com




10:41 Al Thurston Conservation District

08I01118 Reconciliation Summary
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Jul 34, 18
Beginning Balance 57,516.73
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 47 items -88,573,59
Deposits and Credits - 59 fteins 104,512.23
Total {leared Transactions 15,938.64
Cleared Balance 73,455.37
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 23 [tems -19,841.63
Total Uncleared Transactions ~19,841.63
Register Balance as of 07/31/2018 53,613.74
Ending Balance 53,613.74

Page 1




10:41 AM
08/04118

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash Timberl.and Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 57,516.73
Cleared Transactions

Ghecks and Payments - 47 ifems
Bill Prat -Check 05/2412018 19629 Kathleer Berger X -30.50 -30.50
Bill Pet -Check 06/14/2018 19654 Whitlogk Limited Par... X -518.68 -548,16
Bill Pmt -Check 06/14/2018 10643 A & L Western Agric... X -263.20 -812.36
Bill Pt -Check 06/21/2018 19656 Puget Sound Restor... X -9,943.00 -10,756.36
8ill Pmit -Check 06/21/2018 19665 Get Outside Olympia X ~1,700.00 -12,455.36
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 19664 Grays Harbor Conse... X -992.82 ~13,448.18
Bill Pmt -Check 062112018 19660 OfficeTeam X -860.00 -14,208,18
Bill Pmt ~Check 062112018 19657 Puget Sound Energy X 24717 -14,545.35
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 19661 Minuteman Press X -209.94 «14,785.29
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 19663 Hatch-Winecka, Am... X ~102.74 -14,868.03
Bill Pmt -Check 062112018 19658 Pioneer Fuel X -95.72 -14,953,756
Bilt Prmt -Check 06/21/2018 19662 Jan-Pro Glaaning Sy... X -56,25 -15,010.00
Bl Pmt -Check 06212018 19659 Paciflc Disposal X -51.64 ~15,061.64
Bill Pt -Check 06/21/2018 19666 Culligan Water Co, X -28.41 -15,091.05
Liability Check 06/27/2018 18667 Calonial Supplement... X -26.20 -15,117.25
Liability Check 07/04/2018 EFT EFT Payment X -2.895.26 -18,012.51
BIIl Pmt -Check 0710612018 EFT Ragence - Health C... X -4, 1(.35 ~22,112.86
Bilt Pt -Check 07/05/2018 19679 WA St University En... X -1,792.97 -23,905.83
Bilt Pt -Check D7105/2018 19670 Dan Borba X -1,086.10 -24,985.93
Bilf Pmt -Check Q7/05/2018 19680 Wells Fargo X -{,000.00 ~25,085.93
Bifl Pmt -Check 07/05/2018 19668 Accountemps X -812.00 -26,897.93
Bilt Pmt -Check Q7i05/2018 19675 OfficeTeam X -762.50 «27,660.43
Bilk Pmt -Check 07/05/2018 19677 Tree Management P,., X -660.00 -28,320.43
Liability Check 07/09/2018 QuickBooks Payrali ... X -9,922.51 -38,242.94
Check 07102018 EFT Timberland Bank X -55.00 -38,297.94
Liability Check 07M 12018 EFT Dept of Retirement ... X -5,400.63 -43,707.57
Liabllity Check 07172018 EFT EFT Payment X -2,909.54 -46,617.11
Bifl Pmt -Check 0712372018 19704 RTI Fabrication Inc. X -9,453,00 -56,070.11
Bill Pmi -Check 0742312018 19705 Tree Management P... X -4,675.00 -60,745.11
Bl Pmt -Checl 07/23/2018 19683 Accountemps X -3,727.60 -64,472.31
Bill Pmt -Check 0712312018 19695 OfficeTeam X -2,428.00 -66,807.91
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2018 18694 Norih Thurston Publi... X -1,223,23 -68,121.14
Bill Pmt -Chack 0712372018 19708 Wells Fargo X -1,000,00 -69,121.14
Bil Pmt -Check 0712372018 19692 Kathleen M. Jacobson X -880.00 ~{0,001.14
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2018 19707 WA St University En... X -677.51 -70,678.65
Bifl Pmt -Check 0712312018 19684 April Devitt X -575.00 -71,283.65
Bill Pmt ~Chack 07/23/2018 19685 City of Lacey X -249.34 -71,502.99
Bill Pmt -Check 07/2312018 19700 Puget Sound Energy X -233.25 -71,736.24
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2018 19703 Ricoh, USA [n¢ - Us... X -244.15 -71,850.39
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2018 19698 Pioneer Fire & Sect... X 72.00 -72,022.38
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2018 19699 Pioneer Fuel X -38.47 -72,060.86
Liakility Chack 07/24/2018 CuickBooks Payroll ... X -9,972.17 -82,033.03
Liability Check 07/2412018 EFT Bept of Retirement ... X -15.00 -82,048,03
Liability Check 0712612018 EFT WA St Dept of L&I X -699,26 -82,747 .29
Liability Check 07/26/2018 EFT Dept of Retivement ... X ~§5.00 -82,762,29
Liability Check 0712712018 EFT WA 5t Dept of Empl... X ~1,547.60 -84,309.89
Liability Check G7/30/2018 QuickBooks Payroll ... X -4,263.70 -88,673.59

Total Checks and Payments -58,573.59 -88,573.59

Deposits and Credits - 59 items
Bilt Pmt -Check 05/16{2017 19261 Crains Office Supply X 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0610512017 19256 Crains Office Supply X .00 0.00
Transfer 10/0912017 X 0.00 .00
Sales Receipt 103172017 60541... UNRESTRICTED:A... X 0.00 0.00
Transfer 110912017 X 0.00 0.00
Sales Recelpt 1113072017 60541... UNRESTRICTED:A... X 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12128/2017 19605 Wendy Stevens X 0.00 4,00
Sales Recalpt 1213172017 60541... UNRESTRICTEDA.., X 0.00 .00
Transfer Q32412018 X 0.00 4.00
Deposit 04/26/2018 X 6,178.00 6,178.00
Bilf Pmt -Check 05102018 19621 RTi Fabricatlon inc. X Q.00 6,178.00
Paycheck 06/08/2018 ddd42,...  Healy, Mara E X .00 6,178.00
Paycheck 06/08/2018 dd042...  Moorehead, Sarah X 0.00 6,178.00
Paycheck (6/08/2018 dd042... Healy, Mara E X 0.00 6,178.00

Page 1




10:41 ANl Thurston Conservation District

0B/ B Reconciliation Detail
3081001 - 308.10,01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Type Date Num Mame Clr Amourt Balance
Paycheck 0B/08/2018 dd042... Berger, Kathleen T X 0.00 6,178.00
Paycheck 06/08/2018 dd042,..  Hatch-Winecka, Am... X .00 6,178.00
Paycheck (6/08/2018 dd042...  Warren, Nicola A X 0.00 6,178.00
Paycheck 06/08/2018 dd042...  White, Nora E X 0.00 B5,178.00
Paycheck 06/08/2018 dd042... Bishop, Slephanie B X 0.0 6,178.00
Deposit 06/22/12018 X 48.00 6,226,00
Paycheck 06/25/2018 dd042...  Berger, Kathleen T X 0.00 §,226.00
Paycheck 08/25/2018 dd042... Healy, Mara E X 0.60 6,226.00
Paycheck 06/25/2018 ddo42...  Hatch-Winecka, Am... X 0.00 6,226.00
Paycheck 08/25/2018 dd042... Moorehead, Sarah X 0.00 6,226.00
Paycheck 06126512018 ddod2...  White, Nora E X 0.00 6,226.00
Paycheck 06/25/2018 ddo42...  Bishop, Stephanie £ X 0.00 6,226.00
Paycheck 06/25/2018 ddp42...  Warren, Nicole A X 0.00 6,226.00
Deposit 06/28/20118 X 380,94 6,608.94
Deposit 47/01/2018 X HADE2 7. 147.06
Deposit (7/0212018 X 190,00 7,337,086
Transfer 07/02{2018 Transfer X 2,955,35 . 10,292.41
Bill Pmt -Check 07/05/2018 19678 VIPRE X 0.00 10,292.41
Deposit 070512018 X 6,327.90 16,620.31
Paycheck 071042018 ddo4?2..  Hatch-Winecka, Am... X 0.00 . 16,620.31
Paycheck 07110/2018 ddo42...  Moorehead, Sarah X 0.00 16,620.31
Paycheck 071012018 ddodz... White, Nora E X 0.00 - 16,620.31
Paycheck 07/10/2018 ddo42...  Warren, Nicole A X 0.00 16,620.31
Paycheck 07H0/2018 ddo42... Healy, Mara E X 0.00 16,620.31
Paycheck 0711012018 ddn42...  Bishop, Stephanie E X .00 16,620.31
Paycheck 07HOZ2018 dd042... Berger, Kathlesn T X 0.00 16,620.31
Deposit 071112018 X 4,495.24 21,1158.55
Deposit O7THGI2018 X 6,959.26 28,074.81 i
Transfer o7H 62018 Transter X 12,544.53 40,619.34
Deposit Q71712018 X 3,468.27 44,088.61
Deposit 07/19/2018 X 4,220.35 48,308,896
Deposit 07/20/2018 X 9,348.23 57,657.19
Daposit 07/20/2018 X 19,959.86 77.617.05
Bill Pt -Ghack Q7/23/2018 19689 Elizabeth Campbell x 0.00 77,617,056
Peposit (O7124{2018 X 19,424.24 97.041.28
Paycheck O7/25/2018 ddo42...  Hatch-Winecka, Am... X 0.00 G7,041.,28
Paycheck 07/25/2018 td042... Berger, Kathigan T X 0.00 97,041.29
Paycheck Q712512018 dcQ42... Moorehead, Sarah X .00 97,041.29
Paycheck 07/25/2018 dd042.. \Warren, Nicole A X 0.00 a7,041.29
Paycheck 07252018 ddo42.. While, NoraE X 0.00 97,041.29
Paycheck 07/25/2018 +  ddo42.. Bishop, Stephanie E X 0.00 97,041.29
Paycheck 0712512018 dd@d42... Healy, Mara E X 0,00 97,041.29
Deposit 07130/2018 X 7,470.94 104,512.23
Paycheck 07/31/2018 ddo42...  Hatch-Winecka, Am... X 0.00 104,612.23
Paycheck 0713112018 dd042.., Moorehead, Sarah X 0,00 104,512.23

Total Deposits and Credits ) 104,512.23 104,512.23
‘Total Cleared Transactions 15,938.64 15,038.64
Cleared Balance 15,938.64 73,456.37
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 23 items
Bill Pmt -Check 0710512018 19681 Whitlock Limited Par... -3,950.00 -3,950.00
8ill Pmt -Check 07/05/2018 19674 Kevin Seslar -1,2580.00 -5,200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/05/2018 18672 Jacqueline Wintar -825,00 -6,025.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/105/2018 19673 Jan-Pro Cleaning Sy... -228.00 -6,250.00
Bilt Pmt -Gheck 07/05/2018 19676 Ricoh USA, Inc. -184.67 -6,434,67
Bifi Pmt -Check G7/06/2018 19671 Hatch-Winacka, Am... -146.54 -6,581.21
Bill Pmt -Check 07/05/2018 19669 City of Tumwater -52.66 -6,633.87
Bill Pmt -Chack 07/23/2018 19709 Whittock Limited Par... -3,950.00 -10,583.87
Bitl Pmt ~Checl 07/23/2018 19690 Infernat Revenue Se... ~1,077.25 -11,661.12
Biit Pmt -Check 0712312018 19897 Pacific Shellfish insti... -1,006.63 -12,667.75
" Bill Prot -Check 07/23/2018 19693 Ninevek Assyrian ~563.56 <13,231.31
Bill Pmt -Cheek 07/23/2018 19702 Rainfer School Dissi... ~454.30 -13,685.61
Bill Pmi -Check 07/23/2018 19691 Jacqueline Winter -375.00 «14,060.61
Bilf Pent -Check 0712312018 19687 Comngcast -360,59 -14,421.20
Bilt Pmt -Check 0712312018 184588 Crains Office Supply -320.85 «14,742.06

Page 2



10:41 AM Thurston Conservation District

08/01/18 Reconciliation Detail
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Type Date Num Name Glr Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 0742312018 19710 Elizabeth Campbell -300.00 -15,042.05
Bill Prat -Check 0712312018 19682 A& L Western Agric... -279.20 -15,321.25
Bill Pmt -Check 0712312018 19705 United Concordia In... -133.28 -15,454.54
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2018 19696 Pacific Disposal -51.64 -15,506.18
Bill Pt -Check 0712312018 1871 Puget Sound Partne... -40.,08 -15,646.26
Bill Pmt -Check 0772312018 19686 Calor Graphics -13.07 ~15,6569,33
Liability Check {§7/31/2018 EFT EFT Payment -2,937.96 -18,497.29
Liability Check 0713172018 EFT EFT Payment -1,344.34 -19,841.63
Totat Chacks and Payments -19,841,63 -19.841.63

Total Uncleared Transactions -19,841.63 -19,841.63
Register Batance as of 07/31/2018 -3,902.99 53,613.74
Ending Balance ~3,902.99 63,613.74

Page 3




A

F}\ d Banlk

Givioe 1915

Page 1of5 07/31/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRLCT
2018 FERGUSON 8T SW STE A BLDU 1 _—
TUMWATER WA 98512 CYCLE-030 BRIRIRE554
FREE BUSINESS CK *AE*OB554
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 06/30/18 e eeeeeearsrezerrarnaeertatetnenas 64,123.67
PLUS 13 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS .. 97,905,29
LESS 48 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS ..vaiiinnns 88,573.59
LESS MATINTENANCE FEE 1. iivvaveviecemmmmarmssrrrerrismsssissssasnins 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF July 31, 2018 73,455.37
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 31
*%% CHECK TRANSACTIONS *%**
Date Serial Amount Date Serial Amount Date Serial Amount
07/17 19629 * 30.50 07/0% 19665 1,700,00 07/30 19692 * B80.00
07402 19643 * 263,20 07/03 19666 29.41 07/30 19694 * 1,223.23
07/23 19654 * 518.66 07/31 19667 26.20 07f30 19695 2,425.00
07/17 19656 * 9,943.00 07/30 19668 912.00 07430 19608 * 72.00
07/03 19657 247.17 07/30 19670 * 1,080.10 67/30 19699 38.47
07/03 19658 95.72 07130 19675 * 762.50 07130 19700 233.25
07/10 19659 51.64 07/31 19677 * 660.00 07/30 19703 * 2i4.15
07/05 19660 850,00 07130 19679 * 1,792.97 07/31 19704 9,453.00
07/05 12661 209.94 07/30 19680 1,000.00 07/31 19705 4,675.00
07/16 19662 56.25 07/30 19683 * 3,727.80 07/30 19707 * 677.51
07/16 19663 102.74 07430 19684 575.00 07/30 19708 1,000.00
07/05 19664 992.82 07/31 19685 249.34
{*) Asterisk denotes slip in check sequerce
##% FLECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS *#**
Date Description Amount
07/05 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 2,895.26
07/05 AC BLUESHIFLD OF WA INS. PREM. 4,100.35
07/69 AC INTUIT PAYROLE S QUICKBOOKS 8,922.51
07/10 RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM FEE 5.00
n7{10 RETURNED CHFECK DEBIT 105 50,00
WESTALL SPENCER PEARL
67/12 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 2,909.54
07/13 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 5,409.63
07124 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 9,972.17

Federatl law requires us to telt you how we collect, share,

and protect your persenal information. Our privacy policy has not changed

and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal [formation at www. timberlandbank.com/fprivacy-palicy
or we will mall you a free copy upon request i you call us at 1-800-562-8761.

Mearther

FDIC

wrw timberlandbatl com



FAn

e

erl

ad

Bank

Gerice 1905

Page 20f5 G7/31/2018

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT

2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLpe 1 FEERGEES

TUMWATER WA 98512

**+ FLECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS R
Date Description Amount
07/25 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 15.00
07/30 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 15,00
07/30 AC LABORKINDUSTRIES L&I ELF 699.26
07/30 AC STATE OF WA ESD ESD ACH 6 1,547.60
07/30 AC INTULT PAYROLL 5 QUICKBOOKS 4,263.70
k% DEPQSITS *¥%
Date Description Amount
Q07/02 04 and 05 Invoice Adjustments 2,955.35
07/05 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR PAY 6,327.90
07/05 CK Deposit ) 1%0.00
07/10 AC TCTREASURER 1104 CITYREMIT 540,12
07f11 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR PAY 4,495,24
07/16 June Involces 12,544.53
07/16 CK Deposit 6,959.26
07{17 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR PAY 3,469.27
07/19 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR PAY 4,220.35
07/20 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR PAY 9,348.23
07720 AC WA 5T SCC VENDOR PAY 19,959.86
07/25 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR PAY 19,424.24
07130 CK beposit; : 7,470.94
¥k BALANCE BY DATE *%%
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
06/30 64,123.67 07/02 66,815.82 07/03 66,443.52 07/05 63,913.05
07{09 52,290.54 07/10 52,724.02 07/11 57,219.26 07f12 54,309.72
07f13 48,900.09 07/16 68,244.89 07/17 61,740.66 07/19 65,961.01
07/20 95,269.10 07/23 94,750.44 07124 84,778.27 07/25 104,187.51
07/30 88,518.91 07/31 73,455.37
NOTE: THERE IS A NEW PHONE NUMBER TO CALL TC REPORT A
LOST OR STOLEN CARD. THE NUMBER IS 1-800-500-1044.
Memhber

FDIC

www;limberlandbank com




; — =

THURSTCHEC!
F]FER,

15T 5O,
mwnﬁﬂ,’w.unmlw o gk, ik 01 &S

L L
Qo

HSERVATION DISTRICT TURLALLIBHNK 19629
ADASOI R STRIET ST N

Tty and S0
Hanrees Doy

()

g1

Page: 3ol &

R - = N3 ERALE A
" hunstercynszRYaTIo DisTIicT 2 nmse e 19859
K TERI A 81 tH r,_; m\’ﬂ\,}'ﬂmﬂ]ﬂﬁmﬂ Wi
‘ nwmgg.wmmlsm OO, WA £ L ung
¢ Pale = .
i g B e Vo eea . - g St
Al eds N
o szkmuuﬂarpq 2 Ao mpAGT
.. PODuy : L5 ie v f),} );f ?'

[Frprer T

12T

FB1RE T T325LI0TEY AAOUDESSLY

“O RA ST 122250707502 LANNOEESNY

07/17/2018 19629 $30.50

it
FEAGISOH. X
H)Twmnna;,?wirﬁ“;m i Ty
Foyahitis
ppny SRk Ayintdisdatin, \ T
it L i - 5
el Au. w T e " . -
L\t Rt b Libaraiist * POLLAS
F31 Wowdnd A, S FL ﬂm'imwzu&wm
camss| ¢ e
- CEL o a' e
) far
FR G SRR
& v

POARELIE $IEELI075H LROGDAES

07/02]20 18 19643 $263.20

o TS s e T e R ST R Y

TRIIRSTON COISERVATION DIETRICT RO l?'g;"!:
R st AED™ LN TIA 1793 witzal)
R T -
raeromE VAR UTef Panaskip € 533 50
aiveaet 3
PRI ORI
WA Urhes P o | AR
-
2118 Pk BMLETA A il 3

Yurradtar WA SR

as
POII5EhY HIRELTOTSRI '-‘iDEIIJEEEf.l'

07[23[2018 19654 $518 66

vena

ARURSTON SURSERVATION DISERIGT TusmLaEmE 10056
R T Bk e wavat™ ™™
e Fuget s Partesten Fund § meum ,
Haw
Y ]
5 DL LARS
mm';}.‘ Find TN CONTREANS T T .
Bty Idod, WAESHHA
Tl
& et .
Ve LHESET H3ESITOPSNG LHODDES S
0771772018 19656 $9,943.00
fi
[ S a——
. 18657
munsToucousvaﬂnHmsﬂucr O Lo s
: . Y HRSDGTON IMACET E2 HRATI
B s i T, WA savas
SERHIR
vgmpng, Puatanier . —HTAT
st VR o

re :
‘)-r-amurm;s-ﬂ i TO Lttt st

PDBM!IH!
b, Ya MG Oz) -

o

wOAGE5Te 3 TSAHITSYE LI0ODEELE

HHRoTON GDMSERVAleDN DISTRICT SO ST 58 s
WA wm"? o i
-850
— - € B5.72
b

07[03[2018 19657 $247 27

" freyanI

ot

e l.qasut' Id E&' HU‘?S!.I' LHOODRERLY

0703/ 2018 10658 $95.72

Q7 10]2018 19659 51. 64

4 THIRSTON CONSEVATION CISTRICT iszEataD B 19560
PR = 1A WASKIGHH STREET bl
\ uﬁx.\ﬂi'mlgﬂg OUTURR WA, 18551 e
I 5o
r o . ) ) 3
CoaTed Ao GO HELEZT

LRI
Lok ogeer, CASRH T35

Leno ik Eniny ATINE

&
VOLIREGY HAZELTD?EWT LRQOORSS
N

07/05/2018 19660 §80.00

THIRSTON CONSERVATION IISTRICT TomELn Ak 19661
3 FER OISO ET DT A 20y YRASHEIGTOH STREST 5E eIy
e gt CANELA WA BES9L foly
pepang | Vdranng 20981
ater 3

Trabedrd Koe wd BALY

g

6
WOHAREEIY 1332537050 LAODOREEL

07[0 /2018 19661 $209.94

' mwmsgoncoussavanonaisTies I o662
le?aﬂl.mv(ll lﬁ'ﬂ?’n, Btk VA, 432 -sal
prrope  dmftoChads By 5035
1t $
Pyt
Jea fro Chalsg Splis
WM R S
Terst, BABHE
NEND
& S |
FRAIYEL N AL TOTSLE LAOCDBSSh
07/16/2018 19662 $56.25
e N TS L
THURSTOH COHS EE\W\’HON DISTRIOT TIERLASK REKY 10663 1
£ SON STEW, TEA. ALWAGLNSON STRER! 46 [t H
pelt ,mm.m lmum CEVMFRYTA ¥ iBys \
i
yacrama HEYka A B {ere nezzg
ey 5
rxBake
FOLEARY
Haxh ek, boay Blergsyel zsva;nmwn-uimﬂzmxl
=
FLTMOTR PO H
B sty vt [
{663V GISVRETELE LAABAR 55L

07/16/2018 19663 $102.74

f b
THURSTON CONGERVAYEON ISTRIGT T lased
WA e von et
HeTELIOE
ravronn  GruHsbeCovemaion (et Lo
Hieior $
Gyt Haber Conzedron Dbk
33 Pt ez HuL
Honasao, ARSI SR
i HEND E
(A 8 B _)
v AGEELY NIZSIPDTSRG RROUDL G50

07/05/2018 19664 $992.82




Page: 4 of §

V— S
19686 GiF T S wiot 167y
THURSTON CONDERVATION DISTRIOT T mat et 101 couservATl "“’5’. ar §7 & e e ETSE Ayt
gt ”p’ﬂf,_. AT - TR v m’nnku.\!atm wnﬁ,‘ﬂf . CUYMAAYTA SER3h 1
rvropm GilOvad Orpa 5 Tireas NP LA _s“‘m‘”
R . ; P 2 =
O Therared portary 4 v
Ol Dytide gt TrexMsaipirerifan, ba TSRS UL A BUTRSL
FOB03ST
. L BN (%: fsf
[E=T - [ ;? el -
B wstorarmiecsammemm B vasmlannmwanmcnn
YR LAEGSY NIIELITOTELT LYDDORLShe VOAMET Y I35 (P05 Y00DES5LY
07[09,’ 2018 19665 $1,-700 00 07[3112018 19677 $660.00
f = T = : :
s !
- H‘-’“ﬂﬂl GHIHRVATION msmmr N [ 10666 munswucausenvmnu BiS'!RIGT THNENLAE BAD 08679 |
: e rEnGEG QIPADUETIN. 1
msml “.'“:é"" R TS LT U st i muh i i ved $tat L
, .
Hime  Spmmmts . . ot e ARy Py § “hasaat :
H Tery e sd 4ty .............,,.....-.S..,....... i :
wOLLANS
<a LoART U
. Q@m&“fmi\. 5”‘“ Pt mﬁﬁ:ﬁ’nﬁh Erstgpfivgam Tatston i A TAm BT
T emawmanmir ) . 2 npzﬂzr/ g;;‘:‘\'s-“ﬁmmwa 3"‘—
[ -
YorT3g v i eE
d ) a B wrsenirest st pe bttt o J
POFSELEY 3500 VAN 440006 SELY ¥ORSRTHY NFAGVI0I6LI LP0008 5 S .
Ry

07/03/2018 19666 $29.41

¥ T,
19667
T
& URSTBN' CONEERVATIGN %J}STNCT o .Bﬁkﬁl?zl"l: gl’;‘t?ﬂ&i o
mVl'lEﬁ.ﬁk mmm AW YA $ET LD
pymmr CiouS Bttt heres 5 mEw
riner "
Faetp et WA
o DOLEARS
Cavifilse TR SO PRATIRATIOH CFT TR
Proceising Cerlit - .
Pt Eas 1355 '

It

=
, -

a
i - ng;:

g

| A TSSRR——— ¥

vOMgEE"

07[30[2018 19679 $1,792 97

B (:pllSERU ok

I THATERGISHISI S, SNEA" 7
- M'ﬂﬁw\t\]rm PAITHIT '

325D 7540 LIDODESSLY

WOIHERDM KAIFLPOPSLE §9000RG5L

07]31]2018 19667 $26,20

18668
TP]\]R. 5TD|! COUSERVATION BISTR((.T PHBEALEKD DAL
RS RUSYATHIMOHN STREEY 56 =
nrsn.wi ‘u:xu{‘r“ QAN A pRes
O ] s 131200
L
W |t ed Totlis End S0
OOLLARS
féﬁwﬁﬁ:ﬁx FHIS oS CoImAraI T
149 Mg, CATRTAFES
wevo 7
. R §
MOLRGRAY w32GR1707540 L40D0DBS S

\
07/30/2018 19680 $1,000.00
=
13583
YHUNSTONEDNSERVA“&I‘_JI‘)ISIRICT "’J:'_“wma et
IMVATEA, IVA HIH BT CAFA WA [ 1]
TETIML
HYOE Aorenbnps 5 “3TXE0
yrmge e
A o
Jreentop
toRMTLIE Bl-l!f‘l'w SM; \NEH IS
EosAgitn, CARN A5 - .
YTy bfﬁf‘mmnm
[0 9

WELAREAS 32S1THTE0M LNOUEREEL

mwmu.wa smhm

e OB |
kel

THURS‘IOM GOHSERVATION DISYRIaT
NFEACUSOH ST.8,

97/30]2018 19668 $912 [10

T

o arta
FHR 5k Bt b
T YA

qu X 3 “F‘“‘zk JIERLAND RINX : 49684
;VTHU iyl anSERﬁ .ﬁ’ﬁﬁfﬂ?’ ;‘ 1 fi‘!ﬂmwmmmsrﬁ wrrnm
. e m.\ e WA VA 1438 WS

2 12

07/30]2018 19683 $3,727.80

dsih

12 0
105 ; Z ] Th
ey "'"%;rﬁ_‘
B sRvmieamatoss assacmy & '
COLAS 10 232SI7076 LIO00GS SL ©OIIENA 43 IELTOVELE LADODES SN
07/30/2018 19670 $1,080.10 07/30/2018 19684 $575.00
P O
THURSLON COUSERVATION BISTRIGY ey li“iﬁ THURSYOH CONSEIVATION DISTAICT e jf_ﬁgﬁ
e A smEs sty AN S5t T b aa.""m;i‘s"umr : TUSL Ko W50t R
M3
- Glyofle: ",
3:1 s:. e Osafrss 3 ofis2] :_x(m;g: it o 3 26934
Boalass Ay PIULARE
. . oy .
g:;l:m_r“ m;snfummr.um 13 “;‘ aer TRV CAN B Rk T g
Ensfotes, GAIRAT4IT - el L8 A ey, WA 55502
F #' ] -
VRO N e fur REOHRN AN ORI [eATA L RO
[ IRTL R T TR T i B wmmomseni parmos, f
VOLRETEC F2SLI07SLE LANDOBSSHY

POLHGUSYE FARETPATSLT LAAROE G50

07/30/2018 19675 $762.50

07/31/2018 19685 $249.34




Ay a0 e
prbEmer

o e T e L
ERGOL o, BRTE A 4« anmmlul nazﬂsa
?wmsmur (0 CLER

Ketteea W Jorrhew

A wza

00
$

14862
nanL
TaNal

Kabdpan Mlascteat
Hses Releera
210 Pavind B
Chyria YA SSGL

B et bmtmasiasias ko

COAEET 7 WATEATOI5RE LIN0DESELe

Page: 50of &

pvense Rk UM
RIS Ty

Fahyrate
L
" A AN

" e g
h‘ﬂl‘??ﬂ!l‘ HITHERTOTENG 't"lBU!JGSS‘ﬂ‘

07/30/2018 19692 $880.00

) 07[30]2018 19703 $214 15

TR

f
: 19894 " 16704
THURSYOH CONSERVATION DiSTRICE PO vl Ry THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT mmmmmme e
s v TP WA B v et R VLN TR lis2E e
1543354 B
'"w:vn b Thasta R Sy & 4,223 f&g?g}-é - R Tebitm b - 0§ RERLNT
Gl
Ord Thiondhts Tug Hrasnad Tansiy AT o
POLLARS P " Y
g"&‘f?’;_f?‘m ol e i ad L :‘fﬁ;ﬁ*“— L it
' priepaty QL gr: _ZZ?“ Pz, HT E§512 MZ‘,
E - 7 Greily] ﬁﬂ“ﬂlm {7&?—
van RS L bt
L 0 weamasmii=a weonoe ; L B [
POLTEALE H3251H0T5LG RINDOESLLE BILFOLE 1325110250 B ADODES 840
07/30/2018 19694 $1,223.23 07/31/2018 19704 $9,453.00
L aT RS b TS TIDLE. =
15895 VL s 19705
THURSTON CONSERVATION TSTRIGT um, N,,m“. i 3 h T i Sheer s [
s plisisr A 50t v Wﬁm Ty B, VA G5l tarmn
o)l
sarvens  CEAT 247500 . . 251800
At 5 i N : , s
" 3 ' a2 % ? .
watn R | Iieisqueetrin e ) i
Lev lages, DA BOM S s FEOEE - At . _mﬂ
e, - ey N ?ﬁ
Frrty G I L
L et (- s
YRAAEYSY 2 AS170750E hRNOCOLSIhY eNINISS BAL5ITDTIVE LTOTOBSSA

rtame

THUHSTON cﬂNSﬂlﬂVATIDN HETRIGT
ERGUSO 51
M

RN B

GTOn STREETSS
G b BN CIFINTA IIR)

Penear Fes 5ol Iy

(}7]30]2018 19695 $2,425 00

19648
fimmLn
EE

+7280

£

su tdlﬂ\n asd tHEr

Pm!’l!liﬂ\ﬂf.tﬂ

W s mreemervee— - DOLLARS: S
THANTCH (HRCHATOA BETRRT

PO BT -
albey . (st
[

LK Ny Mt K Bepender

(] f&

/

e AT ITEITRTSRC LA00OETELE

07/21/2018 19705 $4,675.00

i mumwmuw;- i P e e Y fr?:l?l?n
St DUYUe, WA M5 RV
frertgy i
purop Y S ety Engy oz “5ITE
it $
Horsded Berpod
A8, §22% Unbrergty Bty Progy g
: ] ’
PFabeed1185 it
gﬁ&msﬁ‘i
o B 115010185
v wltty o
B wemmnen cana masana f ’

PORATEYS A ASATDTELN LROQDGESAF

07]30[2018 19698 $72,00

£ 19680
H WEERLAE: MINK
i ¥ THURSTONGC coﬂsmvg‘:_lau n'l\s'lmcr i st
s ek y mmm COHALWA 73501 i
i
1 ooz, FPxeaiad s ey
[ v
15 erd 42
i ™ poLLATY
. PoeatiFoed i EOALLICHVOH DG DECT

. ot
; :

VDB 1325570 7RI LANDUES SN

07[30] 2018 19707 $677.51
mﬂmw

Chpnbsesenss -t 19708 .
v v bl wamiesion sreerse . *H'm‘!ﬂ .
NN WA SLT) anm

LBy rmippazaesn wulsmace .,

FOIRT0RAC HIRSLVATELI Y0005 L

07/30/2018 19699 $38.47

FMMMDWW
I . 15700

. 'llih‘l'lﬂ'mll BO}iSERVQ‘I'!NI DASTR{C[’ . . TW-M"D:K?HE emiatn .
HATER LOA mmm umA a1l Y f
A )
En 232! i
e vt Sl ey § i
T Hud ed TR Thiee a1 .
DCLLARS H
BugtEound Bueyr A ST KT T I
Pagicand Prodtizbsy Coabiy DOT-0IH S il
Ry L e i
Bederk, VK00 420 )
L0y Py i
P e I

197000 RAZELI0PELE LYOODESSE

0773072018 19700 $233.25

0773072018 19708 $1,000.00

:
I
i




1:26 PM
0712718

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary

Wells Fargo, Period Ending 07/18/2018

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 28 items
Payinents and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncieared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 53 items
Payments and Credits - 2 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/18/2018

New Transactions
Charges ard Cash Advances -7 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jul 18, 18

-3,722.95
500.00

-3,222.95

9,492,01

12,714.96

-6,128.21

2,000.00

-4,128.21

16,843.17

-5,153.10

-5,153.10

21,996.27

Page 1




1126 PM
07121118

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
Wells Fargo, Period Ending 07/18/2018

Type Date Num Naime Cly Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 3,492.01
Cleared Transactions '
Charges and Cash Advances - 28 items
Credit Card Charge  068/07/201H8 Skamnania Lodge X -226.,58 -226.58
Credlt Card Charge  06/19/2018 Trader Joes X -19.45 -246.03
Credit Card Charge  06/203/2018 Aquatic Research In... X ~146.00 -392.03
Credit Card Charge  06/20/2018 San Franscisce Sire... X -55.20 -447.23
Credit Card Charge  08/21/2018 Wenatchee Valley M... X -250.00 -697.23
Cradit Card Charge  06/21/2018 8363 US Postal Service X +33.50 -730.73
Credit Card Charge  06/22/2018 8364 upPs X -33.45 «764.18
Credit Card Gharge  06/25/2018 Dall X -1,579.00 -2,343.18
Credlt Card Charge  06/29/2018 Amazon X -92,38 -2,435.56
Credit Card Charge  08/29/2018 Amazon X -5.23 -2,440.79
Cradit Card Charge  07/01/2018 Amazon X -93.21 -2,534.00
Credit Card Charge  07/01/2018 Crains Office Supply X -48.98 -2.582.95
Credi{ Card Charge  07/¢1/2018 Horne Depol X -43,36 -2,626.31
Credit Card Charge  07/01/2018 Wal Mart X -37.57 -2,663.88
Credit Card Charge  07/01/2018 Cily of Olympia X -26.00 -2,689.88
Credit Card Charge  07/01/2018 Haggen X -25.46 -2,7115.34
Credit Card Charge  07/01/2018 Olympia Food Co-Op X «26.03 -2,740.37
Credit Card Gharge  07/01/2018 Targat X -11.62 -2,751.99
Credit Card Charge  07/01/2018 Ace Hardware X -5.43 -2,757.42
Credit Card Charge  07/07/2018 GA Parking X -4.00 -2,761.42
Credit Card Charge  07/05/2018 8306 ups X -10.01 -2, 771.43
Credit Card Charge  07/06/2018 VIPRE X -653.40 -3,424.83
Credlt Card Charge  07/07/2018 T Sheels X -60.00 -3,484.83
Credit Card Charge  07/11/2018 X -99,19 -3,584.02
Cradit Card Charge  07/11/2018 US Postal Service X -33.50 -3,617.62
Credil Card Charge  07/12/2018 Wells Fargo X -75.00 +3,692.52
Credit Card Charge  07/16/2018 Facebook X -25.00 -3,717.52
Credlt Gard Charge  07/17/2018 Best Buy X -5.43 -3,722.95
Tolaf Charges and Cash Advances -3,722,95 -3,722.85
Payments and Credits - 1 item
Bill 06/14/2018 Wells Fargo X 500.00 500.00
Total Cleared Transactions -3,222.95 -3.222 .95
Cieared Balatice 3,222,095 12,714.86
Uncleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 63 items
Cradit Card Charge  08/30/2017- Best Buy -65.25 -65.25
Cradit Card Charge 082212017 7846 Fed Ex -18,32 -83.57
Credit Card Charge  09/06/2017 7868 San Franscisco Stra... ~33.92 -117.49
Credit Card Charge  09/06/2017 7754 Trader Joes -33.58 -151.07
Credit Card Charge  09/06/2017 7868 Wagners Etiropean ... 32,67 -183.74
Credit Card Charge  09/06/2017 7852 Spooner Betry Farm -23.00 -206.74
Credit Card Charge  10/24/2017 8017 Dispute Resolution ... -30.00 -236.74
Credit Card Charga  10/27/2017 8005 Minuternan Press --890.43 -1, 12747
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8008 SPSCC «154.75 -1,281.92
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8024 San Franscisco Stre... -182.70 «1,434.62
Credit Card Charge 102742017 8023 Albertsons -68.45 -1,503.07
Credit Card Charge  10£27/2017 2007 Brown Paper Tickets -53.74 -1,556.81
Credit Card Charge 1042772017 8011 Starbucks -34.71 -1,561.52
Credit Card Charge 1072712017 7959 Facebuok -30.00 -1,621.52
Credit Card Charge 1072712017 8003 Dispute Resolution ... -30.00 -1,681.52
Credit Card Charge 10272017 8026 Fred Meyer -26.89 -1,678.41
Credit Card Charge  10/2712017 8028 Haggen ~18.01 -1,696.42
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2047 8029 Qlympia Foed Go-Op -14.90 -1,711.32
Credit Card Charge 103172017 7979 Caspio Ihe -59.00 -1,770.32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 8044 Dispute Resolution ... -30.00 -1,800.32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 7980 Dispute Resolution ... -30.00 -1,830,32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 8016 Dispute Resolution ... -30.00 -1,860.32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 7093 Dispute Resofution ... -30.80 -1,800.32
Credit Card Charge 117012017, 7983 Brown Paper Tickets -26.87 -1,917.19
Credit Card Charge 1110812017 7981 Office Dapot «2098,08 -2,1268.27
Gredlt Card Charge  11/08/2017" 7882 San Franscisco Stre... -47.04 -2,473.31

Page 1




1:26 PM
07127118

Thurston Conservation District

Recongciliation Detail
Wells Fargo, Period Ending 07/18/2018

Type Date Nt Name Gir

Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7982 Wagners Etropean ...
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7882 Trader Joes
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7982 Trader Joes
Credit Card Charge  11/114/2017 Window Seat Media
Credlt Card Charge  11/14/2017 7807 Amazon
Credif Card Charge  11/14/2017 7920 Harbor Freight
Credit Gard Charge  1114/2017 T Shéets
Credit Card Charge  11H4/2017 Cratns Office Supply
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7905 Starbucks
Credit Gard Charge  11/14/2017 7919 Olyimpia Feod Co-Op
Credit Card Charge  11/4/2017 7917 Cab
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7919 Haggen
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7905 Trader Joes
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7918 Fred Mevyer
Crodit Card Charge  12/08/2017 8074 Staples
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 8089 Facehook
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 UPs
Credit Card Chatge  01/10/2018
Credit Gard Charge  03/113/2018 8146 Caspio Inc
Credit Card Charge  03/13/2018 8156 REI
Credit Gard Gharge  03/21/2018 8075 Crains Offlce Supply
Credit Card Charge  (J3/21/2018 8076 Crains Offlce Supply
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 T Sheets
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2048 8091 Chevron
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 7964 Orca Books
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 8069 Porl of Kingston
Credit Card Charge  05/16/2018 Trader Joes

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 2 itenis
Bifl 06/15/2018 Wells Fargo
Bill 0710112018 Wells Farge

Tatal Uncleared Transactions

Ragister Balance as of 07/18/2018

New Transactions

Charges and Gash Advances - 7 items

Credit Gard Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

07/20/2018
0712042018
07/20{2018
07/24/2018
07/25/2018
07/25/2018
07/26/2018

8410
8409

8561019
8225
8414
8420

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

7 Generations Ag C...
7 Generations Ag C...
Frader Joas

Amazon

Grocery Outlet
Haggen

UupPs

Amount Balance
-25.05 -2,198.36
-11.08 -2,210.34

-7.99 -2,218.33
-2,002.04 -4,220.37
-282.95 -4.613.32
-144.20 -4,657.52
-85.00 -4,742 52
-73.97 -4,816.49
-34.71 -4,851.20
-32.53 ~-4,883.73
2743 -4,911.16
-21.26 -4,932.42,
-18.95 -4,951,37
-8,68 -4,960.06
-170.64 -5,130.70
-10.00 -5,140.70
-18.71 -5,160.41
-94.,88 -5,256.29
-59.00 -5,314.29
«16,27 -5,330.56
-442.39 -5,772.95
~140.80 -5,913,75
-80.00 -5,993.75
-68.04 -6,061.79
-36.88 -6,098.67
-5.00 -6,103.67

~24 54 -6,.128.21
-6,128.21 -6,128.21
1,000.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 2,000.00
-4,128.21 -4,128.21
7,351.16 16,843.17
-2,500.00 -2,500.00
-2,500.00 -5,000.00
-8.82 -5,009.82
~i0.88 -5,020.70
~81.88 -5,102.68
-39.96 -5,142.64
~10.46 -5,153.10
-5,153.10 -5,153.10
-5,153.10 -5,163.10
12,504.26 21,996.27

Page 2




Date Check#  through  Check #
9/20/2018 19711 19761

The following checks were written on Timberland Bank:

Totaling

Voided Check #'s

136,585.85 19739, 19744, dd04251861

8/3/2018 19711 19734 23,760.60 [Accounts payable

8/6/2018 EFT EFT 4,100.35 |Insurance Premium

8/7/2018 EFT EFT 15,00 |DRS - DCP

8/9/2018 dd04251862 dd(4251862 1,486.48 |Payroll

B/9/2018 dd04251855 dd(4251863 10,160.29 |Payroll

B/9/2018 dd04251863 dd04251863 1,190.88 |Payroll

8/10/2018 EFT EFT 3,892.06 1IRS Payroll Tax

8142018 197356 19754 82,916.30 [Accounts payable

8/15/2018 EFT EFT 15,00 IDRS - DCP

8/15/2018 dd04251864 dd04251864 567.70 |Payroll

8/15/2018 EFT EFT .6,600.00 |Wells Fargo Payment

812312018 dd04251865 dd04251870 10,058.60 |Payroll

812412018 EFT EFT .15.00 |DRS - DCP

8/24/2018 EFT EFT 117.30 [IRS Payroli Tax

81242018 EFT EFT 2,988.96 |IRS Payroll Tax

812412018 EFT EFT 7,114.31 |DRS - PERS

82712018 EFT EFT 271.42 1WA St, Department of Revenue

81282018 19755 19761 9,176.55 jAccounis payable
Total 136,585.85

Richard Mankamyer, Board Auditor

Date




+

White, Nera E

10:02 AM Thurston Conservation District
09/20/18 Payroll Transactions by Payee
August 2018

o Date Name Num Type Memo Account Amount
Colenial Supplemental Insurance

08/13/2018 Colonlal Suppleme... 18754 Liability Check 3081001 - 308.10.01... ~26.2(]_
Total Colonfat Supplemental Insurance -26.20
Dept of Retirement Systems

08/03/2018 Dapt of Retirement... EFT Liability Check Pay Date: 07/... 3081001 - 308,10.01... ~15.00

08/09/2018 Dept of Retirament,.. EFT Liability Check 2358 3081001 » 308,10.01... -7, 114,31

08/13/2018 Dept of Retirement... EFT Liability Check Pay Date: 08/... 3081001 - 308.50.01... -15.00

082412018 Dept of Retiremeant... EFT Liability Check Pay Date: 08/... 3081001 - 308.10.01... -15.00
Total Dept of Reflrement Systems -7,159.31
EFT Payment

08f09/2018 EFT Payment EFT Liability Checi Aug 10 Payroll 3081001 - 308.10.01... -3,802.06

0B/2312018 EFT Payment EFT Liahility Check Amy Backpay ... 3084001 - 308.10.01... -117.30

08/23/2018 EFT Payment EFF Liability Chack Aug 25 Payroll 3081001 - 308.10.01... . -2,988.96
TFolal EFT Payment -5,998.32
Internal Revenue Service

08/24/2018 Infernal Revenus S... Liablllty Adjust 3092000 - 369,20.00... 1,514.36
Total Internal Revenue Service 1,514.36
QuickBooks Payroli Service

08/00/2018 QuickBooks Payrol... Liability Gheck August 10 Pa,,. 3081001 - 308.10.01... -10,160.28

08/09/2018 QuickBooks Payrol.., Liahility Check Nora's Replac... 3081001 - 308.10.01... -1,486.48

08/09/2018 QuickBooks Payrol... EFT Liability Check Amy's Backpay 3081001 - 308.10.01... -1,190.88

08/15/2018 QuickBooks Payrol... Liability Check Amy Halch-Wi... 3081001 - 308.10.01... -567.70

082312018 QuickBaoks Payrol... Liability Check August 26 Pa,., 3081001 - 308.10.04... -10,058.60
Total QuickBooks Payroll Service -23,463.95
Berger, Kathleen T

08/10/2018 Berger, Kathleen T dd042518... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Berger, Kathieen T 0.00
Blishop, Stephanle E

08/10/2018 Bishop, Stephanie B dd042518... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

08/24/2018 Blshop, Stephanie E dd042518...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Tolal Bishop, Stephanie E 0.00
Hatch-Winecka, Amy B -

a8f10f2018 Halch-Winecka, A...  dd042518... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 + 308,10.01... 0.00

08f10/2018 Hatch-Winecka, A...  dd042518... Paycheck Biract Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

08f16/2018 Halch-Winecka, A...  dd042518... Paycheck Birect Deposlt 3081001 - 308,10.01... 0.00

082412018 Halch-Winecka, A...  dd042518... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Hatch-Winecka, Amy B 0.00
Healy, Mara E

08/10/2018 Healy, Mara E dd042618...  Paycheck Direct Daposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... (.00

08/24/2018 Healy, Mara E dd042518,.. Paycheck Diract Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 4.00
Total Healy, Mara E 0.00
Moorehead, Sarah

08/10/2018 Moorehead, Sarah dd042618...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 + 308.10.01.., 0.00

08/24/2018 Moorehaad, Sarah dd042618... Paycheck Direct Deposlt 3081001 - 308,10.01... 0.00
Total Moorehead, Sarah 0.00
Warren, Nicole A

08/10/2018 Warren, Nicole A &042518... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308,10.01... 0,00

082472018 Warren, Nicole A dd042518... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0,00
Total Warren, Niccle A 0.00

Page 1




10:02 AM Thurston Conservation District
09120718 Payroll Transactions by Payee
August 2018
Date Name Num Type Memo Account Amount

08/10/2018  White, Nora E dd042518..  Paychack VOID: Direct ... 3081001 » 308.10.01... 0.00
0B/10/20i8  White, Nora E dd042518...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 + 308.10.01... £.00
0B/24/2018  White, Nora E dd042518...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 + 308.10.01... 0.00
Total White, Nora E 0.00
TOTAL -36,133.42

Page 2




S
Tos

¥ 40 J sbeg

\ oogez 00'6Zz-
00'5Z2 00°9gz- SeopURg [BUOHURT - $OLTLES vogejiawaidw] 980M: L L-01 Ad WIS 39018 ~ DDSMITALOMELSIHNN 8LOZ/L0/LD
00°522- swisAg Buiues|y old-Uer 810Z/£0/80 9LI6)
\ 61’569 o969~
5+'669 St'069~ sanddng pafold - £01E1ES SUPMBC ST ELODOOENITYD RE0Z/L0/20  Z8S1L0L1L
SY963- Auedweg YoeH 8LOZ/ED/20 L6}
\ 2802 8970z~
28°0ZL AR saseeT uawidinbs - g0gY1ES uogEuBLBIEWY 980 L L0 Ad JURID NooIg - DOSMITALDMLSTENN 2102/52/20 94290009
§8°0Z1- suonnjog Bullie da 2102/£0/20 Y1461
P Mie M-
LiE b lg- pamog - JBeA - SOLELES uogelusLB|du 980MILL-0L A< WRID ¥O0IF - DOSMIQILIMELSTUNN 5102/40/40
e 00 JojEp ueBIING 810Z/£0/80 SHIGL
\ 08°'L.L2 08142
: ov' L ot L2 sanddng e2410 - 10LELES YoraAng Pooid SIEYSND - 0S0MDOSM
05'¥Z 05 e ssyddng 2080 - LOLELES uofeawRId] SEOMILL-0L Ad JURID %00i8 - DOSMIAZLOLSTUNN BLOZ/SO/LS §S00L
06'122- Alddng 250 supeld 8LOZ/EN/B0 ZHisl
\ 0e'688'e ge6e8'e-
06°682"1 96'662" 1 Supunocoy B ¥PAY - Z0LYLES UONBIUBLUSIAWE SBOML L0k Ad WEIO X001 - DOSMIGTLOISTENN BLOZ/LEMI0  9PLSYPLS
05E69 . 05'£69~ Aupunocoy g ¥PAY - ZOLPLES uopeswaldu] SROM:LL-0} Ad IUEID HI0IE - DOSMIGILORLSTHENN SL0Z/8L/20  ZLBEYELS
$E'GL6 ¥2'8/5 Bununooay g upnY - ZOLPLES uonElUatS)dL] SBOMILL-01 Ad WBID ¥o0IG - DOSMCELONMISIUNG SLOZH0ML0  BZEZLZLS
00086 00065~ Bugunosay g ¥pNY - ZOLYLES PESUIRAC-0LOVIGILONISTUNN 8L02/8T/50  EBSZBBIS
0e688°e- sdwaunossy gLOZ/EN/80 L4161
uneury rewmsun Jnoury pred Junooay SweN eq wnN
8102 "¢ 1snBny
210Z/E0/80 jelaq Moeyo
Wd L2

JOLI}SI(] UOIIBAIDSUOD) U0ISIny L



b 10 2 3bed

R

I

\ £0CLL'E EUELE'T
EO'ELLE EOELLE SEMSS [BLOISSOI0I - COLFLES SIBRG O SIURED) - 2519,9Z-4SIPUNS USHIBUS BLOZ/Z0/L0  GZLES000L
S0ELLE Fysu] Ysens slved 2102/80/20 £EL6)

\\_ STREO'T $2°880'2
C0'0£S' L 000851 SISUOBS, SIUSANS - FLIFLES sUpIMeq §2'5 L0900 LNITHE
$2'868 ¢z ags- uopeyodsuel) sng - ZLIFLES supped 82°6L0D DD LINTTID SHOT/ELILO 16E8 Od
GZ8R0Z PLISIQ [oouos BIGWAID gLOZ/E0/80 Z2LBE

\ 082 508z
50782 80v32- PILY 2US - ZOGYLES BDUEISISSY [BOIUIYOSL - A4S L FPONIPUNL USWISUS 8LOZHTILO0 LL¥8 Od
50482 puzizy Jw P21 faaoog wiid erdwAlo 9L0Z/E0/80 1Z161

\w 0SZI0'E 0sZL0'E
05294 0629 SEVAIBS [BUISSAJOL - 00LFLES vopeuawe|dwl] 980M:EL-0L Ad INEID o0IS - DOSMIASLOMMLSHNN 3L0Z/¥E/L0  PLLBOYLE
007009 007009 saopuag [BUDISSE[OLd - ObLYIES uogEuaWeldW] 9R0M:L1-0L Ad JURIS X00Ig - OOSMIOELOI LSTHNG 8L02/81/20 20089818
poooe 00°008- S80S [BUOISSHCI - OCLYLES uoReusWSICW] 980MAL L0 Ad JUBID MO0I8 - JOSMIGILOYLSINN SL0Z/LIL0  EELIZELE
00058 00°058- SBONSS [BUQISSBI0I - 00LYLEG uoleuswa(dW] GEOM: LL-0L AL JURIS 300ig - DOSM-OILORILSTANA 8L0ZHF0/LC  LOTBLELS
05°ZH0'E" wea | VO 810T/EDBD 02461

T eezee 68208
68208 6£°20¢- sasuadx3y Bunesty - LOBYLES JE8FI-L 1 Aguzt pes] - T LL0H:00Y 8H0T/02/E0
62206 ueLASSyY USASUIN BLOT/C0/80 8LLBL
4 00°G8G 0068s-

\_ 00°$8S 00°S8%" sa94 uolensibay - ZoEFiES sUpMEQ BZBEODDOLINITIS 310Z/EZ/210 'SIWHZANSA
£0°585- _ FEVVN BLOT/E0/%0 8L76L
99'608'2 99'606'2 .

\ 99°606'T S9'806'2 saliddng welold - E0LELES supimeq 82 6L0S0DLINTITED 8L0Z/LE/L0 525008
99'606°2- Aueduiog aONET BLOT/E0/S0 FA%

junowny reu1bug JUnoWy pred JUTOLSY swen a1eq w’



¥ jo ¢ abey

_Aroe 799 L
Wwzll LyELL S8S297 SPURA - POSYLES vopewRIdW] 9B0ANL L-0L Ad RIS X¥20|E - DOSAMIIALIIHISTENN 8L02Z/0L/20 080
£2F0L £T¥0.~ SBSBET BPNBA - POSTLES PESUISAO-0LOY:QILOHLSTUNN BLOZ/LL/S0 20
it ’ UOISSIWLECT UoHRAIISUOY] IS BM B1LOZ/E0/20 LEL61
\ YLPS L YS
EYE PLPS sijeusg [2aIpaly - LI0ZLES uofeuaLRidl SE0MILL-0L Ad JUBID %0018 - DOSMIAI LN LSTUNN 8L0T/LLL0
Viye aIe] HOISIA - JSA BL0Z/E0/30 06}
x 598 596
526 586 Buiddiug  abeisog - Z0Z¥LES 4 Qﬁ«m YO0IsBAIT - SZOMIDOSA 8L0Z/8Z/30
586" Sdn 810Z/80/80 6ZL61
\ 00009 00°008-
\Q 00°009 607008 se0lAuss 2597 - LOLFLES ucqeuswaidwl R0M:EL-01 Ad WURID ¥ooId - DDSMAILDILSTRNN 810E/90/L0 8162
: 00"009- ‘§'d “linssoy ¥ sakeg 22828 2L0Z/£0/20 ezl6l
\M 25908 L5908
18708 157%08 sayddng seindwos - ZOLELES topEuswRdW] SR0M: L 101 Ad MEID SR0IE - DDSMIJILOIMLSTENN SL0ZE2/L0 8295658508
L8708~ sbesq - ou| Y8 ‘Yo 2LOZ/SO/R0 IZI6)
\_ L9p8L L9y8L-
1081 i97¥8)- $88897 UBdinbY - S0SYIES uonEuaweaduw] 88031 L0} Ad IUEID 300(d - DOSMITTLOMMLSHINN SL0Z/L0/ML0  ES8PEL00L
Lob9L DU YSn YO SLO0Z/E0/S0 9zL6t
\ 0S°L00} DS OO L-
0571001 05100}~ $20UUSS [BUOISSAOLY - BOLPLES supimed §Z6L0DDDLINSTHD BLOZ/RL/ILO 81-80%
05" 100 1~ ABojoag) papddy BMD 3102/S0/80 S2L6L
\ 05" LEL 06 LEL~
057 LEL 0g°LEL- [ond SOILBA - LOZELES uonemwaWsidw] SROM:LL-01 A IWEID 32018 - DOSMAILIMISTHNN 8L02/S1LL0  LO-L096LE]L
0% LE |- [ong Jesuold 8L0T/S0/80 ¥ei8l
Junolly [BUtbLIg JUNSWy pied Jnoedy auwepN ajeg wnN



"o ¢ obed

S

d

eq

s1BQ

vt

13quIs|y pieoy

l_om_v: 214381 “SBAIBNURIA| DJBYIY

T

LWIHED PIES 84} AHMS0 PUE SIEdiUSYINE 0) POZIIOUINE WE | Jey) pue “OuIsIq LojeAIBSUOD) uolsinyL

1surebe coﬁmm__no predun pue snp ‘snl e s) Wieo syYj 12yl PUB UBISY paqlIossp se pauioLad Joge| 8ul Jo palspual
SeOINeS BY] ‘PeYSILING USaG SABY S[BUd)ew auy) Jey) Ainjied jo Aeusd Jepun Anpieo Agsaey op ‘paubisispun ol ‘|,

9/’ 09L°ECS ‘fexo] puein

00000y 00°00Q'%

00°056'S 00'055°e- woy 22410 - LOSTIES uogusaidil] 980ML -0 Ad WERD 3001d - D2OSMISLOMISTHNN 8L0Z/0E/L0

0008 00 0%~ s34 jueg - 0Ly LES uogeawaldw 98OM:LL-0L A B %00[g - DOSMIQELORISTENN 8L02/6LL0

00°000" 1 diysiauLE PRI NO0RIMM 810Z/E0/80 ¥S16)

0O'000'L 00°000'L-

0o000°L 00°000' L~ obled sfiapn SLOZ/N L0

00°D00°}- oBied S|IBM S10Z/20/80 £EL6L

0552 08'sET L

08'622'L 05°5eT’ L~ saidang 10efold - £QLELES Beg W60 G LIMLSSUNN L02/20/40 SQ-8-820-61

0552 AoV 2L0Z/E0/80 ZELEL
unowny [euibug unouny pied JUNODOY BWIEN a3eQg wnN




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems

Electronic Payments
Completed Payment Advice

Employer:

Report Petiod:
Retfirement Due Date:
Payment Status:

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
07/2018

081520148

Submitted { 08-03-18 8:49:41 AM by S. Shealton )

System
Deferred

Compensation
Program Payment

DeP

Plan { Payments
PERS

Plan 2 Payments
PERS

Flan 3 Payments

PERS

Report Groupfinvoice # Amount

919 15.00
Total Amount for DCP:

2358 06.00

Total Amount for Plan 1:

2358 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 2:

DB Employer DC WsIB
2358 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 3;

Total Payment Amount:
Scheduled Date of Payment:

15.00

0.00

0.00

BC Seif
0.00 0.00

0.00
0.00

15.00
8I712018

Page 1 of 1




HELP & INFORMATION

TAXPAYER MAME: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT TIN: ®x4x1612

Daposit Confirmation

Yaur paymoent has been accepted,

Payment Successful

An EFT Acknowledgament Numbat has buen provided for this payment. Fioase keep this number for your rucords,

REMINDER: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN fhIE

Payitant Informaticn

i Taxpayer EIN

| EPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER:

270862224317050

PLEASE NOTE g

Any smounts represented in fe subcategorles of Social Securily, Medicare, and lacome Tax withholding are for informatioaal

AUROSas oMy,

Enterad Duta

oo 1612

! Tax Form ) 941 Employers Federdl Tax
Tax Type Federal Tax Deposil ‘
| Tax Pariad Q2018 _
g Payment Amount $3.802.06 :
) Sottlement Date ] 08/10/2018
Subcategories:
: 1 Social Security 32,114.54
2 Medicare 3494.52
3 Tax Withholding 31,283.00
Account Number wxouufisg
Account Type CHECKING
Routing Number 325170764
Bank Narme THBERLAND BARK
Home Enrollment My_erofile Payments Help & Information Contact Us Logout

LSA goy IRS.gov Treasury.aey

Eteclronic Faderal Tex Payment Systent® and EFTPE® are rogistered servitemans of the 1.8, Depardment of the Treasury's Bureate of the Flscal Service,

i
|
|
I
|




40 | eBed

77y

- 0z 168

P

g1086'v2 81088V
gL'026%T 21°0E6'72- asuadyg UONSeS - LOOSSES Ad JURIS ¥00IZ - DOSACABLOMISTUNN  SL0ZA0MD 28561596
21086 e Ioypny Aunod uoysinyl 810z 1B 8EL8)
7 0T 18T 0T /68

0T 188~ sieUsg [B1Uq - ZLOZLES Ad WEID ¥00|g ~ DOSMAALORIISTANI  8L0Z/Z0/80  SBO0BLYEL
0T L6E- o7 SoURINSU[ BIRIOOUOD PSRUNT  8L0Z/L/B0 8£i61
QLIS 0v'Lie-
00" LIS 00" L% SSSEDT BIBIUBA - POGYEES Ad TUBID ¥OOIE - DDSAMOELOMELISTENN  BLOZ/RO/BC 280
007128 UDISSIWIWOD UOHBAISSUOD IS BM  8LOZHEED L8260
0074282 00° 228"
00 PLL OO0 FLe SEaINIES JAINGWD - E0LPLES Ad IURIS Y00id - DOSMIAIOMLSTEND  8102/20/80 ZHO-6L
00°£86 00485~ s80pSg JIndwoD - E0LFLES PEBISACO-OLOV:ORLIELSIENN  BLOZ/Z0MH0 2Z80-8L
00°950°1 00°950'L- seopieg RINdwoD - E0LYLES peswaA0-0LOV:OSIOMESTENN  BL0Z/LO/E0 £620-gL
00°LZ8e A weibold ABJeun AYsieAN IS VM BI0ZIFLIS0 98/81
00000t 00000 L
0570004 00°000°)- obied SiiBM SLOT/FLIG0
00000 L oBfied s{leM  LOZ/FL/SD S8L6L

wnouny [Eubug junowy pred JUNCIIY BWEN Ieq W
8102 ‘v ysnbny

8L0Z/51I80 jreyaq 3¥osun
WY £7:6 JOLIISI(] UOIIBAIDSLICT UOISINYL

#



yjo Z #beg

e

e
-

\

\

ERY ) ol [

£6'8E 1598

26'88 26788- 8N4 BPIBA - L0ZSLES Ad VLD %00/ - OOSMIJILOMLSIHENN  8102/L2/L0 00¥1LZ8¥T
- 16°8%- 19N Jeauold  2L0Z/H/80 ¥ri6t

08'¥ET 08'yee-

TLLL ZLVE sesy « QI - SOLPLES Ad VRIS 300IF - DOSMIAILORILETENN

80°€9L 20°c8L- FPLIRE(E - LOLFIES Ad UEID 00Ig - OOSMAQILDMLISTMNN 21020820

08¥ET- ABweug punogiafng  SLOEHLISO ri6l

ELS0¥' ) £1°90% 1~

$1°90v'L L0y SB0INDE [PUDISSDICS - DOLPLES F2UID O) SRIBID -1§1%8T 45 pund YSHIBYS  8L0Z/20/80 LEDEOOODL

£1°00%' - MRSl YSHIRYS ouIded  810Z/r1/B0 £¥i6L

19481 Lo8L-

L9981 197381~ sesee wadinbs - £0SPLSS Ad WEID N00|E - DOSMIAILOMISIENN  8302/10/80  0209880CH

LEPRE" Ul YSn uosly  gLDZHLIRO TPi6L

0001 00°0L- .

800k 00°04- sayddng J2ndwoD - ZOLSLES Ad JUBIS) HOOIE - OOSMQELOMISTUNAN  BLOZ/0ZILD VFTTEBESDS

0003~ abesq ~ ou YoN ‘Ycaly  2LOZALB0 % 7] 8

0861 02'6L~

0a'6L 0881 - sBesiy - FOSFLES Ad WEID ooid - DOSAMOILORILSTUNN  8L02/80/80

0884 uoysyg uesng  8LOZHLSD 0bLBL

junouny [euibun Unawy pred JUROY alren a1eq wnN



7 0 ¢ sbzg

FO0LE

e

908

¥L62T 71628 ssuadxg suoyde(al. - LOZFIES Ad WRID Y20[F - DDSMIAILOMLSIHNA
0004 0001~ $834 MUBE - 0L IFLES AL WURID 0IE - ODSMAI Lo LSTHNA
06FEL 08%E}- $80IM8g WL - FOZFIEE Ad =IO H00iE - DOSMTILIDMELSTUNG  -8L0Z/FZ/Z0 18 nup By
vorese ISEIWOD  BLOZMWLIR0 15261
e irle
LFig LLE PoNOg - BYEM, - GOLELES Ad WRID ¥00[g - DOSMICSLOIMLSIENN  SLOE/LE/L0 9E/20¥808L0
Wle- 00 Jep ueBng  2L0Z/vE/e0 05161
00°5eZ 00°9ZZ
ovsee 0ogzz- S2ONISE [BLOJURTE - $OLPLES Ad WD 00|18 - DOSMNAILORIISIUNN  810Z/1L0/80 BrLir8L
00°g52zZ- swieisAg Buues|d olg-uer  gLOTAFL/ED B¥161
20°008'L 20°008'L-
0062 00'GLL STUNIDS [BUOISEBIOI - OCIFIES Ad IUBID W00 - DOSMGALOIMISHENN  8LOZ/E0/R0  8LOLESLS
00678 00°528- SSMBG [BUDISSSIOLS - QOLPLES A W=D OO - DOSMIAILOMESTINN  8i0T/ielie £60.8v)
00°00%°1- WES1BOMO  BLOTVE/R0 8ri6l
04728 042
62 62 aowag BBEGIES - ZOLFLES A< SN0 00D~ DOSMIGALOMISTUNN  BLOZ/LO/0  S8EHEZOL
gTeT g9z°¢z- soinag 868qIED - Z02518G Ad JURID X0 - DOSM'AILOMISTIND  8L0Z/L0/80  +BEVEZOL
0L25 |esodsig oyoed  g10TiLiB0 LviBL
007008 ¥ 00°008' L1~
£0°008' L+ 00°008" 44 welbold 2i8yg 10D - 009ER8S 2IBUS 180D {¥N - CROAVDOSM  BLOZ/LE/L0
00'D09° 25~ _ ieoge tated  BLOTZ/VL/A0 ShiBL

unowy ewnbug unoury pied Hneooy aweN a1eq WINN



¥ Jo ¢ abed

._mnvwﬂs_ pieog

—71

a1eq ‘_86 1013810 J2AWR UBIA pJEYDlY

§ 7 i s&xg\@t

« wiejo pres auj AJipeo
puUE 8]E0nUSYINE O] PSZLOYINE WE | Jey} pue 1oL)siq uoieAlssuo) uojsiny | jsuiebe uojebijgo predun
pue anp ‘sn e SI Wiejo 8y} Jey} pue ulaley paquosap se paulioped Joge| 2} JO palspual seoiAles 8y}
‘paysILIN] Usaq 9ABY Sjeualew ay} ey Anfiad Jo Ajjeuad Jepun Ajipieo Aqessy op ‘paubisiepun sy} I

. 0£°9T6°Z8- [e101 pueID

\om.em oumoMMN‘ s S U | 2 Ui g TDMCOMQ\U mfb\m\ww\m Tm‘mi

0g'elLe 08€lZ- Bupsal 10S - LLLPLES Ad WURID Yo0|d - DOSM:QILOMMLSIANN  8L02/L0/80 SLELLE
og'tlz souojeloqe] [eanynouby weysap 12V 8L0ZIvL/B0 . €561

\ 00°261't 00°L6L'}-
00°26L°} 002641~ BununoooY 2 UPNY - ZOLYLES Ad JURID 3400]d - DOSMAILOMMLSTENN  8102/60/80  BOLLLSLS
0072611 ] sdwaunoday  2L0Z/71/80 Z5161

unowy Jeulbuo junowny pied JunoJay aweN a1 wny



Washington State Department of Retirement Systems

Electronic Payments
Completed Payment Advice

Employer:

Repori Period:
Retirement Due Date:
Payment Status:

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
08/2018

09/15/2018

Submitted { 08-13-18 11:19:48 AM by S. Shelton )

System
Deferred

Compensation
Pregram Payment

Dep

Plan 1 Payments
PERS

Plan 2 Payments
PERS

Plan 3 Payments

PERS

Report Groupl/lnvalce # Amount

919 o 15.60
To@al Amount for DCP:

23568 . 0.00

Totai Amount for Plan 1:

2358 0.00

" Total Amount for Plan 2:

DB Employer DC WSIB
2358 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 3:

Total Payment Amount:
Scheduled Date of Payment:

DC Self
0.00

0.00

16.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

15.00
8/15/2018

Page 1 of 1




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems
Electronic Payments

Completed Payment Advice

Employer: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Report Perlod; 08/2018
Retirement Due Date: 09/15/2018
Payment Status: Subrmitted { 08-22-18 3:36:03 PM by S, Shelton )
System Report Groupfinvoice # ] Amount
Deferred

Compensation
Program Payment

DpcP 919 15.00
Total Amount for DCP: 15.00
Plan 1 Payments
PERS 2358 0.00
Total Amount for Plan 1: 0.00
Plan 2 Payments
PERS 2358 0.00
Total Amount for Plan 2: ‘ 0.00
Plan 3 Payments
DB Employer DC WSIB DG Self
PERS 2358 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Amount for Plan 3: 0.00
Total Payment Amount: 15.00
Scheduled Date of Payment: 812412018

Page 1 of 1




ANCEL ATAX PAYMENT

HEGK PAYMENT HISTORY

TANPAY EI NARRE THURSTOR 0

Verliy Payment information

AT DT

Please review all the infersation you have inpul bafore you ¢lick "tMake a Paymenl.” If you wish (o make
ehanges, click the “Previous™ button helow.

Any amaunis reprasenied in the subealeporios of Soci Secusily, Medicars, antd Incame Tax Withholding

PLEASE NOTE

are for informational purpeaes only,

yizlent o

Taxpayer EN

xxxxx 1612
%Tax Form 941 Emplayers Federal Tax f
%Tax Type Federal Tax Deposit
Tax Poriod Q212018
gPaymentAmmmi $117.30
gSelﬂement Date 08/24r2018 '
;Subcategories:
1 Social Securlty $82.82 s
I 2 Medicare 518,38 ‘
3 Tax Withholding $15.00
Account Number XXRXXG5HE
Account Type CHECKING ’
fRauting Namber 35170754 |
Bank Name . TMBERLANDBANK
A FREVIOUS | MAKH PAYMENT

Homog Enrollment My Projila Payments, Heip & information Contans Ly Logoul

USA.00y

BEgovy  Treagurygoy

Eleclrenic Federal Taz Payment Systen® and EFTPS® am reglstorad servicemarks of the 115, Daparimant of the Treasury’s Bireats of the Fiscal Servica,




T:'-\XPAYlEI‘( MAME: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Deposit Confirmation
Your paymant has basn accopted.

Payment Snecessiul

TIM: XRpxx1612

An EFT Acknowledgemend Numbsr aas been provided for This payment. Please keep Lhis nunber for yous reoorms.”

REMINDER: REMEMRBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN DUE]

EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: 270B6I6GI207188
PLEASE MNOTE
i Any amounls reprasented in Hhe subratenarios of Soclal Security, Medicare, and Income Tax Wilhholding are fac informational
: purpases onty. :
.......... e e e e e e RUU |
Enterad Pata ’
Taxpayer EIN wxnxx 1612

Tax Form 941 Employers Fedaral Tax
: Tex Type Bedess) o Deposil
Tax Period Q32018
Payment Amotmt $2,088.46
i Settlement Date 08f2412018
: Subcategories:
: 1 Social Security $1,634.68
. 2 Medicare san224
{3 Tax Withholding 41200
Account Namber HOABREA
| Account Type CHECKING
: Rauting Number 425170754 i
| Bank Name CTHRERLAOBANC

e

Etaclronlc Federal Tax Payment Systeny® and EF TPS® ure registerad servicamarks of the LLS, Boparlmant of the Treasury's Burssu of the Fiscal Service.

Enrolliment

My Profile

USA.gov RS.9ov

Treasury. ooy

Payments Help & Inforpmation Contact Vs




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems

Electronic Payments
Completed Payment Advice

Employer: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Report Period: ' 07/2018
Retirement Due Date: 08/15/2018
Payment Status: Submitted { 08-22-18 3:42:02 PM by S. Shelton )
System Repeort Group/invoice # Amount
Deferred
Gompensation
Program Paymaent
bep 919 0.0¢

Plan 1 Payments
PERS

Plan 2 Paymants
PERS

Plan 3 Payments

PERS

Total Amount for DCP;

2358 0.00
Totat Amount for Pian 1:

2358 3514.58
Total Amount for Plan 2:

DB Employer DC WSIB
2358 2433.11 143.63
0.00 "0.00

Totai Amount for Plan 3:

Total Payment Amount:
Scheduled Date of Payment:

0.04

0.00

3514.58

DC Seif
1023.09 3599.73

0.00
3599.73

7114.31
8/24/2018

Page 1 of 1




Your Return has been submilted and your confirmation nuember is 0-004-037-920
Below is Informatlon from your Relurn Submission for June 30, 2018

Flling Date August 23, 2018

Account id 600-330-344

Primary Name THURSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Paymont Method ACH Debil/E-Check

Payment Effoctive August 23, 2018

Total Tax 262,19
Total Credits 13.18
SubTotal 24901
Estimated Penally 22 41
Total Dus 271.42

Check the status of your return from the Submissions lab.

O Slate Tegt of  Revenue

Print & copy of your raturn befow. You can always "Print” your return by navigating {o the "Submisslons” lab and findlng this request,

Give us your feadback




Thurston Conservation District 9:58 AM
Check Detail 08/29/2018
August 28, 2018
Paid Orliginal
Num Date Name Account Amount Amount
19755 08/28/2018 Accountemps -1,852.50
51559058 08/15/2018 UNRESTRICTED:W086 Implementation 5314102 - Audit & Accounting -950,00 950.00 j
51592253 08/21/2018 UNRESTRICTED:W086 Implementation 5314102 - Audit & Accounting -902.50 902.59/
19756 08/28/2018 Hatch-Winecka, Amy B (employee) -56.17
8319 07/18/2018 MISC:M038 - Thurston Cty / Deschutes TMDL 5314901 - Meeting Expenses -56.17 56.17,
19757 08/28/2018 Lewis County Conservation District «152.40
18-2 08/15/2018 WSCC:WO050 - Chehalis Flood Outreach 5314100 + Professional Services -152.40 152.40 /
19758 08/28/2018 OfficeTeam ~1,600.00 l/
51563438 08/15/2018 UNRESTRICTED:W086 Implementation 5314100 - Professional Services -800.00 800.00
51603248  08/21/2018 UNRESTRICTED:W086 Implementation 5314100 * Professlonal Services -800.00 800.00
19759 08/28/2018 VSP - Vislon Care 46,92 f
08/17/2018 UNRESTRICTED:AQ10-Overhead 5312011 - Medical Benelits -46.92 46.92
19760 08/28/2018 Wells Fargo -1,000.00 |/
19761 08/26/2018 Whitlock Limited Partnership 1 -4,468.66
07/01/2018 UNRESTRICTED:W086 Implementation 5314501 + Office Rent -518.66 518.66
08/24/2018 UNRESTRICTED:W086 Implementation 5314501 + Office Rent -3,950.00 3,950.00
Grand Total $9,176.65

"|, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished,
the services rendered or the labor performed as described herein and that the claim is a just, due and
unpaid obligation against Thurston Conservation District, and that | am authorized to authenticate and
certify the said claim."

ichard Mankamyer, Dis

I/

XZM% ooty

Date

2‘3/30//3

Board Mérber

Date

Page 1 of 1




%TTEE %8%°99 99980707 |¥¥'E96'6 ¥9'€96'c  |00°000°0¢E 6T-ABIN-TE [ £T-1BIN-TT LTET0D| siojeul]|od pue SOLIEM]
2
=

%1895 %¥3'ES 10'99¢€’s 669869 669869 QO EVETT 87-090-T€ | BT-Uef-1 S0T°610D YVON]
s

%89°0% N 2197 Aueaent 210" 7vLT wiads -ug[-T 0L 2

d g o7 D2I3YINOA EVETOBT |EC¥LiTTY SN | gT-uer a1 )
. Ajpspeny . " o
WS LL %P3 ED 0L 87011 Qg TST'BE |0000QT &Y 87-93(0-1¢ | 8T-UelL 55-6T09 [zisuan} =
DBIBYINOA
198png |owi)lloos| odueleg SISYINOA 8102 Eny unoury pollad Juein Jaguuny | Jaquunpy
Jo% Sunneway | Swpueising niyl e je1o] uEID | UNodY

%986 %TS99 16°05¢ YEBIET G/'909°CT |00 LTEOT BT-UNf-0E | ZT-Nf-T | 172181 SZOM H20158Al qu
g

WETBL %TS'8S Ov'069° 00't9T'ET |OB'YPSE9T 6T-unf-0g | LEN-T | 30-€1-81 QL0M JUBHSIS0) 43U 4
3

%LT'cE %7595 €6'EVSSY LOE0L'TT |00°LYT'89 6T-unf-0g | LT-M-T | 30-E1-81 0LOM Y1 d3dy ....m.....
©

. . coaa ‘ N N yoeangl 2
LGET  |MECEE 86°'899°00T (09 v¥Y L 7998267 {0000PZET | 6T-UN{-0g | 8I-1BIN-T | T4-€T-81 CS0M uteld pooyd SEYsY) 3
) ! S

=

%I 1S %80°0 YvLE'EY 99°5Z0°9F 0000006 5T-Unf-0€ | BT-IN-T | WI-ET-BT S80M uojeuat sjdu) m.

%SE'BT  [%BLLE uaa flisuent ‘598°€ "000° -38Q- ARIA - weloid a

] & TP 90T paauANOA 8/°G58°€7 |00°O00°0ET | 0T9°Q-TE | LTBIN-T | 9OFT-9T oeo sueo 304 35ea] O
1@8png jswiy jo | I3ueRg SIBYINOA gToz Eny | unowy polagd Jueln JSQUWINN | FRgquny
oy Suiumewsy | suipuelsing nayy juelsy [elol UeID | UNC0DY
8102 3snbny

udoy seouejeq jueld

1011351 UCHEAISSUOD UOISINU L




%b1 88 [%0009 QG E6s oo $6'90vv  |00°000°S ST-92(-T¢ | B1-G=24-T oZIonN Ulelunap] diiided
%P0 ET %31 TV SO'8SEL9  |SE8SST 0G'SES'S 0009V LL 6T-unf-0g | BT-UE(-1 00FIN dSA| =
m.
%ETLE WEEEE  |PYOLT'ET |9T'CSET 06'STR'9  |PE985'6T 07-980-1¢ | LT-UNf-1Z | SL-6%-91 SO0 ueig yjeaH jios] T
Ausuenp AN SeIYIsadl €
0 - on - . i . i, - * -3a(]- -Uer-
%6l %Yo ES 95's0L’S palalanon e’y |D0°000°0T 8T-92C-T¢ | ST-UEl-T SEOIN / A1 uoasiny w
JUEBID [jossNYy
; ; ; g ; ds |1u -[Nf-
< é 4 L8128 é wsas |lin | 81N STOW J snaney punos 198nd
jadpng |[swit ol adueleqd S13INOA 2T0T Eny unoury POLIZ4 JHeID Jaqwinp | seqrunp
109 Suuieway | Sulpurising niyl juein {210} ueln | Wnoddy
WLLTG %00°09 LT°296'9T 000 €8'G8T'IE [00'8YT8Y 81-29Q-1€ | 81-9=4-1 %87-4S SapUBY
0 ° ? Jaylo 01 SjURIS - 04S
S%P9ET 200708 ZT'T6L'ST |000 8LE6Y'T  |00°98T8T g1-20Q-T€ | 81-9=3-T T THFON w1 suljaloys
%SS'68 (900709 S FHO'T co'0 SO'SS6'R  {00°000°0T 81-990-T¢€ | 81-0°d4-T OT'THON| sisumopuel 3uiesdus ]
o
=
%000 %0009 00°000°0T  |000 000 00°000°0T 8T-22Q-T€ | 8T-9°3-T T TPOIN sdeysysody =
<
=]
%BTIY (%0009 66'88T'CYF {000 95829y |SSLTI8WL 8T-02G-T% | 81-0=4-T LTO gouelsissy jeduydall o
%3 Ty  {%00°09 60'SYSYT (000 TS'66E°LT |09 PP0TY 8T-050-1E | 8T-GRd4-T S TPONG  5810yD Je3]D Ysuisys
%TJ 9% %00°09 97 T/2'8T {090 PO'806'ST |0€'6LT VY 2T-99Q-T€ | 14841 TIPON| 2404S 2Y] pue SjUspms
198png {owl] jo%| aAdue|ed sizyonop 810z 8ny Junowyy poLiad UL Joquuny | JaguunN
J0 % Suureway | Suipuslsing Nyl UELD) [230) uRdn | IR0y
81.0Z isnbny

jday seouefeg juels)
10H3SIQ UORBAISSUOD UoISINYL



10:06 AM Thurston Conservation District
09/20118 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2018
Aug 31,18
ASSETS
Current Assels
Checking/Savings
3088010 Checking Accounts 48,736.86
3088020 Savings Accounts 49,914 .47
3088030 Petty Cash 200.00
Total Checking/Savings 98,851.33
Accounts Recelvable 145,279.51
Other Current Assets
3090500 Prepaid Accounts 7.126.25
3092000 - 308.20.00 Cash on Hand -335,00
Total Other Current Assets 8,791.25
Total Gurrent Assets 250,822.08
TOTAL ASSETS 250,922.09
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabilities 91,207.98
Long Term Liabllitles 12&50&7%
Total Liablilitles 211,802.71
Equity 39,119.38
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 250,822,09

Page 1



10:08 AM Thurston Conservation Disfrict

09/20/18 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2018

Aug 31,18 Aug 31, 17 $ Change % Change

ASSETS
Current Asseis
Checking/Savings
3088010 Checking Accounts 48,736.86 128,856.53 -80,119.67 -82,2%
3088020 Savings Accounts 49,914.47 283,322.79  -233,408.32 -82.4%
3088030 Potly Cash 200.00 239,76 -39.76 -16.6%
Total Ghecking/Savings 98,851.33  412415.08  -313,567.75 -76.0%
Accounts Recelvable 145,279.51 122,587.88 22,691.63 18.5%
Other Current Assets B,791.26 2,370.00 4,421.25 186.6%
Total Current Assets 250,822.09 537,376.96  -286454.87 -53.3%
TOTAL ASSETS 250,922.09 5§37,376.96  -286,454.87 -53.3%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Current Liabllitles 91,297.98 73,486.62 17,811.36 24.2%
Leng Term Llabllities 120,504.73 173,323.96 -52,819.23 -30.5%
Total Liabilities 211,802.71 246,810.58 -35,007.87 -14.2%
Equity 39,119.38 290,566.38  -251,447.00 -86.5%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 250,922.09 §37,376.96  -286,454.87 -53.3%

Page 1




10:18 AN Thurston Conservation District
09/20/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through August 2018
Jan - Aug 18
Orcinary IncomefExpense '
ihcome
3300000 - Intergovermentat Rev
3340000 - State Grants 261,718.39
3370000 - Locai Revenue $53,064.13
Total 3300000 - Intergovermental Rev 414,782.62
3400000 + Charges Goods&Sves 26,548,221
3600000 + Miscellaneous Revenue 55,654.33
3685000 - Assessment 16,054.25
Total Income 513.039.:2
Gross Profit 513,039.31
Expense
5531010 - Salarles 8 Beneflts 378,472.62
5531030 - Supplles 30,727 17
5531040 - Services & Chatges
5344108 - Professional Confract 56,846.08
5314100 « Professtonal Services
5314101 - Legal Services 4,207.50
5314102 + Audit & Accounting 18,230.10
5314103 - Computer Services 11,860.88
5314104 - Janltorial Services 2,427.37
5314141 - Lab Fees 2,678.00
5314112 - Bus Transportation 6,095.91
5314113 - Teacher Stipends/Subs 5,546.95
5314105 - Miscellaneous Services 2,946.18
5314100 - Professlonal Services - Other 33,601.48
Total 5314100 - Professional Services 88,594.38
5314200 - Communications 4,200.80
5314300 - Trave! 7,877.98
5314400 + Advertising 1,794.52
5314500 - Rentals & Leases 42,0568.64
53146060 « Insurance Premiums 3,321.75
5314700 - Utllity Services 3,846.62
5344800 - Miscellancous 3,742.83
Total 5531040 - Services & Charges 212,283,680
5531050 - Intargovernmental Svc
5355001 - Election Expense 24,930.18
Total 5531050 - Intergovernmental Svc 24,930.18
5531060 - Maintenance 1,082.07
5945360 - Capital Outlays 1,671.38
5980000 + Other Financing Uses 55,322.00
66100 - Cleaned up !tem Ad]. Expense 172.60
66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies 644.83

Page 1




10:18 AW Thurston Conservation District

09720118 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basls January through August 2018
Jan - Aug 18
Total Expense 705,285.75
Net Qrdinary Income -192,246.44
Other lncome/Expense
COther Expense 184.00
Net Other Income -184.60
Net Income -192,430.44

Page 2




10:39 AW Thurston Conservation District

09/20/18 Profit & Loss
Acerual Basis August 2018

Aug 18

Ordinary [ncome/Expense
Income
3300000 - Intergovermental Rey
3340000 + State Grants

33700800 © Local Revenie
Total 3300000 - Intergovermental Rev
3400000 - Charges Goods&Sves
3600000 - Miscellaneous Revenue

3685000 - Assessment

47,600.00
17.884.19
§5,484.19
897.18
1,173.99
440.98

Total income

67,096.34

Grass Profit

Expense
5531010 - Salarles & Benefits

5531030 - Supplies

5531040 - Services & Charges
5314100 + Professional Services

5314200 - Communications
5314300 - Travel
5314500 - Rentals & Leases
5314700 - Utllity Services
5314900 - Miscellaneous
Total 5531040 - Services & Charges
5531060 - Maintenance
5945360 + Capital Cutlays

67,996.34

42,452.01
3,317.26

12,815.14
420,11
58.80
4,896,34
3i6.82
192,12

18,589,413

742.39

0.00

Total Expensa

85,210,789

Net Ordinary Income

2,786.68

Net Income

2,785.55




Thurston Conservation District

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through August 2018

10:43 AM

09/20/18
Accrual Basls

Jan - Aug 18 Jan - Aug 17 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Incomel/Expense
Incoms
3300000 - Intergovermental Rev
3340000 - State Grants 261,718.39 256,252.56 5,465.83 2.1%
3370000 + Local Revenue 153,064.13 468,664.14 -15,600.01 -9.3%
Total 3300000 ' Infergovermental Rev 414,762,562 424 916.70 -10,134.18 -2.4%
3400000 - Charges Goods&Sves 26,648.21 22,402.13 4,146.08 18.6%
3600000 - Miscellaneous Revenue 55,654.33 66,674.42 -11,020.09 -16.5%
3685000 - Assessment 16,054,285 314,429.53 -258,375.28 -94.9%
Total Income 513,039.31 828,422.78 -316,383.47 -38.1%
Grogs Profit 513,039,31 828,422.78 -315,383.47 -38.1%
Expense
5534010 - Salaries & Benefits 378,472.62 567,126.70 -188,654.18 -33.3%
5531030 + Supplies 30,727.97 43,217.36 -12,490.19 «28.9%
5531040 - Services & Charges
5314108 - Professional Contract 56,846,08 0.00 56,846.08 100.0%
5314100 « Professional Services
5314101 - Legal Services 4,207.80 0.00 4,207.50 100.0%
5314102 - Audit & Accounting 19,230.10 §,639.07 13,691.03 247.2%
5314103 - Gomputer Services 11,860.88 7,289.00 4,571.88 62.7%
5314104 - Janitorlal Services 2,427.37 2,901.43 47406 -16.3%
5314111 - Lab Fees 2,678.00 1,933.60 744.40 38.5%
5314112 - Bus Transportation 8,095.91 4,243.92 1,851.99 43.6%
5314113 - Teacher Stipends/Subs 5,646.95 3,878.91 1,668.04 43.0%
5314105 - MIscellaneous Services 2,946.19 966,88 1,979.31 204.7%
5314100 - Professional Servlces - Other 33,601.48 B7,822.34 -34,220.86 -50.5%
Total 5314100 - Professional Services 88,594.38 94,575,186 -5,980.77 -8.3%
5314200 - Communlcations 4,200.90 7,088.37 -2,857 47 -40.5%
5314300 + Travel 7,877.98 22,046.87 -14,168.89 -B4.3%
£314400 - Advertising 1,794.52 1,680.46 114,06 6.8%
5314500 - Rentals & Leases 42,058.64 32,368.01 9,700.63 30.0%
5314600 - Insurance Premiums 332175 6,233.20 -2,911.45 -46.7%
5314700 - Utility Services 3,846.52 3,342.83 503.89 15.1%
5314800 - Miscellansous 3,742.83 11,513.42 -7.770.59 -67.5%
5531040 » Services & Charges - Other 0.00 178.15 -178.15 -100.0%
‘Fotal 5531040 - Services & Charges 212,283.60 178,086.26 33,207.34 48.6%
5531050 - Intergovernmental Svo
5355001 + Electlon Expense 24,930,18 0.00 24,930,118 100.0%
Total 5531050 - Intergovernmental Svc 24,930.18 0.00 24,930,18 100.0%
5531060 - Maintenance 1,062.07 2,643.79 -1,581.72 -59.8%
5945380 - Capital Outlays 1,671.38 4,963,10 -3,281.72 -68.3%
5980068 - Other Flnancing Uses
59831060 - Intergov't Agreement 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
5989600 - Cost Share Program £5,322.00 21,688.54 33,723.46 156.1%

Page 1




10:43 AM Thurston Conservation District

09/20/18 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Rasls January through August 2018
Jdan - Aug 18 Jan - Aug 17 $ Change % Change
5980000 - Other Financing Uses - Othor 0.00 18,149.00 -19,149.00 o -100.0%
Total 5980000 - Other Financing Uses §5,322.00 40,747 .54 14,574.46 35.8%
66100 - Cleaned up ltem Ad). Expense 172.00 0.00 172.00 100.0%
66908 - Receneciliation Discrepancles 644.83 0.00 644,83 100.[)“_/&
Total Expense 70528575  B37,BBATE -132,388.00 -16.8%
Net Ordinary Income -192,246.44 -9,261.97 -182,984.47 -1,975.7%
Qther Income/Expense
Other Expense 184,00 000 184.00 100.0%
Net Other lncome . -184.00 0.00 -184.00 -100.0%
Net [ncome «192,430.44 -0,261.87 -183,168.47 -1,977.6%

Page 2




9:50 AM
09/04118

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary
3082003 - Saving-2410 Shellfish Fund, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Jut 31, 18
Beginning Balance 123,706.35
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items -75,013.54
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 518
Total Cleared Transactions -75,008.36
Cleared Balance 48,697.09
Reglster Balance as of 07/31/2018 . 48,697.99
Ending Balance 48,697.99

Page 1




$:50 AM
0910418

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3082003 - Saving-2410 Shellfish Fund, Period Ending 07/31/2018

Type Date Num Name ci Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 123,706.35
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Transfer 08/08/2018 X -15,002.51 -15,002.51
Transfer 08/09/2018 X -11.03 -15,013.54
Transfer 08/14/2018 X -60,000.00 -75,013.54
Tatal Checks and Payments -75,013.54 -75,013.54
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 08/31/2018 X 65.18 5.18
Total Deposils and Credits 5,18 5.18
Totat Cleared Transactions -75,008.36 -75,008.36
Cleared Balance -75,008.36 48,697.99
Register Balance as of 07/31/2018 -75,008.36 48,697.99
Ending Balance -75,008,36 48,697.99

Page 1




Tmﬁoerla‘ﬁd Bank

T NN Sines 145

Page iofl 08/31/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SHELLFESH TUND - ook
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1 CYOLE-101 2410

TUMWATER Wa 98512

REG SV MO STMT HEXK¥02410
BEGINNING RATE  0.10000
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE ASOF 07/31/18 i i 123,706.35
PLUS 1 DEPQSITS AND OTHER CREDITS 5.18
LESS 3 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS « et ereennes 75,013.54
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE .ovrieeciiiiirccrirrnesens s ernmnreee s 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF August 3%, 2018 v 48,697.99
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 31
#%% ELECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS ***
Date Description Amount
08/09 July Voucher Paymenis 15,002.51
08/15 Cost Share and Election Covera 60,000.00
08/22 July Interest 11.03
*#% DEPOSITS #**
Date Description Amount
08/31 INTEREST PAYMENT 5.18
##% BALANCE BY DATE #®#*
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
07/31 123,706.35 0B/09 108,703.84 08/15 48,703.84 08/22 48,692.81
08/31 48,697.99
PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER. ......vuvan 91-0260220
INTEREST PAID YEAR TC DATE........c.cuu. 128.22

Federal law reguires us to teli you how we collect; share, and protect your personal Information. Qur privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respact to your personal information at www.timbertandbank.com/privacy-policy
or we will mail you a free copy upon request if you call us at 1-800-562-8761.

Member EGUAE HOUSING
FDl@ www, timberlandbank.com 5




9:49 AN
09104118

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary
3082002 - Saving-6568 - Timberland, Perfod Ending 08/31/2018

Aug 31,18

Beginning Balance 1,216.48

Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 0.01

Total Cleared Transactions Ad__ 0,01
Cleared Balange 1,216.49
Register Balance as of 08/31/2018 1,216.49
Ending Balance 1,216.49

Page 1




9:49 AM
08/04/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3082002 » Saving-6568 - Timberland, Period Ending 08/31/2018

Type Pate Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 1.216.48
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 em
Deposlt 09/30/2018 X 0.01 0.01
Total Deposiis and Credils 0.01 0.01
Total Cleared Transactions 0.01 0.01
Cleared Balance 0.01 1,216.49
Reglster Balance as of 08/31/2018 0.01 1,216.49
Ending Balance 0.01 1,216.49

Page 1




2\

Tibeﬁd Bank

4 Sinee 145

it
e

Page 1ofl 08/31/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BIDG 1
TUMWATER WA 98512 CYCLE-101 ARIIFE568
REG SV MO STMT *%xx16H68
BEGINNING RATE  0.01000
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 07/31/18 e, eirereanns 1,216.48
PLUS 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS ..ivviiivrmrrevmmermeininnns .01
LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS ....oviiiiiierescvesnianiananans .00
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE .o vviierrerrmsrmrrrmeme s rnrsis i 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF August 31, 2018 1,216,49
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 31
k% DEPQSITS %%
Date Description Amount
08/31 INTEREST PAYMENT 01

*%% BALANCE BY DATE ***

Date Balance Date Balance Datoe Balance ' Data Balance
07/31 1,216.48 08/31 1,216.49

PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER....o.cvvunususee 91-0260220

INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE...ccvsvivims 3.4

Faderal law requires us to tell you how we coliect, share, and protect your personal Information. Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal Information at www.timberfandbank.com/privacy-pollcy
or we will mall you a free copy upan request If you calt us at 1-800-562-8761,

M - lnbler GUAL HOUS
N ) & IKG
FDI@ www.timberlandbank.com =y (EEER




9:42 AM
09/04/18

Thurston Conservation District

Recongciliation Summary
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash Timberland Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2018

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 78 {tems
Deposits and Credits - 36 {tems

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items
Daposits and Credits -1 item

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Bafance as of 08/31/2018
Ending Balahce

Aug 31, 18
75,706.20
-181,571.90
137,004.31
__w:14,567.59
61,137.61
-37,331.03
0.00
-37,331.03
23,806,58
23,806.58

Page 1




9:42 AM Thurston Conservation District

09/04/18 Reconciliation Detail
3081001 + 308.40.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2018

Type Date Num Name ﬂ Amount Balance

Beginning Batance 75,705,20
Clearad Transactions
Checks and Payments - 78 ltems

Check 12120/2017 EFT Wells Fargo X -2,249.83 «2,249.83
Biil Pmt ~Check 07/05/2018 19881 Whitlock Limlted Par... X -3,950.00 -6,188.83
Bl Pmt -Check 07/05/2018 19674 Kevin Saeslar X -1,250.00 ~7,449.83
8ill Pmt -Check Q71052018 19672 Jacyueline Winter X -825,00 -8,274.83
Bl Pmt -Check 071052018 19673 Jan-Pro Cleaning Sy... X -225.00 -8,499.83
Bill Pmi -Check 07/06/2018 19676 Ricoh USA, Inc. X -184.67 -8,684.60
Bill Pmt -Check 07/05/2018 19671 Hatch-Winecka, Am... X -146.54 -8,831.04
Bill Pmi -Check 07/05/2018 19669 City of Tumwater X -52.66 -8,883.70
Bill Pmt -Check 0772312018 19708 Whitlock Limited Par... X -3,950.00 -12,833.70
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2018 49690 internal Revenue Se... X -1,077.25 -13,910.95
BHI Pmt -Check 07/23f2018 196897 Pacific Shelliish Insti... X -1,006.63 «i4,917.58
BHi Pmt -Check 0712372018 19693 Nineveh Assyrian X -563.56 -15,481.14
Bifl Pt -Check 07/23/2018 19702 Rainier School Distri... X -454.30 -15,936.44
Bill Pmt -Check ovf23/2018 19631 Jacqueline Winter X -3756.00 -16,310,44
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2018 19687 Comeast X -360.59 -18,671.03
Bilt Pmt -Check 07/23/2018 19710 Elizabeth Campbell X -300.00 -16,971.03
Bl Pmt -Chack 07123/2018 19682 A & L Waestern Agrlc... X -279.20 -17,250.23
Bill Pmt -Check 07123/2018 18706 United Goncordia in.., X -133.29 -17,383.62
Bifl Pmt -Check O7/23/2018 19696 Pacific Disposal X -51.64 -17,435.16
Bill Pmt -Chack Q712312018 19701 Puget Saund Partne... X -40.08 <17,475.24
Bllt Pmt -Chegk Q7/23/2018 19686 Golor Graphles X -13.07 -47,488.31
Liability Check G7131/2018 EFT EFT Paymaent X -2,937,86 -20,426.27
Liability Check 07£31/2018 EFT EFT Payment X -1,344.34 -24,770.81
Bill Pmt -Check 08/03/2018 19734 Whitlock Limited Par... X -4,000.00 -25,710.61
Bilk Pmi -Chack 08/03/2018 19711 Accountemps bt -3,889,30 -29,659.91
Bill Pmt -Check 08/03/2018 19720 OfficeTeam X -3,012.50 -32,672.41
Bifl Pmt -Check 08/03/2018 19717 LaMatie Gompany X -2,000.68 -35,582.07
Bill Pmt -Check 0B8/03/2018 18723 Pacific Shellfish Insti... X ~2,113.03 -37,895.10
gill Pt -Check 08/03/2018 19722 Olympia School Dist... X -2,088.25 -39,783.35
Bill Pmt -Check 08/03/2018 10731 Wa St Conservation ... X -1,416.54 -41,199.99
Bilf Pmt -Check 08/03/2018 19732 WACD X -1,225,50 -42,425.46
Bili Pmt ~Gheck 0B/03/2018 19725 Qwg Applied Geology X -1,001,50 -43,426.99
Bl Pl -Check 08/03/2018 19733 Wells Fargo X -1,000.00 -44 426,99
Blil Pt -Check 08/03/2018 18715 Hach Company X -696.45 -£56,123.44
Bl Pmt -Check 08/03/2018 149728 Sayre Sayre & Foss... X -600.00 -45,723.44
Bill Pmt -Check 08/03/2018 19718 NAAEE X -585.00 -46,308.44
Bill Pmt ~Chaclc 08/03/2018 19727 Ricoh, USA Inc - Us... X -304.57 -46,613.01
BilE Pmit -Check 08/03/2018 19719 Nineveh Assyrian X -302.39 -46,915.40
Bilt Pmt -Check 08/03/2018 19721 Olympla Fllm Soclety X -284.05 -47,199.45
Bil Pmt -Check 08/03/2018 18712 Crains Office Supply X «271.80 -47 471.35
B Pmit -Check 08/03/2018 19716 Jan<Pro Cleaning Sy... X -225.00 -47,696.35
Bill Pmt -Check 08/03/2018 19726 Ricoh USA, Inc. X ~184.67 -47,881.02
Bill Pmt -Check 0B/03/2018 19724 Pioneer Fuel X -131.50 -48,012.52
Bill Pmt ~Check 08/03/2018 16714 FP Malling Solutlons X ~120.88 -48,133.40
Bill Pmt -Check 08/03/20+18 19730 VSP - Vision Care b4 -54.74 -48,188.14
Bill Pmt -Check 08/03/2018 19713 Culligan Water Co. X -31.41 -48,219.55
Liabilily Chack 08/03/2018 EFT Dept of Refirement ... X -18.G60 -48,234.65
Bill Pmt -Check 08/03/2018 19728 ups X -9.85 -48,244.40
Biil Pmt -Check 08/06/2018 EFT Regence - Health G... X -4,100.36 -52,344.75
Liabllity Check (B/09/2018 QuickBooks Payrall ... X -10,160.29 -52,505.04
Liability Check 080972018 EFT Dept of Retirement ... X -7, 11431 -59,618.356
Liablity Check 08/08/2018 EFT EFT Payment X -3,882.08 -73,511.41
Liability Check 08/09/2018 QuickBooks Payrall ... X -1,486.48 -74,897.80
Liability Check 08/09/2018 QuickBooks Payroll ... X -1,190.688 -76,188.77
Liabillty Check 08/13/2018 19754 Colonlal Supplement... X -26.20 <76,214.97
Liability Check 08/1312018 EFT Dept of Retivement ... X -15.00 -76,220.97
Bill Pmt -Check 08/14/2018 19745 Peter DeBoer X -47,600.00 -123,828.97
Check 0aM14/2018 EFT Wells Fargo X -6,600.00 -130,429.97
Blii Pmt -Check 08/14/2018 19748 OfficeTeam X -1,600.00 -132,029.97
Bili Pmt -Chack 08/14/2018 19743 Pacific Shellfish insti,.. X -1,406.13 -133,436.10
BIi Pmt -Check 08/14/2018 19762 Accountemps X -1,197.00 -134,633.10
Bill Pmt -Chaeck 0B/14/2018 18735 Wells Fargo X ~1,600.00 +135,633.10
Bill Pt -Check 08/14/2018 19737 Wa St Conservation ... X -577.00 -136,210.10
Bill Pemt -Check 08/14/2018 19751 Concast X -370.64 -136,580.74
Bilf Pmt -Check 08/14/2018 16743 Puget Sound Energy X «234.80 -136,815.54

Page 1



9:42 AM
09404/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2¢18

Type Date Num Name
Bilk Pmt -Check 08/14j2018 19749 Jan-Pro Cleaning Sy...
Bilt Pmt -Check 06/14/2018 19753 A & L. Wasiern Agric...
Bili Pmt -Check 08/14/2018 19742 Rlcoh USA, Inc.
Bili Pmt -Check 08/14/2018 19747 Pacific Disposal
Bill Pmt -Check 08/14/2018 18750 Culllgan Water Co.
Bill Pmt -Check 08/14/20118 19740 Susan Shelton
Bill Pmt -Check o8/14/2018 107414 Ricoh, USA Inc - Us...
Liabilily Chack 0B/156/2018 QuickBooks Payroll ...
Liabhity Check 08/23/2018 QuickBooks Payrolt ...
Liability Check 08/23/2018 EFT EFT Payment
Check . 08/2312018 EFT WA St Depl of Reve...
‘Liability Check 08/23/2018 EFF EFT Payment
Liabllity Check 08/24f2018 EFT Dept of Refirement ...

Tolal Checks and Payments

Deposits and Gredits - 36 itemns

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2018 19688
Daposit 08/05/2018

Daposit 08/06/2018

Transler 08/09/2618

Deposit 08/09/2018

Transfer 08/09/2018

Paycheck 081012018 dd04z2...
Paycheck 081012018 ddo42...
Paycheck 08/10/2018 ddo42..,
Paycheck 08/10/2018 ddo42...
Paycheck 08/10/2018 dd042,..
Paycheck 0802018 dd042...
Paycheck 08M10/2018 dd042...
Paycheck 0871012018 ddodz...
Paycheck 08/40/2018 ddo42...
Deposit 08/10/2018 -

Daposit 081072018

Deposit (811312018

Bllt Pmt -Check (08/14/2018 19744
Deposit 08/14/2018

Transter 08/14/2018

Paycheck 08/16/2018 dd042...
Daposit 08/16/2018

Deposlt 08/17/2018

Deposit 0812172018

Deposit 08/23/2018

Paycheck 08/24/2018 ddo42...
BlIt Pmt -Check 08/24/2018

Paycheck 08/24/2018 ddo4z...
Paycheck 08/24/2018 ddo4z2...
Paycheck 08/24/2018 ddo4z...
Paycheck 08/24/2018 ddo42.,.
Paycheck 0B/24[2018 ddo42...
Depaosit 08/24/2018

Deposit 08/28/2018

Deposit 08/30/2018

Total Deposils and Crediis
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Bafance

Uncleared Transactions
Ghecks ang Payments - 10 items

Blil Pmt -Check 08/14/2018 19739
Bift Pmt -Check o8lid4/2018 19736
Blit Pmt -Check 08/14/2018 19738
Bill Pmt -Check 0B/28/2018 19761
Bill Pmt -Check 06/28/2018 197566
Bill Pmt -Check os/28/2018 19758
Bifl Pmt -Check 08/28/2018 19760

Crains Office Supply

Whils, Nora E

Berger, Kathlean T
Hatch-Winacka, Am...
Bishop, Stephanie E

White, Nora E

Hatch-Winecka, Am...

Healy, Mara E

Moorehead, Sarah

Warren, Nicole A

Pioneer Fuel

Hatch-Winecka, Am...

Hatch-Winecka, Am...

Ricoh USA, Inc.

Moorehead, Sarah

White, Nora E
Healy, Mara E

Bishop, Stephanie E

Warren, Nicole A

Thurston Counly Au...
W St Unlversity En...
United Concordia in...
Whitlock Limlted Par.,,

Accounternps
OfficeTeam
Wells Fargo

a
=

XXXXXXXXXXXXX[

RMRAIKMIMAIK KM HKIKHIHK KKK HK KK HE KR KK KKK XK H X

'4
Amount Balance
-225.00 «137,040.64
-213.80 -137,264.34
-184.67 -137,439,01
-52.70 -137,491.71
-31.41 -137,523,12
-19.80 -137.542.92
-10.00 -137,552.92
-567.70 -138,120.62
-10,058.60 -148,179.22
~2,988.96 -1561,168.18
-271.42 «151,439.60
-117.30 «151,656,80
-16.00 -151,571.90
-161,571.90 -151,671.90
6.00 .00
50.00 50.00
1,620.00 1,570.00
11.03 1,581.03
12,207.07 13,788.10
15,002,514 28,790.61
0.00 28,790.61
0.00 28,790.61
0.00 28,780.61
0,00 28,790.61
0,00 28,790.61
0.00 28,790.61
0.00 28,780.61
0.00 28,790.61
0.00 28,790.61
116.95 28,607.66
440,98 29,348.54
4,.4686.95 33,815.40
0.00 33,815.49
25,00 33,840,409
60,066.00 93,840.49
.00 93,840.40
31,501.72 125,342.21
256,00 125,897.21
5,377.80 130,975,01
155,00 131,130.01
0.00 131,130.01
.00 131,130.01
0.00 131,130.01
0.00 131,130.01
0,00 131,130.01
.00 131,130.01
0,00 131,130.01
1,539.36 132,689.37
3,666.94 136,335.31
6692.00 137,004.31
137,004.31 137,004.31
-14,667.59 -14,567.58
-14,567.59 61,137.61
-24,830.18 -24,830.18
-2,827.00 «27,767.18
-387.20 -28,154.38
-4,468.66 -32,623.04
-1,852.50 ~-34,476.54
-1,600.00 -36,075.64
-1,000.00 -37,076.54

Page 2




9:42 AM Thurston Conservation District

09/04118 Recongiliation Detail
3081001 - 308.10.01 Gash TimberlLand Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2018

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount BRalance

Bill Pmt -Check 08/2812018 19757 Lewis County Conse... ~152,40 -37,227.94

8ill Pmt -Check 08/28/2018 19756 Hatch-Winecka, Am... 56,17 ~37,284.11

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2018 19759 VSP - Visiop Care -46.82 -37,331.03

Total Checks and Payments -37,331.03 -37,331.03
Deposlts and Credits - 1 ltem

8ill Pmt -Check 0B8/18/2018 Regencs - Life Insur... 0.00 0.00

Total Beposlts and Credits (.00 0.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -37,331.03 ~37,331.03

Register Balance as of 08/31/2018 -51,868.62 23,806,568

£nding Balance ~51,898.62 23,806.58

Page 3



herhnd Bank

Linee 7945
Page 10of8 68/31/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRLCT
2918 FERGUSON $T SW STE A BLDG 1
TUMWATER WA 98512 CYCLE-030 FHRERG554
FREE BUSINESS CK *HRAK06554
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS QF 07/31/18 .o iiniiiieieecverenns 73,455.37
PLUS 17 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS .vuiieviivseiresnsn s vreans 137,004.31
LESS 77 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBETS v vt emrerr e ciians 149,322.07
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE i eiees Srvrereraea 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF August 31, 2018  .......cciveniiivneeees 61,137.61
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 31
*%% CHECK TRANSACTIONS *%x*
Date Serial Amount Date Serial Amount Date Serial Amount
08/03 19669 * 52.66 08/i6 19711 3,889.30 08/13 19731 1,416.64
08/17 19671 * 146,54 08/16 19712 271.90 08/15 19732 1,225.50
08/02 19672 825.00 08/15 19713 31.41 08/15 19733 1,000.00
08/17 19673 225.00 08/21 19714 120.88 08727 19734 4,000.00
08/01 19674 1,250.00 08/14 19715 696.45 08/28 19735 1,000.00
08/02 19676 * 184.67 08/15 19716 225,00 08/29 19737 * 577.00
08727 19681 *  3,950.00 08/14 19717 2,909.66 08/28 19740 * 19.80
08/07 19682 279.20 08/24 19718 585.00 08/27 19741 10.00
08/01 19686 * 13.07 08/16 19719 302.39 08/27 19742 184.67
08/01 19687 360.59 08/16 19720 3,12.50 08/27 19743 234.80
08/02 19690 * 1,077.25 08/13 19721 284.05 08/23 19745 *  47,600.00
08/02 196891 375.00 0B/17 19722 2,088.25 08/31 19746 1,406.13
08/02 19693 * 563,56 08/16 16723 2,113.03 08/30 19747 52.70
0B/02 19696 * 51.69 08/14 19724 131.50 08/27 = 19748 1,600.00
08/07 19697 1,006.63 08/17 15725 1,001,50 08/27 19749 225.00
08/07 19701 # 40,08 08/14 19726 184.67 08/28 19750 31.41
o8/0i 19702 454.30 08/14 19727 304.57 08/31 19751 370.64
08/01 19706 ® 133.2¢9 08/14 19728 600.00 08/27 19752 1,197.00
Q8727 19709 ¥ 3,950.00 08/16 19729 9.85 08/31 19753 213.80
08/06 19710 300.00 08/16 19730 54.74 08/28 19754 26,20

(*) Asterisk denotes skip In check sequence

Federal law requires us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information. Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal information at www. imberlandbank.com/privacy-policy
or we will mail you a free copy upon request If vou call us at 1-800-562-8761.

Member

FDIC

www. tintberlandbank. com

£y [




Tifh

: s

and Bank

e “%%}E/ 77 Linee, 1915

Page 20f8 08/31/2018

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT

2618 TERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1 A

TUMWATER WA 98512

*%% ELECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS #**
Date Description Amount
08/01 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 1,344.34
08/01 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 2,937.96
08/06 AC BLUESHIELD OF WA INS. PREM, 4,100.35
08/07 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 15.00
08/09 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 1,190.88
08/02 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 1,486.48
08/09 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 10,160.29
08/10 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 3,892.06
08/15 AC WA DEPT RET 5YS DRS EPAY 15.00
08/15 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 567.70
08/15 AC WELLS FARGO CARD PHONE PYMT 6,600.00
08/23 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 10,058,60
08/24 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 15,00
08/24 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 117.30
08/24 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 2,988.96
08724 AC WA DEPT RET 5YS DRS EPAY 7,114.31
08/27 AC WA DEPT REVENUE TAX PYMT 271.42
*%% DEPOSITS ***
Date Pescription Amount
08/03 CK Deposit 50.00
08/06 CK Deposit 1,520.00
08/09 AC WA ST RCFB VENDOR PAY 12,207.07
08/09 July Voucher Payments 15,002.51
08/10 AC TCTREASURER 1104 CITYREMIT 440,98
. 08/10 CK Deposit 116,95
08/13 CK bBeposit 4,466.95
08/14 CK Deposit 25.00
08/15 Cost Share and Election Covera 60,000.00
08/16 AC WA ST RCFB VENDOR PAY 31,501.72
08/17 €K Depaosit 255.00
08/21 CK Deposit 5,377.80
08/22 July Interest 11.03
DBf23 CK Beposit 155.00
08/24 CK Deposit 1,539.36
08/28 CK Deposit 3,665.94
08/30 CK Deposit 669.00
Member
15y FEIER

FDIC

www.timberlandbank.com




\'E\:)ij%:id Bank

*n_ Sinee 115

Page Jof§ 08/31/2018
THURSTON CONZERVATION DISTRICT
2918 FERGUSON ST SW SUE A BLDG 1

ook
TUMWATER WA 98512 6554

*** BALANCE BY DATE *%**

Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
07131 73,455,37 08/01 66,961.82 08/02 63,884.70 08/03 63,882.04
08/06 61,001.69 08/07 59,660.78 08/09 74,032.71 08/10 70,698,58
08/13 73,464.84 08/14 68,662.99 08/15 118,998.38 08/16 140,846.39
08/17 137,640.10 08/21 142,897.02 08/22 142,908.05 08/23 85,404.45
08/24 76,123.24 0B/27 60,500.35 08/28 63,088.88 08/29 62,511.88
0B/30 63,128.18 08/31 61,137.61

NOTE: THERE IS A NEW PHONE NUMBER TO CALL TO REPORT A
LOST OR STOLEN CARD. THE NUMBER IS 1-800-500-1044.

I ber EQUAL lioRisiig
811
FD‘@ www.timberlandbank. com £ PN




Page: 4 of 8

3
sgIgEYiE 13253096 HI000BSS W

5 T T C EL T T Y PP LTk 1157
\ n
N coNIERVA 5 ce o {esge ETET
R L/ DI G 9 g T NIRRT 2 s THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT P o v
w m Hhidar LA WA Sl IAAH wmmm [ CLYLW, TIA 521 1sim
_— ‘ ’ i et SAETER WA, S /((/ L .
e BydTmaty § s | prone WA URMPay) 50
Faplas st Yy 1 G
. o
CEpol ekt Wk Uvhed Petaip T
pritdipr N RO pATRT | T R S A
Turmater, W §18] " H Tutarales, WA 53413
b
s 2“ I
JrTcy I e v B e kRl
! B svenmem e i e ] > N ]
CHERRETS H3IPSLIOVSRI LHDOOBS SN VOLRRH " NIRELTIGTELE LOABE R0
08/03/2018 19669 $52.66 08/27/2048 19681 $3,950.00
¥
= T T TG AP DO Sy -
1571 | — 19082
THURBTOH CONSERYATION DISTRIOT s sK aeil OHEERTATION BIETAIT ” ) Casciy, S i
i Rl A W o T fﬁ“'w{'nm’iﬂ? * aataL kA B T '
nvoue  HedWosts derR TR 54 N
i 5 s ]
¢ o |
DbOLLARS E
oW, ey (g} AL Wrrkem Ay aberiict THVRSTON DR IEL AR
11 Woadwed Ky, S 15 -
3850
) :
s : - o o ]
i3 )

POLERAZF HARGATOPENT KHTOODESEL®

08 /1772018 19671 $146.54

YA WAL LAGTOH STREET §E LY T
I TEROUSCH B T,
ummwfa’;}".?i“;'.';" A Wi P
I
mrtont  JeglaYRs § e 1
e
TreitsTh
BOLLARY
gl inke THIEHTON COREERTATERY
v
e ArORIER bl
| s e

FOLRLTIV l‘!ISL'JEI w541 ARDDOS 5 5L

03107/2013 19682 $279.20

mvﬂsmncouasawmuu DRIRIET TMBERAD 1w 1908
h E\ﬂ.rﬁl‘l{? FPANAD I D ST T 55 S
T WOFLWA R gy
Ura O e “iagr
. [
Comx Qraghes
Buobsase hang- Lt Ja
Trraly, ARz [r2 Ny e
M.Lf
U iy Lot
. ety
VOLTREEY 23ISETOTSNZ L4DADE S5 “

GBI0112018 19686 $13.07

08/02/2018 19672 $825.00
T I e L

FedsA b
FpnoTkLiaT .
—— DD HNS

b= Wt

POLHETIE? 1132517075 LIUOOOLSEL

F I AR T tOHTTI TN
10573 THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT THIERLRO BANK 0687
THURSTOH CONSERVATION DISTRICT eALI S AN STRERT SR friven
“zwmmm ,1",*.,,",‘},‘ ""':é"‘ﬂ'ﬁ"“"“ ey e mﬂ:’ﬂ’f’i’ A RAw b #H [
grmpe  SeReChietptm g sy ne ‘tmul § "o
' ! oLl PALLARY
Inpa S
ggmee W - mrg
Tumwrse, WADHE Bk, YA QAT
ﬂ-é‘— /f
[riry U ey e hEua
A 3 A VY
POLAETI 13051 7DIGNE GHO0DEE5LW “019EAT HARGLP015MT LIOODESTHY
08 17/2018 19673 $225.00 08/01/2018 19587 $360.59
T T R P T B T T T e 2 T T R
)
THURSFDH CaNERYATION DisTIGH e ﬁfﬁiﬁ e ssoss jﬂGSO ]
n'suufu“‘gcwi'm»ﬂfﬁ STEAA LRI wEn - : \wwmn.wf'mmm bR e i
. :
+ | ™ 3
o g e BRI Jndpe ettt o 4 T SYATES TIEASUAY sgTeme
Gy e Sl O T mliSevet drd 24007 e Sy
. DCLEARY . . DOLLARS N
FaiaSacal m‘“m%‘ Z gx}:‘\m’aﬂ'!ﬁm“ ‘ F—';““'zm““% ““"“;""
gy - U RGO AR - . "4’ it
[T —— § L &
FOIARTHE HI2SLYOTELD \HOODESSHY POLEERDY H3ZELIOTEM I.wnuor.ssl.n 7OBT 7T TS
03! 01!2018 19674 $1,250 00 08/02/2018 19690 $1,077.25
P == _
' dnaron wmu,s;,nvmon BERET T e 13,",?: TR ST O TR ———— — L
. n‘nmmmm iy b ] e - TasAeR Y MLV ERIT e, WA Lasal vl
wmna REUSmR ST U ogome ] g “anm
N WHMWW
-, . A T oy

e ey oot

N &
FOLSEY b 2IREATO7SLY LZO00R SL4w

08/02/2018 19676 $184.67

0870272018 19691 $375.00




= Foom s e s T T
10693
TULLENLANY BAKA
‘nil!ﬂBLOH OOHBERVA'IIDH UiSImOT P e Lper "‘}m‘“"
wu«m%muqlu DURRILA WISH o
udpeye  HanthsEn 5 “EGA50
ke
5 R
s,
24,
g, ARSI

I remmecara i §

AMGLLI HIFTLI0?ALE LEDODGS Sl

Page: 50of 8

THURSTON CONSERVATION BISTRIGT a0

THINFERGU SN LATEA 1"\:":{“ N’!lﬂ'{?a
S5, 5 faryl AR
UM VA ST e ’((/ G A Rt .

¢ baik AN ok LR 5

kel Unked Prvnap 1 E
s 3 § ‘e
™ y
DOUARt
[y st THATICH COMBLATOR BT
Torrker WRSHS 12 rr
[P%-]

J.n-:.na
G W i g

rHISTED RIRERIOTELE LEDODALSLY

08/02]2013 19693 563.56

08/27/2018 19709 $3,950.00

2 10696 SO10710
i THURSTON CONSERVATIGN DIOTHICY B THAKAD K . TREELAYDDIEK
ReiE ’“wﬁu"i‘;uu"i = '““&’m"“'ﬁ’.‘;’%"m T e TURINEER, WA ""&‘?»?-Tm-m -% mmu"w""
m MAY - DI
i Picdke Pisped , $ mELE nymny EEb Ea i s 30000
* Fhplar
E0LLAKS
Lpry - Fack Gugnsad + ElabahEames)
AWtn Coovalons Corpary Pt
5 P OB 821 Sy . ey
T lakeacmony 53 el
vma Tt i reo »E:»
O s am e ¥ Ey & meenmouTe heanna
SOMREALY 135 UHITELL ARGLDESS L VOMI? IO 325 RP0TSLL l‘v‘?ﬂﬂﬁl’dﬁ‘c"
08/02/2018 19696 $51.64 087062018 19710 $300.00
avatordbducn
w ﬂ‘w
- THGRATH CONSEAION DIOFAIGT o THBLK o 10607 THURBECR CONISEAVATION DISTRIOE * mcamope 18711
FERRUYSE TEA Wy AL WTON STEET TS L galt) }FERGLAGH AFWASRIOTDA AL LI LE Herappiy
M mrw mw mmm L WA bl TANER nwm:u.m umuu DUVALYA $13) YRE
3 s P BB § B e Neutingl i g “pessn
) e Theuard Jund BBy muim.:i K4k 2 .
Pacfc Btk Wik et JWR1IEH 0L ) L
! 120 S0de Ave NE S54L Fabactivess ™ e
- fe L Kegeled, CASIITLIZKS -
+ .
| e nue {'
R B roamrrrs s s G 3 &
YLAE9Y NI25LT075% h90DOGSFh L COLFTREe B3 ATTT075L0 LHQ00E S50

08/07/2018 19697 $1,006.63

=
|-
18701
THURSYOM CONSERYATION DISTRIGE oy TR LD R
TERELALH ZIWASHEEITOR STREEV 52 FEwr s
' azusmmm freN TP VIA 33321 Ty
H
Loiod Parrai agd
% g A 5
. BOLLANE
Bypttnndtatunty PARNIOH oA exfiast )
. EnEr| /) P !
i Yuzn, VAVEE N -
r s, Aatf (’5
oo =
i O mrniuamneeesits G 5
VOIAT0I B32ELI0754) LA0DDOGSE 5L

| THURSTON COMSERVATIONUSSIRICY 200 B 18702

.
& FER G 50H 55 59, SUATE A PAVATHAGTOR BIREET 8C L
! wuﬂmsnm it SV VA B V0N
pyvonm  Reedse Rhudl Dbt o, 07 § T
iR’
H Fete s T | L
1 DL ARY

Hainky Schal bisvict tia. 337
Pyt
Railw, WARRSTE

(=
B wovnmi e s B

08/07/2018 19701 $40.08
CEH i |

08[16]2018 19711 $3,889.30

| wwasmosconsenvanotaitier . ssiame gy 0712 |
uferan et s
TIAATER, Wb BT 41H7 LA EA IL Lead)
eaviot G Ot Sy s
wmRr S
" sty
oCLLARY
Ohuwhm ht!\llult(\‘llvnm{w
Chyvalny WABIDR .

:

L]
FEMRTLD BEI51I02540 LROD0G S Sen

08/16/2018 19712 $271.90

POIFI0 B I2HLINTEL LHOOOES LY

s —|
o 18713
]HURBTO LONSERVATION DISTRICE - o TRNERLARO Qb
%‘engso' 7 I
T\Juﬂ' TER, W, “ﬁl‘l’lt.EA b t&%mm?m iy
MO FMAH
P R L g4
i - H
UMt Orm e A
DOLLARS
ORgrs Sosifa Wil
) ;g:“_"‘w"""' m-':w1 ERTAITRE ITYIRKT
LT ks ey
L >
8 4om336 U skt ArsmnainGe § s
Y0973 N3ELTOPSLE LUOODLEEYT

_ 08[01[2018 19702 $454.30

: - . - 19706
- TCH Dok EALAND TR -
..‘“‘L’E’:‘ i cmlssgvg:lgrnﬂmc'f e L EAIERLE o i ST -
DuLrAld A ALl cu) - . K\\‘I&UM nn
b . .
ssstonw 4 wwmmmoo - ) - Co " ﬁ' ..,_,,_,_., -

n-anmnkumun “
: wndwuwmco .
PO Bsck2

wp-la FAUIEDN .

T

Vﬂl‘!?ﬁalﬂ $BI2537075407 LIOOOR 556

08/01/2018 19706 $133.29

08/15/2018 19713 $31. 41
e 2 R L AR AT

Gl LMD AN K #9714
ﬂlv&ﬂlwﬁiﬁf’% . Ak ORI

L Tt R e A B U i i

. ?llURSTDH ED!IEERW;‘I“IGN bsyalcT
S0P ST B, SCRTE K
A Carta
WTH-EN

FIPPT JTe TN - e e
Garag - . H
" O Lo Tindy

DOLLARS
" FPUslnp Sabubony
L)X Lche of
: 2

1 .
rossons A DRISE

ML
B s mus s G

BHITTENG NIISTENF ST LAO0AES Sk

08/21/2018 19714 $120.88




10748 1

B
1]

3 nUas‘mn consmv'?ﬂoﬂ n;smcr
TEN, WA IlFIIIIIT
T

imns  HehGarpeg . .
by * e o,

3 e b
] il $5EE e
Had Doy
ﬁmwﬁ::.'q Cunki DAY
- Chpad BESHIG .
Ry B .. .-
e
\ o G

wOLAT LS 14§25 R POTERE HFIODOREEL

Page: 6 of 8

LTS T,
THURFOI CORSCAVATION DISERICT - %’mw“ 3 ?;1;2 “1!
TR ER.I!: SR CARIHLA WA 1834 dvaty
MDY
1€ Sk 8105
Ipae  Opvienssky 5
PRI TR
Clrdarsaesy

[

&
#ORTT2E0 (3251002 5LT HIRDIES She

08/14/2018 19715 $696.45

08[13[2018 19721 5284.05

\

| THHRQTONCOHSERVM%WMRIG! mJu-wm'm 9

1 g i BT A Mo [l )
HOTHIMS

© pympe N Ao A el Exigontsi B g s

1 Daoor

e bl

H B, bewticg A gl Errdovintd B
HRP LR

U ool B YR IRH

19716 ! 19722
THUI‘ESTON GONBERYATION BISTRIGY JvptApNBnRa | THURSTOR CONSERVATOHDISIRIGY LAl b
GIOE B IPLES L6 Wi
g e s ™ ‘ Lc sy BRI e P
oy FTRRRLIR Spln "8 i ravions  DyreaSecd Bt LFEITEN
bt 5 I 5"
Fantiveind Tamly Teo T H
vowsws | DouANs
%?’;’:::‘JNM "u‘.'m“u Syl l C,"m't:m’u;ﬁ m-umnmlzmmuu et I
Felm Wy, AN Crergia FA 51 QE %ii%; i
ol &% i
=0 T Facar
L [:3 3 L\ b nenmrau TR )
VOAATIES RIISEHPELE LIDUDRSILY Y07 #3IZELTOTSM LAQQORSSLT
08/15/2018 19716 $225.00 08/17/2018 18722 $2,088.25
it ]
r SITETT =i saar =1 I,
| oM7Y
{ THURGTONCONSERVATION DISTAICT POl o5y S il  TRMATON LONDERVATION DISTRIGY T g s 19723
! N AT AR F a7 il e Wa'ﬂmmm\u Ve A e s P
H scodbead i - A i
i g [Ty — 5 180046 ] g\mm Paclic a1 0N Iradir s.\,_“m E
| Tea Tt hedusiva ! P ' t
b i P SAMA IafLI BAHEAYY
I ettty SO0 ! - AmEREIIE et il o 4
F sy . Chrgre, WA $3530 J
Chasiom V0 2 HIOTR 3 i i z
L=t - R
1 & o A o= B wrAntmenrsme il B K
COIAFAPE B3E5HT0T Al LAO0ORSSIY vOIIREIS ASLTOTEE LIDOORS S

DBI].GI 2018 19723 $2,112.03

i TORATT ’ [ 0724
. VHATDH GOMBERVATION DIATRIEY -
b . e, mmmmnm & ksl
+ nlla?d.uﬂfmb-im 5 b ven sl N
T Fod I
g T §

! Frariy
' ¥y, DR
i WEMO v
L & et [ ) B raunnorma meaaa s & L2
WOLTEIEr 1232501707541 LADOOREELY WDI37 I 13250207550 LIDADESENY
08/24/2018 19718 $585.00 08/14/2018 19724 $131.50
. poe - o > o
L= I =
I
TIHASTOH CONSENYATIBH IaTRIGT S g THURSTON CONBEAVATIGH DisTAIGT ) st o —
Mmjm At SR AL Wil wmf‘“""“wi'é.‘f',,‘}m e vy
mmone  Fravhlns s “aer3 rwnn Ok Gesleys s 408158
URICROF LIy
P s he OA TR Tt
' posass vouLARE
’ -’J’ITK‘E‘QWE m:mumu-mm- i1 %l}gﬁ:‘!:w AT R AL st
! Qpl, WA AFREARAIIE
R Oty WA K6 7
1 §5>5 4 (23] oL 8 TR
L : b o ks & e B )
VOURTINY G3E5370 750 WA0AGRESW ¥ORALE5¢ G325LT075LE 4900063 Bl
08[16[ 2018 19719 $302.39 08/17/2018 19725 $1,001,50
e T L S eI s S ————

= 16720
THURSTOH. SONBERVATION BISTAICY e Tl C L e
SIER WA ML e LY 1A kA it
apwug  OFeaTen . e EI1 Y]
f3:13 5
Thes R
O%eTern
POz T4
Lea Frigeses, CAROTA 4134
Ve

*
COLRTZOP NARSLT RSN ETDN0RSEW

08/16]2018 19720 $3,012.50

18728

munsrokmusmumuumm& T imeusemos
) WASHENGECH [
nlﬂs?’" I‘I‘;’lliﬂf" - nﬂMW&'!‘.L‘RwEE"E TvRIs
Trvmne  fohUEA e . . “RAST
i ek L ) . . S .. 5

WP

[ rRE————ry -

FOAYTEEY HIESLID2ELE WIGDDREGSLT

08/14/2018 19726 $184.67




.+ TUBIAI
i

Lt RahbsAke
- + POBaIIRH-065 - -
: g mduumwm

T3 13251700500 hIO0DSEEL

08/14/2018 19727 $304.57

G

. m-mm Wrgfzsﬁﬂmﬂ:um, .
Dﬂwwdww;w

nuneﬂﬁm:i'

Page: 7 of 8

IS5,
LESATS
sm.us

o ,mwummmmmss +
. WK [T RTHy T

‘ERsCudPucetCnkr
PRSuTIGE

} G E
[ nwr]n'dl!rlnu-munvu) E o e nt

f‘Dl‘l?lii‘ 43 253P0T5LL LROD0R S5

08/15/2018 19733 $1’000'09;
-y

THURSTON COREERYATION DIaTRICT TUDELIO X 19720
AVHEROISOH ST 'y

0 Mt
Y WALTIRIA STAIATSE reesem
LAY, ST
TUSSATLILUA uumur GLYLE, FA Casal L]
EsS s

saymae bpaSandFannm PA s 0000
Ty
HaXnird od GO

a1 &eyra d FosTom P&,
L VR0 Rover b

[T
Epcbarg NTh 900!

e TEDOID) s

POITRAEY T3IF51I0750 LIODDRGSL

THURSTON CORSERVATION DISTRICY Tt LA sk 1973¢
™ IS QL 5T IARHII S I RTET SE kg
A nm.mmu /([/ NI, YA $1231 L]
ravpnx Wkl Pulnbp | 400,00
Lot §
Four Lot
WA Lt s |
2SN birrua S, Sote A
Fumpaba, VA M3
e

W [
YOE97AL HIASLTO P54 LEOGDRS MY

08/14/2018 19728 $600, OD

08/27/2018 19734 _$4,000.00

va T AT SIS
. 1612%
ORSEAV; TR A LATID BAA
e Oy
Ep P
vy P8 I “OEE f
e f i
hintang ! i "
ByIARS - et ..
crowiRint o Bt C2id Paycord Coniar
PO Jar D [ivhedir v
EabRagthea CATONS 107Y e e saols T 5502753
e, { L
LERy 2uanrs -
o B s - -
ECINEEA T l‘!ESI?D?sm' LAOOOR 5541

B
l‘UIQTBS" HIRFAPATENL '.‘EOEOESSIF -

08[16]2018 19729 $9 85

08/28[2018 19735 $1,000. 00

pr—rre—

- "’ THURSYOM OONJERVA‘IIGH' msmm
GUSDH 5T v, STt

- FVRIRLAND B¢
41 WASHIFTION REREET R
WMI'M It"lll“ CLILFILTIA Mt

“nctoma WS GRS Gt
oty L e

Via S Dereinalih G
POB AL
G, A AT

& ¢
YOI HI2517075WE LA0ODEESY

4 e a7t
\mwmmmru e
Vyzaie

. 1311 FERDUSCH TSI, BXTEA
MMH.VM mmnr

v,

e §o

;]
PO R BIR51209500 kYO000RS SyP

08[29[ 2018 19737 $577.00

152 ALk 7L,
THURSTUN GONBOERVATICININ&I'"‘UGF‘ AR '“‘u‘w”.nmgl .,.W,‘.""‘"'"
MAW'.WA“:\HH? - . TR WA W - -
Lwrpome . B Bavn -
prekor o o, c . 1 .t -
Sttt . RS
. . 0 mmwm—nnimu-ua; I / :

n’f.l l‘I?MJr‘ lﬂ I‘EI?O?SM' LHDOGES Skt

08/13/2018 19731 $1,416.64

ibraz
THURSTON CONSERYATION PISTRICT
ik FEROUECH ‘"WMU“TIEETIE ity
WA R, bR 'ﬁ?:l‘fﬁ* OUTMAUL WA sy V01N
TREA
nrmne WSO ¢ (TR Iy
T P thacked Ty firk a0
3! e
o pritr "
THERITOA £0M MLCYATIN 0 DTS
W b
Ead e Rl 227‘&&7*__
Towr, WA SN
{1 TEN
: oy T

§ brihr s prusean, ;

FORRYIEM HIZSRTOTENG HFOO0LSGLY

i
L TRHAT,

T Hcousmwmonommcr . . n.-m'uunm -

13
« 148 FEROUSGH 3TV, RMEA - : o ARIMIKSIBGECH ATAEET &2
T;}!{A:II.HMII) . o e L

. aimusm s

: rmmmnoasa "

I

ELELI T T lﬁ!!sl?{]?‘s'.i! LADBOE 54V

08/15/2018 19732 $1,225.50

08/27/2018 19741 $10.00




10742 -

[TLET R

Ll

B wparonnedpe
FOAITR2C 275RI0TSMI LEO0O0E S5

Page: 8

YHU HSTDH (:OH Kl ER\M‘II u R DiS!RIOT
ﬂm"l\“ et

wmne  dnPRtewg brem
AT 1)

of 8

SIFSET A6
i

Ll

22300

oo thevarrd Tt i
JavPra flackg Sl
503 fecdn 336 S Edew 1Y
Fefirs ¥z, AT

MY R Sake

10749

A

7 Ty N CORS Eavgoa DISFRICY
”‘W{“ATH#W# niivar

3000000281
[ ar

B 0
®OEFTLER 41325 LM25LE

L0056 555

i THMERLA RINK
« WEYASATKI N SVREET AE.
TR TIA B

IUMS
nnL
e

[y — Y

VIHALIY 3325 F0TEME LIODDESTWe

[T

(UR&TON CO‘NBERVA'HOM DiF!RICI’
. TRIFFAIECUET S0, SUTEA
mw.um.wa Ssai

nrwmnr GlpaHi G
R

08/27/2018 19749 $225.00

TUALT ERLANT R
477 WASIHHTTOR STREET &2
CRINCLK VYA #5301

L e

5 A1

-

DUt W
AUAE Lorg i

. Mk
Sl AR
Ve uguisnes  Hor136

19750

sprun

VO I9T560 B35 P5LN

HA0O0RESTL

08/27/2018 19743 $234.80

B ssrreittemseans swowan g

U7, 5 NAZRLTHISNE LINODESS e

[4

X T,
: 16745
THURSEOH co»senvmmn FHRTRIGT . Y E wamen
':ulwamm vt . DL WA taddl W
payréme  Palv DB § T EUO0)
o
Fatp$ina M <
PR (oNIgTiTe B b
“ATE Ny ROSY
Rodever, WASIHY .
Wi

L.

THUASTON GONAERV'ATIDN TNIBFRICT
ALER FERUS: ¥ BUTE,
mwm BHA

rvtomm  CwRUl
EhHE

li‘lwmllluﬂ 23
DLTURA WA $310)

08[28[2013 19750 $31.41

A

I
$ i

Camean
POBI ML
Barka, WA H2GITH

WOLRTE I TGP0 TSN

19761

Shman

B e s G VL

LEannaEs5int

m_m

08/23/2018 19745 $47,600.00
m M

B wemrmrsnresst o

FOSHIAEY HISATOPELT LGDODRSS LN

“
; THULATON QONEERYAIION DISTRIGT EMaEnLI Wi 18745
13
H .\mum Hib G T g ™™
N 190,704 358
g rune Bt g B R
Lioe P s
mh i ot Wy
DORLARS
! ey Srwiiied Tttt
* Ve sl Aow R |2
. Cipiopls, WA 6131
;

THGRQT 0}1 GOIESE!‘\VMIDR I}IE!RICT
ITECHUIORET o b
m l“l:‘!ltlllr

rarroRE  Awrleres
[y

TOAEALL DK
QIWJSWBTM SEVEEI‘E.
DLW WA

08)’31]2018 19751 $370.64

[L50

[ 150

CouThy L Y

roneas

169 Aogees, CARRICIHS

BIVE Wiak Ensng C4DMNIS

HOIT75TE HIRGNPOTSLE

[P IRV SRR

wrs2
1R

LRO00E 55kt

BT 5w, SYITE,
twmru\.m. SEUTAEK

marronR  Ped Rpkad
P

TH UR&TBN DUNSER\M'IION DIST!I [ g

IBI[ 2018 19746 $1,406.13

bs2T0
5

LILTS
s
Bty

1apln?

Faclq i

G e s e §

vOLITLTe HI2ENP0T5! LIIDOLGSHY

/v)angnwv-unnmnumr

DOLLARE

o, .

il ienbrsmin

TUAAAELI T €5TT ol T
20THATE

s g MU

08/27/2018 19752 $1

© e o e
U EAIHAGTANATRIET B2
LYW, WA 18503

L)

5 w34

ot oF it eond WG

AR hhn)qunll.-um:
F31d Yhoodang Area, Bun
3, Ch 5351

A97.00

19753

I

POHARE

13
- RO TSI HI2ELvOYShiE

B
LRDOOGBSSLY

08/31/2018 19753 $213.80

08/30/2018 19747 $52.70

vzud

[ vosnrem s rd

wBERILAY KIFHLI0TEE LACDDE S S

LohnlFz, 4G PN 1359

VORAZELY RAARIFASLL

£
Bt vt Kt B /

” m————
: torde | R 19754
t ,muusLnN SONSIRUATIN CITRICT PO o W““s:‘,‘?:frfﬂ,f,“‘ma“ BisTRICT mm”’%»g‘ o PR otH
TUALHAY DAAEA HIIHHI AVFAMA S0 [E0] TARATEA YA N&!?I!" Lt C¥ ) Ik
il FoIchaEs
mg:;,m Ocetawm 5 1140800 &\w:‘g Ldovd Aprhrunkd hrrio s 0
14 Tevly
raThont s . POLLARY
i TN € o L Ty 347
P I M i il . Feentgtes /‘ ol -
Loubrgeies, CAROMINS . ToBuiks

LRO00ES5 54

0872772018 19748 $1,600.00

08/28/2018 19754 $26.20




9:10 AM
09/05/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary
Wefls Fargo, Period Ending 08/18/2018

Aug 18, 18
Beginning Balance 14,964.79
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 20 items -6,262.62
Payments and Credits - 58 ltems 11,874.05
Total Cleared Transactions 5,621.43
Gleared Balance 9,343.36
Uncleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances « 1 ltem -11.58
Payments and Cradlts - 1 item 1,000.00
Total Uncleared Transactions 088.42
Register Balance as of 08/16/2018 8,354.94
New Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 3 ltems -787.03
Payments and Credits - 1 item 1,000.00
Total New Transactions 212.97
Ending Balance 8,141.97

Page 1




9:10 AV
09/05M18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
Wells Fargo, Period Ending 08/18/2018

Type

Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactlons

Charges and Cash Advances - 20 ltems

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credlt Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Catd Charge
Credit Gard Charge
Cradit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credlt Card Charge

07/2012018
072012018
07/20/2018
Q7i23/2018
07/24/20:18
0712512018
07/25/2018
07/26/2018
08/01/2018
08/01/2018
08/03/2018
08/03/2018
08/0472018
(B/07/2018
08/08/2018
08/08/2018
08/09/2018
08/11/2018
08/15/2018
08/16/2018

8409
8410
B442
8394
8561019
8225
8414
8420

8397

8317

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 58 items

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Gard Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credlt Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Gard Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Cradit Card Charge
Gredit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credlt Card Charge
Cred{t Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Gredit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Gredit Card Charge
Cradit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Cradit Card Charge
Cradit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

06/30/2017
08/22{2017
08/06/2017
09/06/2017
09/05/2017
09/06/2017
1072472017
10/27/2017
102712017
10£2712017
1012712017
1042712017
1042712017
100272017
1042712017
1002712017
10/2712017
102772017
10/31/2017
1043142017
10/31/2017
10/31/2017
1013112017
1100142017
110812017
1110872017
11/08/2017
11/08/2017
11/08/2017
1141472017
1411412017
11142017
1111472017
MHI42017
111412017
111472017
11142017
111412017
11142017
11142017
1210812017

7846
7852
7868
7868
7754
8017
8005
8007
8003
8011
aocs
8024
BO23
7959
8028
8029
8026

- 8044

7980
7993
7979
8016
7983
7882
7982
7982
7981
7882
7920
7907

7919
7918
7918
7905
7T
7905
80489

7 Ganeratlons Ag C...
7 Generations Ag C...

Trader Joes
Wordpress
Amazon
Grocery Outlet
Haggen

ups

UPS

Al PM
Grocery Outlet

Easisite Urban Farm...

Raiphs Thriftway
T Sheets
Foresiry Supplles
WDFW-

UPs

Istand Enferprise
Trader Joes

Best Buy
Fed Ex
Spacner Barry Farm

Wagners European ...
San Fransclsco Sfre...

Trader Joes

Dispule Resolution ...
Minuternan Press
Brown Paper Tlckels
Dispute Resolution ...
Starbucks

SPSCG

San Fransclsco Stre...

Alberisons

Facebook

Haggen

Olympia Food Co-Op
Fred Meyer

Dispute Resolution ...
Dispute Resolution ...
Dispute Resolution ...
Caspio Inc

Dispute Resoiution ...
Brown Paper Tickets
Trader Joes

Trader Joes

Wagners European ...

Office Depot

San Franscisco Stre...

Harbor Frelght
Amazon

Crains Office Supply
Window Seat Media
T Sheats

Olympla Food Co-Op
Haggen

Fred Meyer
Starbucks

Cab

Trader Joes
Facebook

ar

BN DO D MDD M XKD K M M X X

>(><><><><><>(><XX><)<><><><XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX><><

Amount Balance
14,964.79
-2,5800.00 -2,500.00
-2,500,00 -5,000.00
-10.43 -6,010.43
-300.60 -5,310.43
-10.88 +5,321.31
-81.98 -5,403.28
-39.96 -5,443.25
-10.48 -5,453.71
-15.52 -5,469.23
-1.99 -5,471.22
-19.19 -5,490.41
273 -5,503.14
-34.74 -5,537.88
-60.00 -5,597.68
-345.57 -5,943.45
~117.,00 -6,060.46
-10.39 -6,070.84
-135,31 -6,206.16
-40.60 -6,246.15
£.A47 -6,252.62
-6,252.82 -6,252.62
0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
.00 0,00
0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00
0.060 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
4.00 0.00
0.00 .00
Q.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 0,00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.08
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
0.00 .00
0.0¢ 0.00
0.00 0.co
0.00 0.60
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0.060 0.00
0.00 (.00
0.00 0.00

Page 1




9:10 AM Thurston Conservation District

09/05/18 Reconciliation Detail
Woells Fargo, Period Ending 08/18/2018

Typa Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 B074 Staples X 0.00 0.00
Check 12/20/2017 EFT Wealls Fargo X 2,249.83 2,249.83
Credlt Card Charge 1213172017 UPs X 0.00 2,249.83
Cradit Card Charge  01/10/2018 X 0.00 2,249.83
Credit Card Charge 031372018 8156 REI X 0.04 2,249.83
Credit Gard Charge  03/13/2018 8146 Caspio Inc X 0.00 2,249.83
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 8069 Port of Kingston X 0.00 2,249.83
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 8076 Crains Office Supply X 0.00 2,249.83
Credit Card Charge  03/21/2018 8091 Chewvron X 0.00 2,249.83
Credit Gard Charge  03/21/2018 8076 Crains Office Supply X 0.00 2,249.83
Credlt Card Charge  03/21/2018 T Sheets X 0.G0 2,249.83
Credit Card Charge  3/21/2018 7564 Orca Books X 0.00 2,249.83
Bill 06/156/2018 Wells Fargo X 1,000.00 3,249.83
Bilt 07/01/2018 Wells Fargo X 1,000.00 4,249.83
Bilt o07M1/2018 Wells Fargo X 1,000.00 5,248.83
Credit Card Credit 0712712018 Facebook X 24.22 5,274.06
Check 08/14/2018 EET Wells Fargo X €,600.00 11,874.05
Total Cleared Transactions 5,621.43 5,621.43
Cleared Batance +5,621,43 9,343.36
Unclearad Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances -1 item
Credit Card Charge  08/16/2018 8453 UP3 -11.58 -11.58
Total Charges and Cash Advances -11.58 -11.58
Payments and Credits - 1 item
Bill 0814/2018 Wells Fargo 1,000.00 1,000,00
Total Uncleared Transactions ‘ 988.42 288.42
Registar Batance as of 08/18/2018 -6,609.85 8,354.94
New Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 3 items
Credit Card Charge  08f24/2018 Terry's Automotive ... ~742,39 -742.39
Credlt Card Charge  08/30/2018 Office Depot -32.66 -f76.06
Credit Card Charge  08/30/2018 UPS -11.98 -787.03
Total Charges and Cash Advances -787.03 -787.03
Payments and Credlis - 1 ltem
Bili 0812412018 Wells Fargo 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total New Transacilons 212.97 212.97
Ending Balance -6,822.82 8,141.97

Page 2




FY19 Livestock TA Addendum
July 1, 2018 — June 30, 2019

Thurston Conservation District
19-13-LT
Total Award: $1,327

WSCC allocalted capital dollars are primarily to be used for on-the-ground projects. The
Livestock TA funding can be used to support technical assistance directly with
landowners relating fo development and instalfation of a project. A year-end report will
be required for this grant due with the final voucher.

Intermediate Outcome 1 — Technical Assistance
This outcome will include technical assistance to landowners and sife visits.

Provide technical assistance and site visits to landowners.
intermediate Qutcome 2 — Plans

This oufcome will include the district work on creating new plans, updafing existing plans and
work done fo complete referrals that lead fo BMP implementation by landowners.

Develop/update 1 plans.

Authorized Signatory Approval Date Approved







STATEMENT OF WORK #1

Introduction/Background

Pursuant to the Master Services Agreement dated August 20, 2018 (the “MSA”™), the Thurston
Conservation District (the ““T'CD”) needs to obtain additional legal counsel on the terms
described in the Master Service Agreement with Deschutes Law Group but outside the basic
services under that MSA to assist the TCD defend against an OPMA lawsuit filed by Arthur
West. The TCD and Deschutes Law Group, PLLC (“DLG"™) have discussed DLG’s
representation of the TCD in Court, and seek to set forth the services the TCD requires. DLG
has appeared in this lawsuit and has conducted initial case review under the “uncharged time”
portion of the MSA, but future work cannot continue on that basis under the terms of the MSA

Scope of Work

Pursuant to the MSA, TCD retains DLG as attorney of record in the West case, Thurston
County Cause No. 18-2-03305-34. DLG shall take all reasonable steps necessary to defend
the TCD in that matter, including seeking dismissal on summary judgment or through Motion
to Dismiss, conducting and defending discovery, conducting mediation or other alternative
dispute resolution, preparing the case for trial, and trying the case.

Period of Performance

This SOW becomes effective on date the TCD approves it at a regular Board Meeting.

Pricing and Payment Terms

Pricing shall be as set forth in section 1 of the MSA. Payment shall be on the terms set forth
in section 4 of the MSA. DLG shall track all time and expenses and submit a fee application
to the TCD for all time and expenses incurred. TCD shall pay DLG in the amount specified
by the bill under the payment terms of the MSA.,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parties hereto has executed this SOW on the
date set forth opposite his, her, or its name below. The undersigned hereby certify that they
have read and fully understand all of the terms, provisions, and conditions of this SOW
and have executed this SOW voluntarily.

Dated: L2018
Eric Johnson, Chairman
Board of Supervisors
Thurston Conservation District
Dated: , 2017

Ben Cushman, WSBA #26358
Deschutes Law Group, PLLC







)\

AUDITOR

THURSTON COUNTY

Mary Hall
AUDITOR

June 21, 2018

Dear Jurisdiction,

Attached you will find your invoice, costs breakdown sheet, and allocation factor spreadsheet for the
March 3, 2018 Conservation District Election.

Your invoice contains two separate lines with charges. These lines are used for internal accounting

purposes.

Please send one check for the amount on the total line. Payment needs to be in our office by

July 31, 2018.

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call me at 360.786.5408.

Sincerely,

Cohi £ (ol —

Tillie Naputi-Pullar

Elections Manager

Thurston County Auditor's Office
naputit@co.thurston.wa.us

Elections Ballot Processing Center Financial Services

2000 Lakeridge Dr SW, Bldg 1 Rm 118 2905 29" Avenue SW, Ste E& F 929 Lakeridge Dr SW, Rm 226
Olympia, WA 98502 Tumwater, WA 98512 Olympia, WA 98502

Phone: 360.786.5408 Phone: 360.786.5408 Phone: 360.786.5402

Fax: 360.786.5223 Fax: 360.705.3518 Fax: 360.357.2481

Deaf & Hard of Hearing: 711 Washington Relay

Licensing and Recording

2000 Lakeridge Dr SW, Bldg 1 Rm 106
Olympia, WA 98502

Licensing Phone: 360.786.5406
Recording Phone: 360.786.5405

Fax: 360.786.5223



THURSTON COUNTY

SINCE 1432

Thurston County Auditor

Elections Division

Tillie Naputi-Pullar, Elections Manager

2000 Lakeridge Drive SW, Olympia, WA 98502
Phone 360.786.5408 Fax 360.786.5223
naputit@co. thurston.wa.us

TO Thurston Conservation District
Sarah Moorehead
2918 Ferguson St SW Ste A
Tumwater, WA 98512

INVOICE

INVOICE # 9551-9552
DATE: JUNE 21, 2018

Please send payments to;
Thurston County Auditor
2000 Lakeridge Drive SW
Olympia, WA 98502

CUSTOMER NUMBER JoB

PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE

2018 Conservation District

Within 30 days

Please submit payment or financial form within 30 days. If you have questions, please call Tillie Naputi-Pullar at (360) 786-5408.

Election
QTyY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
Election Services - Conservation District Election
0102A231 341450 02017 21,678.42 $21 678.42
1090A231 341450 02017 3,251.76 $3,251.76
L
TOTAL $24,930.18

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




Zg'eielz

00008

Zr'8/9'lz | S1S00 UOHIS(T [RISUSD [E10L

'PaIE20]|y 3q O] S}S0J UONOA|T [RISUBD

| 0088 ® suogopsnl | =S883 WU S8

9.°162'C | (%S| X $1800) PEBUISAQ PPV )
[Zr8i9iz S}S00 UoRDe|T [BIBUSD : ]
9T v6e . abe}sod SUoREIUNWWOYD 4| S00Z6S -
00'82 UOHBOIINWILIOD 000ZHS .
_ .m@m._mrmo 2 SadIARg .mwr_uO‘
182°860°2 %00J$ J0lieq pue Jepio adojaaus) sanddng | 000 LES
G169 Angesiq wie | Buo 000428 W.
ey co_wmwchEOO wcmc.:ﬁo_aEm:D 000s2s :
gee uonesuadwoy sIBXJOM 000FZS
16°08'1 s/ RILRC/IeAIPBN 000EZS
o orsy uBWaISY 000225 :
0Z2'g80't | Ajinoas (21908 0001L2S
5,282 | djey Aesodwe) Jo BAx3 Q009LS
0070 W. swRIBA) 0005LS
188217 seliejes 0000LS ; 192ysop Bullilg
I _ _ wmmm>> 2 mwtm_mwﬁ . m..mu._ﬂ_.zum
m _ T LOO3[T 10LISIC] UORBAIBSUDT)
srejoy | . saobslen ui swayf ' $1509 mB@so____S suoRDa[g AUnoD UoiSINY L




1 @Bed

gl

9L/162'e $ zv'el9'le &

0601 pung

0100 pung

143

33

- 8
00"00e
234
S150D oiseg
102110 lelol
0L 6 8

10BH 3040

pue anss|

¥

SIV.LOL

uoneAIasuCc) DL

uopoipsune

Z L

810Z ‘€ UoJely J0103sIqQ UOlESIaAUOD

funog uoysinyy
Z° snjd | jo 10joB4 UOIR2O||Y




invoice

CUSTOMER ND, INVQICE NUMBER DATE

00004 XHK Inveice - 83735 7i26/2018

BILLING ADDRESS:

5338.26

Thurston Conservation District
LInda Powell

2400Bristol Ct SW

Olympia, WA 98502

£.0. Number:

712212018 Hollenbaugh, Diretha A HR Manager ACAHLY 18.00 $0.07 $1.26
7/22/2018 Hollenbaugh, Diretha A HR Manager HOUR 18.00 $46.50 $837.00

18.00 $837.00

. OTTotal
$0.00
ACATotal
$1.26

$838.28

Invoice - 83735

COO0AXHK Thurston Canservation District $838.26
THIS INVOICE 15 DUE UPON RECEIPT

MAIL PAYMENTS TO: This invoioe s billing {or labor payroll, Customear wil have 15 days froin tha
recaipt to dizpute an inveice, sficr vhich it wifl be final and dus. A 7.5% late
payment fee will be applied aiter 45 days, and » 15% late payment feo will ba

7 Washington applisd after B0 days on the amount auvtstanding,

Smart Talent Renton (425) 2714225 Kirkland {425) B27-5111

P.0, Box 2205 Seattfe (206) 223-4001 Lynnwood {425) 776-6500

Gig Harbor, WA 98335-4205 Fife (253) 822.6770 Lacey (360) 456-0380

FPOTBOY 2205 Seatlle £9NRY DA AnnT s S DEa—







Invoice

CUSTOMER MO, INVOICE NUMBER DATE

0C004XHK Invoice - 83878 81112018

BILLING ADDRESS:

$466.70

Thurston Conservation District
LInda Powelt

2400Bristol Ct W

Olympia, WA 98502

P.O. Number:

712912018 Hollenbaugh, Diretha A HR Manager ACAHLY 10.00 $0.07 $0.70
712912018 Hollenbaugh, Diretha A HR Manager HOUR 10.00 $46.50 $465.00

. RegTotal 5
$465.00

S OTTotal
$0.00

$465.70

Inveice - 83878 DOUOAXHK Thurston Conservation District $465.70

THIS INVOQICE 15 DUE UPON RECEIPT
MAIL PAYRENTS TO:

This involce 15 pilling for labor peyrdl. Customer will have 15 days trom the
fncehat 1D s pute ar invedoo, WAETHIL W e Gmid) 2l due, AT.HY6 e
pryineit fee will be epplied sfter 45 dayt, and 5 15% lale paymant fee will be
Washington applizd after 80 days on the amoeunt vutsiending.
Stnart Talent Renton (425) 271-4226 Kirkkand (426) B2F-5114
P.0. Box 2208 Sealtle {206) 223-4001 Lynnwood (425) 776-8500

Giy Harbor, WA 98335-4205 Fife (253) 922-6770 Lacey (360) 456-0360







Tab 4







%1 == Washington State

= Conservation Commission

August 23, 2018

Eric Johnson, Chair

Thurston Conservation District
2918 Ferguson Street SW, Suite A
Tumwater, WA 98512

Dear Eric:

At the July Conservation Commission Meeting, the summary of Conservation Accountability and
Performance Program (CAPP) was reviewed by the Commission Members. All forty-five Canservation
Districts were subject to the fifteen accountability requirements the Commission approved for use in
2018. These Accountability Requirements are based in law (RCW) and administrative code (WAC) for
conservation districts. Completing 100% of these items is a threshold for receiving state funding through
the Conservation Commission. Expectation is that all districts must meet these accountability
requirements to be in “compliance” with CAPP.

Thurston Conservation District was in non-compliance with four of the Performance Standard 1
requirements:
» Open Public Meetings Act was not followed including executive sessions (#8);
« State Public Records Act was not followed (#9);
» Not keeping public informed of conservation district activities (#12); and
* Not demonstrating diligence in complying with state and federal statutes related to contracting,
nan-discrimination, labor laws, etc, through adoption of up-to-date policies and training (#15).

As a result of the non-compliance, and after extensive discussion, the Conservation Commission
Members at the July 19, 2018 meeting held in Shelton passed a motion requesting a Thurston
Conservation District Supervisor(s) to present an action plan for addressing the non-compliance to the
Commission at their next meeting on September 20, 2018 in Richland, WA. Please contact Lori
Gonzalez at (360) 407-7417 or by email lgonzalez@sce.wa.qov regarding how you would like to present
the plan to address the non-compliance.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact myself, Ray L.edgerwood, or Commission staff.

Thank you, ’
4
Mark Clark

Executive Director







STANDARD 1
Compliance with Laws (required standard)

Conservation Districts fulfill their legal requirements as Political Subdivisions of the
State of Washington and comply with all laws and the Washington Administrative
Code. '

Compliance with Laws and Requirements

Citation (link to RCW or
WAC

1. Annudl report of dccomplishments was submitted on  [RCW 89.08.070 (11) X
fime, in the prescribed format to the WSCC

2. District Long Range Plan submitted on time & meeting |RCW 89.08.220 (7) X
RCW dnd Commission reguirements

3. District Annual Work Plan submitted on time & meeting [RCW 82.08.220 (7] X
RCW and Commission reguirements

4. The District has made a demonstrated effort to RCW 89.08.220 (7] X
address their top resource needs identified in their
Long Range Plan

5. Upon request, District contracts and agreements have [RCW 89.08.210 X
been submitted to the Commission

6. Supervisor Elections & Appointments are conducted RCW 89.08.190 & 89.08.200 (X
according to RCW and WAC requirements

WAC 135-110

7. All State Auditor identified issues (during SAO RCW 89.08.070 (12) X
audits)have been resolved 1o the extent possible

8. Open Public Meetings Act is followed including RCW 42.30
executive sessions

9. State Public Records Act is followed RCW 42.56

10. All Board Supervisors and Public Records Officers are  |RCW 42.30.210 & X
current on the required Open Public Meetings and RCW 42.546.150
Public Records Act Training

11. Annual reporting to State Auditor's Office completed |RCW 89.08.210 X
correctly and on time

12. Keeping public informed of conservation district RCW 89.08.220 (13)
activities. '

13. State Ethics laws for public officials are being followed [RCW 42,20 & 42.23 X

14, District in compliance with terms of RCW 89.08.070 (5) X
Commission/District Master Agreement

15.

Demonstrated diligence in complying with state and
federal statutes related to contracting, non-
discrimination, labor laws, etc, through adoption of
up-to-date policies and fraining.




Standard 1 Status Notes for Thurston Conservation District as of June 24, 2018

8. It has been reported that the executive session conducted at the special board meeting on
June 7, 2018 was not legal. Cannot state that TCD is adhering to the Open Public Meetings
Act at this time.

9. A current PRA request for board member records (Eric & Richard specifically) still
pending and initial deadline for response has passed. That initial deadline was March 30", A
reminder/follow up request has been submitted as well, dated May 28%,

12. District has 4 sets of board meeting minutes un-approved at this time.

15. Unable to determine district adherence to pertinent federal and state labor/employment
laws at this time with any degree of confidence. Concern exists given 2 complaints filed to
the Human Rights Commission by TCD staff.




Tab 5







Conservation Thurston Conservation District
District

g
£s 1947

RESOLUTION

Resolution #2018-05
Subject: Hiring of a Human Resources Consuitant

Whereas, RCW RCW 89.08.210 authorizes that “supervisors may employ a secretary,
treasurer, technical experts, and such other officers, agents, and employees, permanent and
temporary, as they may require, and determine their qualifications, duties, and compensation."
And,
Whereas, RCW 89.08.210 also states that " supervisors may delegate to their chair, to one or
more supervisors, or to ocne or more agents or employees such powers and duties as it deems
proper."” And,
Whereas, Thurston Conservation District (the District) has need of a Human Resources (HR)
consultant to provide technical expertise,
Hereby be it resolved that the District Board of Supervisors establish the position of District HR
Consultant, to be filled by a short-term contract for four months.
And be it resolved that duties of the HR Consultant be prioritized to address:

1. Negotiations with the WFSE union

2. Resolution of the complaints to the HR Commission

3. Establishing policies and procedures that help ensure compliance of the District with

state and federal employment and labor laws
4. Addressing HR issues raised by the District's insurance agent and by the State
Conservation Commission.

And be it resolved that the District Supervisors allocate $8,000 from the District’s budget for
this purpose, and request that the Interim Executive Director propose a budget with this
allocation included.
And be it resolved that the Executive Director will publish a request for Qualifications for HR
consulting firms to provide qualifications and a scope of work with proposed compensation to
meet the objectives of the position.
And be it resolved that the Board of Supervisors will review the qualifications and
compensation proposed by consulting firms and choose a firm to hire for this position.
And be it resolved that outside of official District Board meetings the position will work solely
on tasks approved under this resolution or assigned by the Board as a whole, and will be jointly
managed by the Interim Executive Director, and by the Chair of the Board of Supervisors or a
Supervisor that he delegates.

Passed by a vote of the Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors:

Signed, District Board of Supervisors Chair Date







Conservation Thurston Conservation District
District

2
£g 1947

RESOLUTION

Resolution #2018-04
Subject: TCD Governance Study

September 25, 2018

Whereas, Earlier this year, Thurston Conservation District (District) voted to adopt a system of
“Rates and Charges” (R&C) to provide funding to support District activities.

And whereas, the Thurston County Board of Commissioners must now decide whether to
approve the District’'s request

And whereas, A number of concerns have been raised about the District's management of
finances. These have included:

o Appropriateness of staff pay

Control over staff travel expenses and use of personal vehicles

¢ Confusing information on the District’'s budget

Conflict of interest with grants

s Use of No-bid contracts.

And whereas, the District Board of Supervisors take these concerns seriously and are looking
for proper ways to address these issues.

And whereas, the District Board of Supervisors want to assure that the taxpayer's investments
are spent responsibly, the community has confidence in the District, and the District has
credibility in our community

And whereas, the District would benefit from a thorough review of its governance and finances
to find ways to improve the District’'s management.

And whereas, a comprehensive and useful study would take funding that the District does not
have right now.

Hereby be it resolved that if the Thurston County Commissioners approve the District’'s Rates
and Charges, the District Board of Supervisors commit the District to use the R&C assessment
to fund a comprehensive review and assessment of the District’s finances and governance,
conducted by an independent third-party consultant. This would be a top priority for use of these
funds, to begin as soon as passible in 2019.
And be it resolved that the scope would include

o The appropriate job classes the District needs, and the appropriate salary schedule for

those ciasses

o The governance structure to ensure proper management and use of staff resources

o Policies needed for controlling costs and ensuring effective use of District funds, staff
resources, and physical assets, including travel, grants, and contracts.

o Policies needed to ensure that conflict of interest and other ethical concerns are
addressed




o Any other need identified by the District, County, or State Conservation Commission

And be jt resolved that the study would review the practices of other Conservation Districts
and nonprofit organizations of a similar size and with similar duties, and would make use of the
three-year State Auditor review, which occurs later this year.

And be it resolved A tri-party Steering Committee should be created to scope and guide the
study. The Steering Committee would be made up of representatives from the District, County,
and State Conservation Commission, and could include elected officials, staff, and legal
counsel, as appropriate.

And be it resolved This study, including its scope, schedule, reporting requirements, and
implementation could be included as part of the Memorandum or Agreement accompanying the
R&C authorization.

Passed by a vote of the Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors:

Signed, District Board of Supervisors Chair Date










v,

b))\ N

To: TCD Board of Supervisors

From: Sarah Moorehead (Acting Executive Director) Con se€rva tion
District

Date: September 25, 2018

Subject: Interim Executive Director’s Report Es7 1987

Priority Initiative Updates

Rates and Charges

The Thurston Board of County Commissioners public hearing on TCD’s proposed
System of Rates and Charges is at 5:30pm on Tuesday, September 25", 2018 at the
Thurston County Courthouse.

TCD’s Rates and Charges proposal is up to $5 per parcel, plus $0.10 per acre and is
associated with the land use type that receives the most benefit from District services.
Rates and Charges allows the District to recover necessary funds associated with both
the direct and in-direct impacts of our programs and services to the landscape and our
community. This necessary funding allows the District to leverage local dollars through
competitive federal, state and local grant programs — doubling the impact of local funds.

The final step in the process to secure Rates and Charges is approval by the Thurston
Board of County Commissioners. If approved, collection would begin in 2019 and is
expected to follow the same installment trend as TCD prior assessments, meaning that
the majority of funds will be received in May and November annually during the
collection period.

Cost Share Implementation

TCD staff have completed implantation of a cost share project for waste transfer for a
producer in the Chehalis Watershed using WSCC Natural Resource Investment (NRI)
funding. In addition, staff are wrapping up a culvert removal cost share project on a
cattle ranch in the Skookumchuck Watershed through WSCC NRI. TCD staff have
entered 16 projects into the Conservation Practice Data System (CPDS) that are
awaiting cost share funding through WSCC Shellfish funds, focusing on watersheds
throughout Thurston County.




District Operations

Staffing Capacity

This is a follow up report from both the March and June 2018 TCD Board Meetings io
increase staffing capacity. With incoming grants from DOH (amended) and DOE, there
will be sufficient funding and overhead to support additional necessary positions.
Moving forward, securing a permanent accountant, full-time natural resource specialist,
part-time education assistant and part-time SSGREEN Educator are among the most
immediate priorities and will be filled first, recruitment for these positions is expected to
begin in October. The natural resource specialist position will primarily focus on
conservation planning, cost share implementation and implementation of the Voluntary
Stewardship Program, including development of ISPs. The education assistant position
will support our district’s educational programming, events, social media and workshops
(fulfilling the role of our previous TCD AmeriCorps position). The SSGREEN educator
position will directly fill the role of the previous SSGREEN AmeriCorps position. Needs
for additional technical and administrative capacities to follow, pending sufficient
funding.

2019 Annual Budget Development Process

After completion of TCD'’s proposal for a System of Rates and Charges concludes, TCD
staff will begin assembling budgetary needs beginning in 2019 for distribution to the
TCD Board in October. A preliminary proposal, inciuding staffing needs and unaliocated
unrestricted funds will be provided to the Board for discussion and feedback. Staff will
then compile the feedback and provide a refined budget at the next regularly scheduled
Board meeting. Please feel free to submit requests at any time and staff will compile
them for discussion and prioritization by the full Board.

The TCD Board Auditor, and other members of the TCD Board, are encouraged to
participate in the process by reviewing documents and proposals distributed from staff,
sharing ideas and input throughout the development process, and asking questions to
ensure a solid understanding of TCD’s financial needs and abilities for the coming year.

2018 Accountability Audit (2015-2017)

The WA State Auditor's Office will perform our routine three year accountability audit in
mid to late October. Please look for an electronic communication notifying the TCD
Board of the specific week(s) that SAO staff will be performing the audit.




TCD Vehicle Report

TCD staff have been requested to provide information on the status and usage of all
TCD vehicles, including 3 months of mileage logs, lease agreements, etc. for the
October 2018 Board Meeting.

Executive Session Reminder

Please see the attached Executive Session Brief as a reminder of the statutory
requirements for the use of Executive Sessions.

OPMA Regular Vs. Special Meeting Reminder

Please see the attached tips sheet as a reminder of the requirements Regular Vs.
Special Meetings under the OPMA.







910z Ae

*30130u Supgeaw |e1ads ay3 Ul paIisl| 10U Janew Aue Uo U el aq Jouued uonisodsip [euly

“llIam se a1doy sIy3 1noqge [@sunod |eds) s,Aouade

inoA 5_.5 t:mcou mu_..im _mmm_ uc_umn_m se _“_mEmmE mn o} um_u:muc_ lou ase mn._u mmmﬁ 4..2&0 ay: u,o ﬂcmESSwB muso: uﬁ uo cosmELS:_ EmEEnu mu;o.a 0} Jueaw ase man mupum.a mmw;._. YINIVIOSIQx

'sSuneaw ._m_sz 1e nmﬁmm:mb
aq Aew Jey3 ssauisnq jo adA3 ay3 UO SUOLIILIIS3L OU BJe 3u3Y |

-‘uonedioued o1jqnd Joj uoyeIspISUOI Jo N0 sAepljoy uo play
39 j0u sSupeaw |enads Jeyl pusWIWOIAL 3M “YIAJQ 34l Aq passalppe Ajjeayioads Jou ySnoyyy

‘ABp ssauIsng 1Xsu 3y} uo p|ay aq Isnw Sunssw ay] ‘Aepijoy e uo sj|ey

Supaaw Jsenai e y| sAepljoy uo pjay 3q 10u [[eys sSunaaw Jensay

'a8ewep Jo Ainful yans Jo pooyl[ayl| @Yl 3seatoul

pue |eaoesdwl 92130U SYEW PINOM 330U YIns Jo sjuawalinbal swn uaym ‘aSewep Jo Ainful
yans Jo pooyl|ay1] 3yl Jo Auadoud Jo suosiad o1 a8ewep Jo Ainful Suinjoaul Aduagiaws ue yum
|eap 03 pajjed s1 Sugssw |e1ads e JI palinbal 3,usle sSunssw [e12ads 10} paisinbal saonou ay |

‘Aausdiswa ue yans Sunp papuadsns

3Je YIAIJO @Y1 Japun sjuswalinbal 3230U 3y3 pue ‘23is Sugsaw
Jejn8a1 ay3 ueyl Jay3o aus e 1e pjay =9 Aew Supnssw e ‘(AsusBiows
1330 Jo ‘ayenbypes ‘pooy ‘aiy “§'3) uonenus Asussisws ue uj

‘uonedo] [edipunid s, Aousde sy
12 p[ay 3,us! Sunasw ay3 JI 33 SulaawW 3y3 pue uoyedo] ediduld s,Aousde ay3 o duRIIUD
ulew ay3 1e pade|dsip Ajpusuiwold 3q 3snw 330N "uogedo] [edpuld s,Aous8e Je IUON .
“21Isgam ay1 a1epdn Jo ujelulew 01 SI ‘J9BIU0D
Bupsixa Jo uonduasap qol e Aq pauyap se ‘Ainp asoym [auuosiad Aojdwa jusaoqg g
10 ‘sashojdwa jusjeainba swg-|ny 0T ueys sss| shojdwy g
1o ‘2usgam e aAey j,ussoq T
:AauaBe ay3 sssjun ‘Bugasw
33 JO 2JUBAPE Ul SInoY {7 usgam s Aouade syl uo paisod aq Isnw 210N "SIQOU USIM e
‘sSuaaw [e1vads o 310U 10} 3sanbal
uanMm e Apog Sululanos 8yl Yum 3|y UO SBY OYM BIPaW SM3U 31 JO Jaquiaw yJeg g
pue
{Busaw 3ay1 1e Juasaud Ajjenioe s Jaquiswl ay3 Jo 43|92 9yl Yllm 3JUBAPE Ul 330U
10 J9AIEM US]ILIM B SHWANS Jagusw a3yl sssjun ‘Apoq Suiuianos sy3 jo s;aquiaw yoseg T
103 uasw ay} alojaq sinoy +z
15€9] 18 [Iew-3 JO ‘xe} ‘jlew Aq ‘Ajjeuosiad paJaal[sp 89 1SNW 32110U USTILAN “3IL0U [BUOSISd e
"pIioesuel] aq 03 ssauIsng 3yl
pue ‘Sunssw |e3ds 3y} jo a2e|d pue ‘swn ‘e1ep 3y3 Ajioads 1snw 3a10u Suyssw [eldsds syl

‘sepusage

Areunwiaad 01 paiejas syousip asodind [erads Jo s3QuUNod J0y
sjuswaJinbal Jejiuls ou a1e 8I8YJ "00E°LZ'SE MOY ‘TZT'ET'SE MDY
!887°ZZ°SE MDY ‘09T 'ZTVSE MDY "(3uljuo Ajuessadsu Jou y3noyile)
sSuueay Suiwoadn Aue pue Sulasw [12UNoO3 SUIWIOIYIIO) B3 10}
epuase Ateuiwijeid ays jo 21jqnd sy SulAjou Joj ainpadold e
ysi|qe1sa 03 palinbal ale sumo} pue sapid ‘@|duwexs 104 "sjuawuIanos
|e20] awos 01 Ajdde sme| JueAljal JBYL0 UBAIMOH YINLO Y1

ul sBunasw Jejndal 1of SJUSWALINb3L 300U J3Y10 oU 3l a3y

‘saaAojdwa uajeainba awy-|n} 0T ueyl jams) shojdwy -z
10 ‘9)1sgam e aney 1,ussog ‘T
:AouaBe ay3 ssajun Sunsaw Y3 JO SJUBAPE Ul SINoYy
7z 1583 18 3sgam s Ausde syl uo 3|qe|lea. Ipew 3q IsnW sepuady

ps19Eesuel]
ssauisng

shepijoH

saluadiswg

sepuady
pue 22330N

‘Apoq Suiuianos ay3 jo siaquisWw 3yl
jo Ayuolew e Jo 12ouyo Suipisald ay3 Aq pajjes aq Aey ‘Supeaw Jejndal e ueyl Jayio SulyzAuy

*9|nJ 49Y10 Jo ‘smejAq
‘uon|osal ‘e3ueuipio Aq paxy 3|NPayds e Yim a3ueploade ul pjaH

(080°0€" 7y MDY) sunasy [erads

SB.om.Na A\DY) s8ugasA Jejnday

$S922NS 1USWUJISAOE) |B20T JO4

Sdil 30110Vdd

—VINdO

SININIFHINDIY IDILON






District Operations Brief

DO Brief #6 - 2012

Washington Sialc

conservation

Ccommission

—

Executive Sessions

Conservation Districts as political subdivisions of the State of Washington are required to follow the rules for
holding Executive Sessions that are outlined in the Open Public Meetings Act (OPMA).

Purpose:

An executive session may be held during a board
meeting only for one of the purposes identified in
RCW 42.30.110(1) that is appropriate for districts,
as follows:

To consider matters affecting national security;

® To consider the selection of a site or the
acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase
when public knowledge regarding such
consideration would cause a likelihood of
increased price;

B To consider the minimum price at which real
estate will be offered for sale or lease when
public knowledge regarding such consideration
would cause a likelihood of decreased price.
However, final action selling or leasing public
property shall be taken in a meeting open to the
public;

u  To review negotiations on the performance of
publicly bid contracts when public knowledge
regarding such consideration would cause a
likelihood of increased costs;

= To receive and evaluate complaints or charges
brought against a public officer or employee.
However, upon the request of such officer or
employee, a public hearing or a meeting open to
the public shall be conducted upon such
complaint or charge;

®  To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for
public employment or to review the performance
of a public employee. However, subject to RCW
42.30.140(4), discussion by a governing body of
salaries, wages, and other conditions of
employment to be generally applied within the
agency shall occur in a meeting open to the
public, and when a governing body elects to take
final action hiring, setting the salary of an
individual employee or class of employees, or
discharging or disciplining an employee, that
action shall be taken in a meeting open to the
public;

= To evaluate the qualifications of a candidate for
appointment to fill the remaining term of an
elected supervisor's position, or to discuss a
recommendation to the Conservation
Commission to fill an appointed supervisor’s
position. However, any interview of such
candidate and final action appointing a
candidate to elective office shall be in a meeting
open to the public;

s To discuss with legal counsel representing the
district matters relating to enforcement actions,
or to discuss with legal counsel representing the
district litigation or potential litigation to which
the district, the board, or an employee or
associate acting in an official capacity is, or is
likely to become, a party, when public knowledge
regarding the discussion is likely to result in
adverse legal or financial consequences to the
district

Legislation that was enacted by the 2001 legislature
clarifies that district boards may not hold an
executive session solely because the attorney
representing the district is present. If potential
litigation is the reason for meeting in executive
session, it is defined to mean matters protected by
attorney-client privilege concerning a) litigation that
has been specifically threatened to which the district
is, or is likely to become, a party, b) litigation that the
district “reasonably believes” may be commenced by
or against the district, or ¢) litigation or legal risks of
a proposed action or current practice when public
discussion could result in adverse or financial
consequences

A more detailed description of executive sessions is
available at:
www.mrsc.org/askmrsc/pastingsubject.aspx?sid=22

This information is provided as a courtesy to Washington State Conservation Districts. It is not legal or tax advice. For legal and tax status

questions, we encourage you to consult qualified legal and accounting professionals." We acknowledge the assistance of Municipal
Research and Services Center (MRSC) in helping to prepare this information.




/

Checklist: Procedures for
Holding an Executive Session

An executive session should begin after a regular or
special district board meeting is convened and
adjourn before the meeting ends. While an executive
session will therefore always be a part of a regular or
special meeting, it is possible to hold a special
meeting for the sole purpose of holding an executive
session.

Any board action that results from an executive
session discussion should occur during open
meeting following the end of the executive session.

To start, the board chair announces the executive
session and must state two things:

(1) The purpose of the executive session, and

(2) The time when the executive session will end.
The announcement is to be given to those in
attendance at the meeting.

Announced Purpose:

The announced purpose of the executive session
must be one of the statutorily-identified purposes for
which an executive session may be held. The
announcement therefore must contain enough detail
to identify the purpose as falling within the limits of
the law.

It would not be sufficient, for example, for a board
chair to declare simply that the board will now meet
in executive session to discuss "personnel matters."
Discussion of personnel matters, in general, is not
an authorized purpose for holding an executive
session; only certain specific issues relating to
personnel may be addressed in executive session.

Length of Session:

Another issue that may arise concerning these
procedural requirements for holding an executive
session involves the estimated length of the session.
If the board concludes the executive session before
the time that was stated it would conclude, it should
not reconvene in open session until the time stated.
Otherwise, the public may, in effect, be excluded
from that part of the open meeting that occurs
between the close of the executive session and the
time when the board chair announced the executive
session would conclude.

If the executive session is not over at the stated
time, it may be extended only if the board chair

announces to the public at the meeting place that it \

will be extended to a stated time.

Attendance:

Attendance at an executive session need not be
limited to the members of the board. Persons other
than board members may attend the executive
session at the invitation of the board. Those invited
should have some relationship to the matter being
addressed in the closed session, or they should be in
attendance to otherwise provide assistance to the
board. Note that if the stated purpose for the
executive session is to discuss litigation or potential
litigation with the district's attorney, the presence of
persons at the session who are not board members
or district staff may waive the attorney-client
privilege.

Minutes:

Minutes are not required to be taken at an executive
session. If minutes or notes are taken during an
executive session, they may be subject to the
disclosure requirements of the Public Records Act.

Collective Bargaining Sessions:
Collective bargaining sessions with employee
organizations are not subject to the requirements of
the OPMA. This means that while discussions of
these topics may occur during an executive session,
it is not necessary for the council to follow the OPMA
procedures before such discussions. This exemption
from the OPMA applies to contract negotiations,
grievance meetings and discussions relating to the
interpretation or application of a labor agreement or
1o that portion of a meeting during which the
governing body is planning or adopting the strategy
to be taken by the governing body during the course
of any collective bargaining, grievance or mediation
proceedings, or reviewing the proposals made in the
negotiations or proceedings while in progress. RCW
42.30.140.




